Pt

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

ANNUAL RETURN

OF THE

NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY

TO THE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

For the Year Ended December 31,

2012

nationalgrid




e’

ST

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. t and 3-Q

GENERAL INFORMATION

I Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q { FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement {18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utiities, licansaas and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Ensrgy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or.oﬂ'ler, as classified in the Commissien’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utiliies and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101 )
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three pravious calendar years, sales or ransmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

{1) one millicn magawatt hours of total annual sales,

{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others {deliveries plus losses).

Hl. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q elecironically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report

-/ for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: http: /fwww.ferc.qov/docs-filing/eform s/form-1_!elec—subm-soft.asg. The software is
used to submit the elactronic filing to tha Commission via the Intemet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(¢} Submitimmediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secrstary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report fo Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Siockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at: ' '

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Streat, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report
(not applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can
be either eFiled or mailed ta the Secrstary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

N a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the

i _
' Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating therato and the

Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. {See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) :

Reference Schedules : Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122:123

8) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are

reported, .

“In connection with our regufar examination of the financial statements of _____ for the year ended on which we have
reported separately under date of . we have also reviewed schedules
~0f FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requiraments of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
‘tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist,

(f} Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have heen
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission’s website at http://www .ferc govihelp/how-to.asp.

(@) Fedaral, State and Local Gavemmants and othar authorized users may obtain additiona! blank copies of _
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from iittp:/fwww ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/orm-1.pdf and

http:/fwww. ferc.gov/docsiling/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. Whan to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) i
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1),
and

b) FERC Form 3-Q far each calendar quarter must bs filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sourcas, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspact of these colleciions of information,
including suggestions for reducing hurden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE,
Washingfon, DC 20428 {Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Oiffice of Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Office of Management and Budgst, Washingion, DC 20503 {Aitention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid contro!

number {44 U.3.C. § 3512 (a}).

/} FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) ' |




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

R

l. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting wards and phrases in accordance with the USafA,

R !

Ii. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otharwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
- figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed axcept on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on alf supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying threshoids to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of Income accounts the

current year's year to date amounts.

1] Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous raport. Enter the
word "None" where it truly and completaly states the fact.

Iv. For any page(s} that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA,* "NONE," or "Nat
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pagas 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
headar of each page is to be complated only for resubmissions (see VIl below).

vl Generally, except for certain schadufes, ali numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be raported by enclosing the

numbers in parsntheses.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please axplain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to tha data field.

( WL Do not make references to reports of previous periodsfyears or to other reports in lieu of requirad entries,
.. -‘axcept as specifically authorized,

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previaus periodfyear, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous periodfyear, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different

figures were usad. .

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for econamic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmisslon
Service as described in Order No. 838 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self” means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as

described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff,
LFP - for Long-Term Firm Paint-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term” means one year or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse

conditions. “Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations” are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnots the
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terminafion date of the contract defined as the sarliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

T
i | OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do net conform fo the

()

terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conitions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest dale either

buyer or sellar can vnilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this ciassification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the durafion of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannat be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under advearse condiiions. .

08 - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those servicas which can not be placed in the
above-mentionad classifications, such as all other service regardiess of the length of the contract and service FERC

Form. Describe the type of service in a foctnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior
reporting pariods. Provida an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS | ' -
l.  Commission Authorizafion (Comm. Auth.) — The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or

any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

_|Il. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q {ED. 03-07) v




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

O Federal Power Act, 16 U.5.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined In this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) 'Corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or net, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or frustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not inclisde 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined:

(4) 'Person' means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof:

{7) 'municipality means a city, county, irigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or

distributing power; ......

(11} "project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit,
and all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary lina or lines transmitting power
there from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission sysiem, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or

appropriate in the maintenance and operation af such unit:

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

0 O{a} To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘resources of any region
to be developed, the water-power industry and its refation to other industries and fo interstate or foreign commerce, and
conceming the location, capacity, developmant -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the

Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

"Sac. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every pubiic utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special® reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Gommission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reducticn thereof, gross receipts, interast dus
and paid, depraciation, and other reservas, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made

under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Qi:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

: - __IDENTIFICATION

1 Exact Legal Nama of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

/"y New England Power Company End of 2012/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date.of Change (if name changed during year)
i
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Perlod (Strast, City, Stata, Zip Cods)
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451
05 Name of Contact Person 08 Title of Contact Person

Bradley B. White

Vice President & Contreller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, Cily, State, Zig Code)
One MetroTech Center, Brooklyn, NY 11201

Araa Code
{718) 403-2480

08 Telephone of Confact Person,/ncfuding) 08 This Report Is _ N
(1) X An Original (2} O A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

I

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certlfias that:

respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

J/_\ \\-\
N

| have axaminad Ihis report and 1o the best of my knowlerge, information, and belief all statemeants of fact contained in this report are corrert statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial Information contained in this report, condorm in all matarial

‘01 Name 03 Signature

. Bradley 8. White ’ (ﬁ' E .

02 Title J&-E - -
Vice President & Controller Bratley &, _YWhite

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da; Yr}

07/19/2013

L/

Titie 18, U.5,C. 10071 makes It a crime far any persan fo knowingly and wiliingly 1o make to any Agency or Dapartment of the United States any
faise, ficlitious or fraudulent slalemants as to any matter within Its judsdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1




Nama of Respondent This Repent Is: Date of Report Year/Perlod of Ropart
{) An Originat (Mo, Da, ¥n) End of 201204
New England Power Company (2} N A Resubmlsslon 'y n —_—

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Elactric UHility)

y
.

Enter In column (¢) the terms "none,” "ot applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amourts have been reported for
¢ }n pages. Cmit pages where the respondents are "none,” "hot applicable,” or "NA™.

36

Accumulated Defarred Investment Tax Cradits

Lina Title of Schedule Refarance Rematks
Mo, Page No.
{a) ) (c)
1] General Information 101
2 [ Gontvol Qvar Respondent 102
3| Corperations Controlted by Respondent 103
41 Officers 104
5} Directors 108
&/ Informatlon an Formula Ratas 106{a)(k)
7 | Impartant Changas During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Shest 110-113
9| Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10| Statament of Retained Eamings far the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120121
12 | Notes to Financial Statemenis 122-123
12 | Statement of Accumn Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a){b}
14 | Summary of Utility Plant. & Accumulated Provislons for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuctear Fusl Materials 202-203 None
18 | Electiic Plant in Service - 204-207
4( ™| Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 Nonhe
* .| Electtlc Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Prograzs-Eleciric . 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Dapreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Meterials and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228(ab}-229{ak) None
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 Nons
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 Nohe
26| Transmission Service and Generafion Intercennection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Misceltaneous Deferred Debits 233 None
29| Accumulated Deferred Ingome Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capital Stock Expense 354 More
33| Long-Term Deht 256-257-
34 | Recorciligtion of Reported Net Income with Taxable e for Fed Ina Tax 281
35| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Yaar 262-263
266-287

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-86} Page 2




Name of Respondant : 'I_'Ihis Rey AI}l le)rfgi | Rgéa Bf R‘?;}nrl Year/Period of Report
na , Da, ¥r
New England Powsr Company Ezi A Rasubmission ' Py Endof __ 2012/G4
- LIsT OF'HGHEDULE {Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA,” as appropriaie, where no information or amounts have been reported for

L

cg“‘? pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule " Refarance Remarks
J No. Page No.
(@) {b) {©)

37 } Other Delerred Credits 269

38| Accumuilated Deferved Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Praperty 272273 None
39| Accumulated Defarred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275

40 f Accumuiated Deferrad Income Taxes-Other 2re-277

41 | Other Reguatory Liabilities o278

42| Electric Operaling Revenugss 300301

43 | Regiohal Transmission Service Revenues {Account 457.1) an2 None
44! Sales of Electricity by Rate Schadules 304 None
45| Sales for Resale 310-311 '

46 | Electrc Cperation and Mainlenance Expenses 320-323

47 | Purchased Power 326-327

48| Transmission of Electsicity for Cthars 328-330

49 | Transmission of Elactricily by ISO/RTOs 331

50 | Transmisslon of Electicity by Cthers 332

51 | Miscellansous General Expenses-Electric 335

52 | Dapreciation and Amortization of Elaclvic Plant 336-337

N “Regulatory Commission Expanses ] 350-351

\..___Aesearch; Developmant and Demonstration Activities 352-353

55 | Dictribution of Sajaries and Wages ' 354-355 None
56 | Common Utlity Plant and Expenses 358 None
‘57 | Amounts included In ISOJRTO Setllement Statements 397

58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Sarvices 388

58 { Monthly Transmiasion System Peak Load 400

60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a

61| Etectric Energy Account 401

62 | Monthly Peaks and Dutput 41

83| Steam Eiectric Generating Plant Statistics 402.403
"84 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 None
65 | Pumped Storage Gencrating Plant Statistics 408-409 Mens
86 | Ganerating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411

()

‘ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)
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Name of Respondent Tlhis R o Ics): nal [a)\?te Bt Reponl Year/Period of Rsport
MNew England Power Corpany Ezi Anﬂesggiission ¢ / t:,’ 2, Y1) End of 2012/Q4
LIST OF SGEEDULES {Electric Utllity) {continuad)

Enter in column '{c} the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no informaticn ar amounts have been repcried for
["'“)tn pages. Omit pages where the respondenis are "none,” "not applicable,” ar "NA". :

Line ~ Tils of Schedule _ Referance Remarks
No, Page No.
{a) (b} {c)

67 | Transmiasion Line Statisiics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmisgion Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations ) 428-427

70 | Transacions with Associated (Affillated) Companies 429

71| Faatnota Data 450

Stockhoiders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[] Two coples will be submittad

]E Mo annual report to stockholders is prapared

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

New England Pewss Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
: (2) 0 AResubmission y End of 201 2/Q4

} GENERAL INFORMATION

_{ N }Pruvide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Bradlsy B. Whita

Vica Preaident and Controller of Accounting Services

One Metrotech Center

Brooklyn, NY 01582

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which raspondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated uncler a special law, give reference 1o such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

ot organization and the date organized.
* gses footnota ; :

3. It at any time during the year the property of respandent was held by a receiver or trustee, give {a} name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trusice ceasad.

Not applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Respondent is angaged in the generation, purchase, transmission and sala of elactricity in Hassachusetts,
Now Hampahire, Vermont, Maine and Rhode Island.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accauntant to audit your financial statements an accountant wha is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? '

(1) 1 Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2 No

L
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
_ (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
New England Powar Gompany {2) — A Resubmission f/ 2012/04

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 101 Line No.: 1__Column: item 2 ' |

New England Power Company, incorporated under the Business Corporation Law of the Commonwealth of
Massachusctts August 21, 1911, was consolidated with Connecticut River Transmission Company, incorporated
February 5, 1908, under Chapters 110 of the Revised Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts under the
name of “New England Power Company”, under authority of Chapter 742 of the Acts of 1914 of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts on April 27, 1916 with the approval of the Board of Gas and Eleciric Light
commissioners of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in their order dated March 29, 1916.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Raport Yoar/Pericd of Report
New England Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, )
(2 [ A Resubmission i Endof _ 201204
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

7 \f any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the and of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. I control was held by a trustes(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of baneficiary or beneficisaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust,

National Grid USA held control over the Respondent through direct ownership of 99.57% of the voting stock.

:\__f“"-\\l
: I
!

—_
.

‘ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) _ Page 102




[

2 L—!ll-A Resubmission
RPORATIONS GONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

Name of Respendent 1;his F%g‘n Ics]:_ o Eﬁéa gf Flyeport YearPeriod of Raport
1 1 r
New England Power Compary () n Origina o, Da ) End of 2012/08

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without intarpasition of an intermediary.
3. Indiract control Is that which is exercised by tha interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which naither interest can effectively control of direct action without the consent of the cther, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint confrol may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the

Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

1. Report balow the names of all comorations, business frusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
g~y time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {detalls) in a fontnota.
¢ onfro) was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which cantrol was held, naming

any intermadiaries involved.
3. If control was held jointly with one or mora other interasts, state the fact in a footnote and name tha gther interests.

Footnota

Line
N

Name of Cormpany Controlled

(@

Kind of Buslnasas

()

Percent Voling
Stock Owned
{c)

Ref.
{d)

1 E’Sea fovinote page for discussion of cbmpaniés

controlled by Respondent .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Periad of Report
{1) X An Oyriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
(--x,} New England Pawer Company (2} A Resubmission Y 2012/Q4
v ' FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 1__Column: a |

New England Power Company (NEP) owns 34.5% of the outstanding capital stock of Yankee Atomic Electric
Company, which owns a nuclear power plant which has permanently ceased operating. The remainder of the
outstanding capital stock of Yankee Atomic Electric is owned by the following electric utility companies, none of
which are affiliated with NEP as of December 31, 2012: The Connecticut Light and Power Company, NSTAR
Electric & Gas Corporation, Central Maine Power Company, Western Massachusetts Electric Company, Public
Service Company of New Ham_pshire, and Green Mountain Power Company.

NEP also owns 19.5% of the outstanding capital stock of Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company, which
owns a nuclear power plant which has permanently ceased operating. The remainder of the outstanding capital
stock of Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company is owned by the following electric utility companies, none
of which is affiliated with NEP as of December 31, 2012: The Connecticut Light and Power Company, The
United [lluminating Company, Western Massachusetts Electric Company, NSTAR Electric & Gas Corporation,
Central Maine Power Compainy, Public Service Company of New Hampshire, and Green Mountain Power

Company,

NEP also owns 24% of the outstanding capital stock of Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company, which owns a
nuclear power plant which has permanently ceased operating. The remainder of the outstanding capital stock of
o \Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company is owned by the following electric utifity companies, none of which are
<._ . -affiliated with NEP as of December 31, 2012: Central Maine Power Company, The Connecticut Light and Power
Company, Bangor Hydro-Electric Company, Maine Public Service Company, Public Service Company of New
Hampshire, NSTAR Electric & Gas Corporation, Western Massachusctts Electric- Company, and Green
Mountain Power Company.

()
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Nama of Respondent This Report Is: Dats of Report Yoar/Period of Report
{1 ﬁ&n Orlglnat {Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2012404
New England Power Company () [JA Resubmission 1/ " N

OFFICERS

1. Repart below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of a
sqondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
7 as sales, administration or finance), and any cther persen who performs similar policy making functions.
»..if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previcus

incumbant, and the data the ehange in incumbency was made.

Line THe
' (a)

=
[=]

Name of Officer

(b}

Salary
for Year
(cy

President

Flyrn, Pater Q.

74,310

Senior Vice President and Chisf Procurement Officer

Schlaif, Raymond C

10,141

Senior Vice Fresident

Owyang, Golin

8,888

Sanigr Vice President

Ruoot, Christapher E.

6,616

Resignations:

R | ~d| || & o] | =

—
o

-t |
—_

-
4]

Appoinimants:

—
o

Sanior Vice Prasident

—_
s

Root, Christopher E. - 04/02/2012

_
<

-
-]

-
jur]

=
w

"y
o

i

HENE RN

30

31

2

33

34

35

36

a7
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
77 e England Power Company (2) . A Resubmission 13 2012/Q4
. ] ' FOOTNOTE DATA .

\Schedule Page: 104 LineNo.: 2 Column: ¢ |
Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been ailocated to New England Power Company (reporting entity). The

salary amount aflocated to other companies was $202,610. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation
payments and reflect base salary paid by the com pany from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

\Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 3 Column: ¢ |
Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to New England Power Company (reporting entity). The
satary amount allocated to other companies was $386,345, These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation
payments and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

{Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.:4 _ Column: c ]
Saiary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to New England Power Company (reporting entity). The
salary amount allocated to other companies was $339,053. These salary amounts exclude incantive compensation
payments and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

ISchedute Page: 104 Line No.:5 _ Column: ¢ |
Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to New England Powar Com pany (reporting entity). The
salary amount allocated to other companies was $306,163. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation
payments and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

-H.
'\h_/._

()
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Name af Respondent
New England Power Company

This Report Is:
1 [%An Original

(2) |"|A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da. ¥r)

it

Yoar/Parlod of Report
End of 2012/1Q4

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concetning each directar of the respondent who held office at any time during the year, Include in calumn (5), abbraviated

ithes of the directors who are officers of the respondent,
\fslgnate members of the Exacutive Committee by a triple astetisk and the Chairman of the Execuiive Commiftee by a double asterisk,

=
==
[

Nama (m?a;rme) of Hirectar

Principal Bu?tllr}lass- Address

Gampbea#, David H. (Director)

W aliham, MA 02451

Flynn, Peter G. (Directar)

Waliham, MA 62451

Gerwatowski, Ronald T. {Director)

Waltham, MA 02451

olojwle]lo|slow]n]is| P

—
=]

—
-

—
iv]

s
o

—y
A

-
L]

—
L]

-
=]

-
x

-
w

L]
=]

=]
-

22

25

26

27
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A EEEE

a8

36

37

I ESEA PR B R

47

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85)

Paga 108




Name of Respondent Th(iijﬁ nrtﬁ:s:o il RU%B Bf Rg;:iun Year/Period of Hepoit
n Criginal , Da, ¥r 2012104
New England Power Company 2) A Resubmisslon 17 Endof <Ulsndt
INFCRMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate SchedulevTariff Number FERC Proceeding
Doas the raspondent have fonmula rates? X Yes
\J ] Ne

-

accapting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

1. Pleage list the Gommission accepted formula rales including FERC Rate Schedule or Taiiff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket Nu}

Line
No. | EERG Rate Schedule or Tarlff Number FERC Proceading
1|ISQ New England Inc. FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 :
2| (RNS Rata) ERS7/253/RT04-2-000/ER11-3269
3| New England Power Company, First Ravised
4| Volume Tanff No. 1 Schedule II-B ER07-894-D00/ER10-523 et al
9| 1SQ New England, Inc FERC Elactrc Tariff No. 3
8| Schedule 2t -NEP DAS86-74/ERS7-253/RTD4-2-000
7|  Attachment DAF - Transmission and Distribution
8( Aftachment QCC - Exhibit 1 - Transformar
9 Surcharge
_10f  Attachment OCC - Exhibit 3 - Meter Surcharge
11| Attachment RR - Transmission Revenua
12 Requiramani '
13} 1SO New England Inc. FERG Elactric Taftff No, 3 }
14|  Schadule 20-A-NEP OQA96-74/RT04-2-000
18| Rate Schedule 283 FR76-722-000
18| Rate Schadule 327 ERZ6-708-000
17 | Rate Schedule 328 ER88-706-000
s "\ Rate Schedule 329 ER87-386-001
\.___./| Rate Schedule 336 ER38-218-000/ER0D-1764-000
20| Rate Schedule 343 ERag-658-000
21| Rate Schedule 352 ER92-58-000|
22 | Rate Schadule 376 ER93-2-000
23] Rate Schedule 378 ERS3-2-000
24| Rate Schedule 412 To be determined
25| Rate Schedule 414 ER93-255-000
26 | Rate Schedule 416 ER93-255-000
27| Rate Schedule 418 ERS3-255-C00
281 Rale Schedule 422 ERg3-255-000
2591 Rate Schedule 424 ER$3-255-000
30 | Rate Schedula 425 Suppamant No. 1 ER83-255.000
31| Rate Schedule 426 ER93-255-000
32| Rater Schedule 451 ER95-1834
33| Rate Schedule 484 FRY7-855-000/ER05-1143-000
34| Rate Schedule 493 ' ER-2586-000
35| LGIA-NEP-01, 60.2.0 ER11-4254-002
36
37
a8
a3
40
b
FERC FORM NO. 1 {NEW. 12.08) Page 106
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Nama of Respondent Th(iﬁ)ﬁe ort‘{s:o vl ?ﬁte [c)f R{;p}ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina i, Da, Yr
New England Power Company @ | A Hesgbmission iy Endof 2012/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

/g the respondent fite with the Commisgslan annual {or more fraquent) . m Yasg
o ,};s conteining the inpuis to the formula rata(s)? ] No

2. If yas, provide a lisling of.auch filings as contained on the Sommission's elibrary webshe

. Document . Formula Rate FERC Rate
Lire Date. : Schedule Number oF

No. | Accession Na. |\ Filed Date | Docket No, Description © | Tariff Number

20120731-5101| 07/31/2012] RT04-2-000 Regional Natwork1SO New England Inc.

ERCg-1632-000 Sarvice {"RN5") Rateé FERC Electrlc Tariff No. 3

ER11-3289

20121129-5061| 11/29/2012| RT04-2-000 Reglonal Network150 New England Inc.

ER11-3269

20120718-5030| 07/18/2012| ERGY-694-000 Schedule 11l-BNew England Power

ER10-523 Integrated Facllitiag First Revised Volume

1

2

3

4

5 ERG9-1532-000 Service ("RNS" Eatd FERC Elechic Tariff No. 3~
6

7

8

9

Serviced Tariff No. 1

FERC FORM NG. 1 (NEW. 12-08) Page fD6a




New England Power Company

(2 ] A Resubmission

Name of -Respondenl This Report Is: Date of Report Yaar/Parlad of Report
n An Original Mo, Da, ¥r) Endof 2012/Q4
i : _

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variarices

she footnote showd

" Form 1, .
3. Tha fooinote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where lakor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or ather items

Impacting formula rate Inputs differ from amounis seported in Form 1 gchedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has providad guidance on formula rate Inputs, the speciflc proceeding should be noled in the footnola.

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then Indicate in a footnots 10 the applicable Form 1 schadule where tormula rate inputs differ fram

mounts raportad in the Form 1. : . .
provide a narrabive description oxplaining how the "rate” (or billing) was derived if differant from the reporied amount in the

Line

No. | Page Nols). Schedule Column | Line No
1] 110 Comparative Balance Sheal {0)(3
2 {c}|48
3| 111 "Comparative Balance Sheet {c}|57
4 ) {c}|72
5 fo}j82
6] 112 Comparafive Balance Sheet {ci|1e
7 (c)60
8 (c) 63,64
9| 114 Slatement of Income {ope
10] 200 Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated
11 Provisions for Depr., Amert, and Dapl. {c) |4
12| 204 Electiic Plant in Sarvice (Q)[58
13] 214 Electrie Plant Hekd for Future Use @fs
t4| 218 Accumulated Promsion for Depreciation
15 of Electric Utility Plant {(Account 108} (c)19
18} 256 Long Term Debt i3z
17| 320 Blzciric Operation and Maintenance Expense {b}j112
.18
A 2
21
S 2z
23
24
25].
28
27|
28
24
R 4]
31
32
a3
a4
35
d6
37
aa
a9
40
41
42
-
[
e
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report

New England Power Company {1} [} An Original /) Endof  2012/Q4
{2) [] A Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (detalls) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and pracise, and number them in

4 “‘Erdance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enier "none,” "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If

' .fmalion which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Deseribe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, marger, or consolidation with other companies: Give namas of
companies involved, pariiculars concerning the transactions, name of the Gommission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission auihorization, if any was required. Givedate journal entries called for by the Uniform System of
Accounts were submitted to the Commission. i '

4. Important leaseholds (cther than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered:
Give effective dates, lengths of terms, namas of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing leage and
give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinguished and date operations
began or ceased and glve reference to Gommission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, @ic.

8. Qbligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of shert-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of ghligation or guaraniee, .

7. Changes in articles of incorparation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changeas or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and mature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year. .

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the raspondant not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officar,
diractor, security holder reportad on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Raport Form No. 1, voting trustee, assocfated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest, :

11, (Reserved.)

' If the important changes during the year relating 1o the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
\,,F.,;glicable in avery respect and furnish the data required by fnstructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Deseribe fully any changes in officars, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
oceurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the propristary capital ratio to be less than 20 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or maney advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any fo regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Year/Period of Report

Name of Respondent - I This Report is: Date of Report
(1} X An Driginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
| _New Engiand Powar Company (2) . A Rosubmission 4 2012/04

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Conlinuad)

Changes in ise Ri

None

Information on consolidations, mergers, and reorganizations:
Nong _ '
Purchage or sale of an operating unit or system:

None

Important Leaseholds:
None

Important extension or reduction of transmigsion or distribution system:
None

6. Issuance of securitigs or assnmption of liabilities or guarantees:
~ None
7. C i icles o ration:
None
h Wage Scale Increase:
Jan - Dec 2012, non-union masagement employees received based rate increase averaging 3.7%.
Jan - Dec 2012, union employees received based rate increase averaging 2.5%.
9. Sta : .
Refer to Page 123 - Notes to Financial Statements - Note 11. Commitments and Contingencies
10. Additional Materiat Transactions Not Reported Elsewhere in this Report:
None
11. Reserv
None
12. N/A
13. Changes in General Officer
Christopher E. Root was elected Senior Vice President effective 04/02/2012.
David H. Campbell was elected Vice President effective 04/02/2012.
Charles V. DeRosa was elected Vice President effective 06/11/2012.
/ Robert Teetz was elected Vice President effective 04/02/2012.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 108.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont
{1) X An Qriginal {Ma, Da, Y1}

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

New England Power Company (2) A Besubmission X
. IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR {Conlinued}

Cheryl A. Warrel; was elected Vice President effective 04/02/2012.

Lorraine Lynch was elected Vice President and Treasarer sffective 06/11/2012.
Nabil Hitti resigued as Vice President effective 04/02/2012.

Mary Elllen Paravalos resigned as Vice President effective 04/02/2012.
Pamela A. Viapiano resigned as Vice President effective 04/02/2012.

14. N/A

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96} Page 109.2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
New England Powsr Company {n An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) -
(2) [] A Resubmission X ' Endof 201204
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
s : Current Year Pricr Yoar
N Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
- Title of Account Page No, Balance 12731
{a) {b) iy ]
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Uiliy Plant {101-166, 114) 200-21 2,105,387 ,408 1,980,457 806
3 ] Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 244,204,195 101,230,977
4 TOTAL Lifity Piani {Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 2,349,661 ,BDEI 2,180,688,783
3 J{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr, Amort, Depl, (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 402,411,376 377,890,580
6 | Net Utlity Plant {Enter Total of ine 4 less 5) 1,947,250,227 1,802 798,203
7 [Nucloar Fuel in Procass of Ref,, Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120,1} 202-203 0 o
2] Muclear Fuel Materiaks and Assemblies-Stock Account {120,2) 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assembiles in Reaster (120.3} 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 1 o
11 | Nutlear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.8) 0 o
12 |(Less) Accum. Prov, for Amart. of Nugl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Nat Nuciear Fuel (Enter Total of kines 7-11 lass 12) 0 0
14 | Nist Lilllity Plant {Enter Total of lings 6 and 13) 1,947 250,227 1,802,798,203
15 | Utilty Plant Adjusiments {118) o 0
18 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent {117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 I Nonutility Property {121) 5,161, 5,210,708
19 | (tess) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amart. {122)
20 | Investments In Associated Cormpanies {123)
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies {123.1) 224-225
22 | {For Cost of Aceount 123.1, Sce Foolnote Page 224, line 42}
23 | Noncurrant Portion of Alowances 228-229
[ 24| Othor Investments (124)
| {  |Sinking Funds (125)
26" | Depraciation Fund (126)’
a7 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) :
28 | Othar Special Funds {128) 7,662,828 6,822,154
29 | Special Funds (Noa Major Only) {128} 0 ‘0
30 ] Long-Tenm Portion of Detlvative Asssis (175) 0] -0
31| tong-Term Portion of Desivalive Assels — Hedges (176) 0 0
) TOTAL Cther Property and Invesiments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 15,176, 14,630,088
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
Gash and Working Funds (Non-major Cnly) (130) 0 0
35 {Cash{13%) 6,429,744 15,010.904
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 38,719 38,718
37 | Working Fung (135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Invastments {138) 0 ¢
39 | Notes Recelvable (141) o 0
40 | Custamer Attounis Recelvable {142) 38,978,305 34,265,133
41 ]| Othar Accounts Receivahle (143) 4,343, 5,680,862
42 | {Lass) Actum. Prev. for Uncollactible Acct-Credit (144) 0 0
43 | Notes Recaivable from Associated Companies [145) 0 0
44 | Aceceunts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 23,621,858 12,781,758
45 ;1 Fuel Stock {151} 227 12,553 4,250
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) - 227 0 0
47 | Residuals {Elec) and Extracted Products {153) 227 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 4,889,313 3,825,605
43 | Merchandlse (155]) 227 3 1
50 | Other Matetials and Supplies {156) 227 g 0
5 " " Muglear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-2008/227 | - 1 v
& Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 D 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Mew England Powar Company

(1) X An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Period of Report

End of 201204

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSJontinued)

/'_'\1 Current Year Prior Yaar
Fi Rad. End of Quarter/Yoar End Balance
e Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
{a) ib) {c) {d)

53 |{Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistrlbuted (163) 257 -208,334 292
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current {184.1) 0 0
56 |Liquefied Nmtural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 9
57 | Prepayments (165) ' 0 8,477,017
58 | Advances for Gas (186-187) 1] 0
53 | Interest and Dividends Receivable {171) 0] 5,333
80 | Rents Receivable {172} 25,963 80,983
61 | Accrued Utiity Revenues {173} 0 0
62 | Miscelleneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 45,809 536,186
83 | Derivative Instrument Agsets (175) 0 0
64 | {Less} Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
65 | Derivative Instrurnent Assels - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative: Instrumant Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets {Lines 34 through 66) 78,177,303 80,726,042
68 DEFERRED DEBITS : R
89 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 2,185,474 1,990,551
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b {0 Q
72 | Other Regulatory Assets {182.3) ) 232 208,017,202 221,510,407
73 | Pralim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 3,210,419 901,199
74 | Prefiminasy Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Prafiminary Survay and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
“y | Clearing Accounts (184) 13,415} 141,338
./ | Temparary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellanenus Deferred Debits {186} 233 { 0
79 | Def. Losses from Dispasition of Utlity Pt (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188} 352-353 0) 0
81 | Unamoritzed Loss on Reaquired Diebt (189) 282,898 419,230
82 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (190) da4 112,818,102 126,402,206
83 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191} a 0
84 | Total Deferred Dehits (Ines 69 through £3) 326,507,600 351,365,531
86 |TOTAL ASSETS (llnes 14-18, 32, 67, and 84) 2,367,111,815 2248,419,885
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/”“)_ New England Power Company

Name of Respondent This Report is:
' (1) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission .

Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
¥

2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 110 _Line No.:3 Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21=-NEP Attachment RR,
Transmission Revenue Reguirements bill values are determined monthly.

and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Internal Plant

NEEWS-related CWIP of 514,550,755 is included in rate base per FERC Order #ER08-1548-000.

\Schedule Page: 110 _Line No.: 48 Column: ¢

|

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No, 3 Schedule Z1-NEP, Attachment
RR, Trangmigeion Revenue Reduivemants bill values are determined monthly.
and/or financial statements are used. as scurce of data inputs.

Internal Plant

Generation-related materials and supplies of %50,378 are excluded from rate base

calculation.

iSchedule Page: 110 Line No.: 57 Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3,

Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bhill wvalues are determined monthly.
and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Prepaid taxes excluded from rate hase calculation.

Internal Plant

iSchedule Page: 110 Line No.: 72 Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly.
and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Internal Plant

FASE 109 balances associated with generation identified in CTC is excluded from rate base

( \calculation.

e

A
Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 82 Column: c

In accordance with provisicns of FERC Electric Tariff No.

ER, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly.
and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

3 Schedule Z21-NEP, Attachment

internal Plant

Transmission related FAS 10% deferrad taxes are forecasted for current year with annual

true up; 2011 value equals $345,613,917,

()
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
New England Pewsr Comparny (2) LA Resubmission il 2012104

FOOTNOTEDATA

Schedule Page: 110 _Line No.: 3 Column: ¢
In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff Mo, 3 Schedule 21-WNEP Attachment RR,

Transmizsion Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

NEEWS-related CWIP of 514,550,755 is included in rate base per FERC Order #ER08-1548-000.
iSchaduie Page: 110 Line No.: 48  Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Elecktric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and/or financiadl statements are used as scource of data inputs.

Generation-related materials and supplies of $30,378 are excluded from rate base
calculation.

\Schedule Page:; 110 Line No.; 57 Column: ¢ ,
In accordance with provisions of FERC Electriec Tariff No. 3, Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and/or financial statements are used as seurce of data inputs. -

Prepaid taxes excluded from rate base calculation.

[Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 72 Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule Z1-NEP, Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant

and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

FASB 109 balances associated with generation identified in CTC is excluded from rate base
calculation.

\Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 82  Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenue Pequirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Transmission related FAS 108 deferred taxes are forecasted for current yeaf with annual
true up; 2011 value equals $345,613,917,
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
New England Powst Gompany (1} I An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission /1 endof _ 20124
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
PN : Current Year Prior Year
O} : Raf. - End of Quarler/Year End Balance
C Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
{a} )] {c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commen Stock Issued-(201) 2501251 72,397,920 72,397,520
3 Preferred Stock Isaued (204) 250-251 1,111,700 1,111,700
4 | Capitai Stock Subzcribad (202, 205) o 0
5 | Stock Liability for Gonvergian (203, 206) 0 0
& | Premium on Capilal Stock (207) 0 a
7 | Other Paid-In Capitai (208-211) 253 734,903,097, 733,544,526
8 | Instaiiments Received on Capital Slock (212) 252 0 - 0
9| {Less) Discount on Capital Stack (213) 254 0 a
10 | (Less} Capltal Stock Expense (214} 254b 0 - 0
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 267,238,387 279,521,801
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidlary Eamings_(gt 6.1} 118-119 -1,962,278) -1,925,894
18 |{Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 ¢
14 | Noncomporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulaled Cther Comprehansive Income (219) 122{a)(b) 626,307 282,504
16 | Total Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15) - 1,074,328,333 1,084,932,557
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18  [Bonds (221) . 256-257 410,350,000 410,350,000
19 | {Less} Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 qQ
20 [ Advances from Associated Companies {223) 258-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224} _ 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamaonrtized Premium on Long-Tenn Debt {225) 0 0
23 |{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Dett-Debit {226) 0 17415
#1 Totat Leng-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 410,350,000 410,332,585
___( { OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES )
26| Obligatlons Under Capital Leases - Noncurrant (227) 6,992,897, 10,651,811
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 1,598,090, 346,000
29 | Accumutated Provision for Pensions and Benefits {228_3) 0 o
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Pravision for Rate Asfunds (229) 0 0
32 | Long-Tenm Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 { Long-Tarm Portion of Derlvative Instrument Liabilitiss - Hadges [ 1]
34 | Asset Retirement Chiigations {230) ' ) 0
35 | Totat Other Noncurrent Liahilities (lines 26 through 34) 8,591,996 10,995,811
36 | CURRENY AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Paysble (231) ' 0 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 26,933,144 27 516,654
39 [ Netes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 124,813,761 13,737,000
40 | Accounts Payable 10 Associated Companies (234) 57,143,346 30,174,645
41 | Customer Doposits (235) 729,442 729,442
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 3,771,421 999,131
43 !lnferest Accrued (237) 135,083 177,237
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 16,676
45 ;Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
{
.
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Name of Respondsnt This Report'is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
New England Power Company (1} b An Original (mo, da, yr)
.| & O A Resubmission H endof __ 2024
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS$ntinuad)
o Current Year Prior Yaar
; ) . Ref. fEnd of Quarter/Year End Balanca
1 Title of Account Page No. Balance 12431
(@) {b) {e) {d)
46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tak Collsctions Payable (241) ) ]
48 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Ligbilites (242) 16,560,780 18,612,928
49 | Cbligations Under Capiial Leases-Current (243) 3,678,976 3,678,976
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities {244) i) o
51  }{Less)} Long-Term Portion of Devivative Instrument Liabilities Y g
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
53 |({Less)Long-Term Portion of Darivative Instrument Liahilitiss-Hedges 0 0
84 | Total Current and Acerued Liabllities (lines 37 through 53) 244,165,943 95,642,687
55 [DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Gonstruction (252) 0, 0
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Gredits (253) 266-267 4,252,105 4,682,759
58 | Deferred Gains fram Disposition of Utility Plant (256) ' "0 [
5% | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 30,827,134 73,686,174
60 | Other Reguiatory Liahilities (254} 278 86,351,337 91,861,982
61 | Unamoxtized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 | Accum, Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(287) 272.277 0 (1]
63 | Accum. Defemred Income Taxes-Other Property {282) 365,493,561 317,901,408
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 142,713,206 159,282,904
65 | Total Deferred Credits {lines 58 through £4) 629,677,343 647,515,225
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOQLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 85) 2,367,111,615 2,249,419,865
o .'\,
-~
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:
(1) X An Criginal

{2) - A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
{4

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

NmuEggmuﬂ%merGmpaw

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 112 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

ER, Transmiasion Revenue Requirements bill walues are determined monthly.

and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Total common equity excludes Goodwill,

Internal Plant

(Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 60 _Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

RR, Transmission Revenue Reguirements bill values are determined menthly.

and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Internal Plant

Only NEEWS-related regulatory liapility of $2,048,138 is included in rate base calculation

per FERC Order #ER08-1548-0000,

\Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 63 Column: ¢

!

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly.

and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

3ce Footnote for Page 1l Line Ho. 82

Internal Blant

ISchedule Page: 112 Line No.:64 _Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No.

RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly.

3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

and/or finaneial statements are used ag source of data inputs.

"“See Footnote for Page ll Line 82.

..

)

Internal Plant

" [FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent Tihis A iﬁ lls:_ il DMate gf R )orl Year/Period of Repott
' a a, ¥y
New England Pawsr Company 22; = Anﬂe;ﬂ;ission [; ‘:’ Erd of 20 2/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quariarly

1 Flaport in colurmn {c) the current year to dale balance, Cafumn {¢) squals the total of adding the data in colurnn {g) plus the data in column {1} plus the data in

Je-n’tk} Report in column {d) similer data for the previous year. Thia information is veported in the annual filing anly.

in eolumn (e) the balance for the raporting quarier and in column (f) the balance for the same thras month perlad for the prior year.

3 Hepnrt In column (g) the quaster to date amounts jor lectric willity function; in colurn {) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and In column (k) the
quartey to date amounis for other ukility function for the current year guartar.
4. Repart in column (1) the guarter 1o date amounts for electric utflity function; in column &) the quarter to date amaunts for gas utility, and in column {I) the
quarter fo date amounils tor athar utility funcilon for the prior year quartar.
5, If additional eolumns are needed, place them in a fooinote,

Annual or Quartarly if applicable

5. Do not rapott fourth quartsi- data In columns (e} and (f)

5. Rapon amounts for accounts 412 and 433, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Lsased to Others, in ancther utility cohemnin a simllar manner to a
utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lings 2 thru 26 as agpropriate. Includa thesa amounts in cohimns (c) and (d) tatals,

7. Report amounts In account 414, Othar Utillty Opatating Income, in the same manner as atcounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 2 Months Prior 3 Months
Ne. Current Year b Prior Yearto Ended Ended
{Ref) Data Balanca for | Dafe Balance for | Quarierly Only CQuartesty Gnly
Title of Account Page No. Quarter/fear Quarter/ysar No Hh Quarler Mo 4th Cuarter
{8 )] @ ) Y
1 |UTILITY OPERATING INCOME )
2 [Oponin Rovruos (€0 w0 | smsors] weeeem| ]|
3 | Operaling Expenses |
4{ Operation Expenses [401) . 320-323 148,727,194 151,014,134
5 | Maintananice Expenses {402) 320-323 23,361,811 17,959,971
6 | Depraciation Expansa 400) ] 336-337 ] 37,905,187 35,117,880
7 | Depraclation Expansa for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8 | Amort. & Depl. of Uity Prant (404-405) 336-337 17,291
9 | Amort. of Utillty Plant Acty, Ad). (406) 336-337
i " \FAmort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Sisdy Costs (407)
.| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Dehits (407.3) 784,180
13 {{Less) Regulatery Credits {407 4) . 41,040 7,584
14 | Taxes Other Than incoma Taxes (404.1) 262-263 0,316,427 " 29,561,551
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1} _ 262-263 12,761,824¢ 8,518,761
16 - Othar [409.1) : 262-263 4.778,527 1,814,951
17 | Provision for Dafarred Income Taxes (410,1) 234, 272-217 117 872,387 5221479
18 | {L.es8) Provision for Defered Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272277 19,488,241 20,069,262
18| Investmant Tax Cradi Adj. - Net (411.4} 266 -390,654 -304,835
20 [ {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (211.5)
21 | Losses from Disp; of LKty Plant (411.7)
22| {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowanges (411.8)
23 | Lesses from Disposition of Alfewances (411.8)
24 | Acorelion Expense [411.10) ]
‘26| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses {Enter Total of nes 4 thru 24y 245,620,623 277,344, 048]
26 | Met Uil Oper Inc {Ente'r Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 £3,680,571 79,110,414
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Name of Respaondant E;r;fs mljplgﬂ los il Ph%e BL, R%urt Year/Pariod of Report
n Origi ) 201 2/Q4
New England Powsr Company (2} A Resubmisslon ' B __— "

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Al

accounts.

9. Usa page 122 for impontant notes regarding the statement of income for any account theraol,
10. Gilve concise explanalions concerning unselliad rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that rafunds of 2 material amouni may naed to be made

o \‘uﬁﬁtys custemérs or which may result in material refund to the utilty with respect 1o power of gas purchases. State for each year elfected the gross '
L j8s Or cosi8 to which tha contingency relates and the fax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affact the rights of the wility to
retan such reveniies or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases. .
11 Givs conclse explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resuiting from setttemant of any rate proceading
affecting revanues raceived or costs incurred for power or gas purchas, and a summary of the adjusiments made 1o balance sheet, income, and expenss

12, If any notes appearing in tha report to stokholdars are applicable to the Stalemant of Incoms, such nofes may be included at page 122,

13. Enter on pagae 122 a concise explanation of only those changes In acoounting methads made during the year which had an effect on nat income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in ihe preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar affect of such changas.

14. Explain in a footnote if Ihe previous year's/quarter’s figures ara different from that regorted In prior repons,
15. If the columns are ingufficient for reporling additianal wiility departments, supply the appropriate account fitles report the Information In a foatnote to this

schedute.
ELEGTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY “OTHER UTILITY
Currant Yearto Date | Previous Yesr to Date Clirrent Year o Date | Pravious Year 1o Bale | Curer YearioOale | Frevious Year o Date | Line
fin doflars) (In doflars) {in dofiars) {in dollars) {in dollars} (i doffars) No.
(@) {i} (i) {k} |
1
2
3
148,727,194 151,814,134 p
23,361,811 17,958,971 5
37,305,187 35,117,890 )
_ 7
17,291 a
9
10
- r
_(__ J 784,180 12
41,040 7.584 13
30,316,427 29 551,551 14
12,761,834 8,518,781 15
4,778,527 1,814,961 16
117,872,387 52,274,279 17
79,488,341 20,089,262] 18
-390,854 -394,835 19|
20
21
22
7
. ) 24
205,820,623 277,344,045 25
3,689,571 79,910,414 26
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Year/Pariad of Report

Narma of Raspondent Er;is Fliﬁﬁrrsgﬁ ginal {EI:\.E'Ii:)e Bfa,H\e(ﬁ-on e
New England Pawer Company ) A Resbmission /y Eedot - =% =7
STATEMENT OF INGOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Priar 3 Manths
Ma. Erded Ended
( T " (Ref) " Quarterly Orly Quearterly Only
. Title of Account Pags Mo. | Current Year | Previous Yaar | Mo4th Quarter Mo 4th Quartar
(a) (b) (<) {d) {g) VI
27 | Net Lty Cperating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 83,689,571 78,310,414
28 | Other Income and Deducions
29 1 Other Income
30 | Ronutilty Cperating Income %
31 | Revenues From Merchandlsing, Jobbing and Condract Work {415)
32|{Less} Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work {416) -
33 | Revenues From Nanulflily Operalions (417}
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonuiity Operafions (417.1) 921,000 534,000
35 | Honoperating Rentzl Incoma (418} -3,851 =8,741
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 79,825 25,140
37 | Interest and Dividend Incame (419) 333,873 5041214
38 | Allowsnce for Other Funds Used During Construction {(419.1) §.243 545 5,921,684
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperaling Income (421) 34,528 75,336
40 | Gain on Disposition of Progerty {421.1) .
41 | TOTAL Other Incorng {Enter Total of ines 31 thru 40) 8,766,0201 5,923 613
421 Other Ingome Deductions '
43| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscellaneous Amorization {425)
45] Donations ($28.1) 11,568 349
46} Life Insurance {425.2) 79,995 78,202
47| Penslties {426.3) 22,857
- AB| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activifies (426.4) 231.03 541,779
) Other Deduciions {426.5) 4,078,799 BE1
"60| TOTAL Other iicome Deductions {Tofak of lines 43 thru 49) 4 401,324
51 | Taxes Applic. i@ Cther Income and Dedugtions
52 | Taxag Other Than Incoms Taxes (408.2) 262-263 166,528,
53 | Income Taxes-Feceral (403.2) 262-263 -1,260656 1,228,623
54 | Income Taxes-Cther (409.2) - 262-263 -227.870 282,281
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc., Taxes {410.2) 234, 272-277 -203,162
56 | {Less) Provision for Deferred Incame Taxes-Gr, {411.2) 234, 272-277 367,970
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adk-Net (411 .5)
58 }{Less) Investment Tax Credits {d20)
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Qiher Income and Dedugtians (Tojal of lines 52-58) -1 689,608 1,424.250
G0 | Net Other income and Dedugtions (Tolal of lines 41, 50, 53) 055,202 4,820,860
61 | Interest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Delit (427} 1,874,765 3,628,663
63 | Amert, of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 792,189 1,213,250
&4 | Amorlization of Loss on Reaquired Debé {428.1) 136,332 . 218121
85 | (Less) Amort. of Pramium on Dabt-Credit (429)
88 | {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Geadit {429.1}
67 | Interest on Dabt to Assoc. Companies (430 185,912 . fi6d
68 | Other Interast Expansa (431) 4,352,087 3.629.272
69 | {Less} Allowance for Bomrowed Funds Usad During Construction-Cr. (432) 354,616 220,297
70 { Mat Interest Charges (Total of fines 52 thiu 69) 6,586,669 8,525,573
71 | ncoms Befora Extraordinary ltems {Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 82,758,104 75,505 701
72 | Extracrdinary ftams g
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | {Less) Eatraondinary Dadustions (435)
© 3| Net Extradrdinary items {Total of line 73 less lne 74}
J[ Income Taxes-Federal and Other (400.3) 262-263
77 | Exiraordinary lterns After Taxes (e 75 lacs dne 76)
78} Net Income (Tatal of ine 71 and 77) 82758104 75,605,701
FERC FORM MO, 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 117




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} .
-~ L New England Pawer Company {2) A Resubmission Iy 2012/Q4
: j - FOOTNOTE DATA :

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenues Requirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

2012 Amortization of Transmission-related FAS 109 regulatory asset equals $5,050,113.
Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 18 Column: d i
In aceordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule Z21-NEP, Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenue Reguirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and/or finaneial statements are used as source of data inputs,

2011 Amortization of Transmission-retated FAS 109 regulatory asset equals $4,717,308

[y
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Name of Respondent {Tﬁis Re grl ICS):I el ﬁnaie Sf R P Year/Period of Flneptc;{,ta4
n Crigin o, Va,
New England Power Company ) A Resubmission Iy End of

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

]

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly varsion.
2,__erort all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained sarnings, year to date, and unappropriated

{/ }nibutsd subsidiary earnings for the year,

5. ach credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433,
436 - 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings.
Foltow by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and sexies of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal incomie tax effact of items shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a foctnote the basis for determining the amount teserved or appropriated. if such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts 1o be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Currant Pravious
QuarierYeoar Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ftem Account Affected Balancs . Balanca
No. (a ib) ) (ch

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

260,6741%

1| Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes
3] Adjustmants to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4
5| Unapprepriated undistributad subsldiary earnings 79,825 25,140
a .
7
8
T -8 TOTAL Credits 1o Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 79,825 25,140
.\“"ﬂ’
12
13
14

15) TOTAL Debits to Ratainad Ezmings {Acct. 439)

16| Balance Transfarrad from Incomia (Account 433 lass Acoount 4181}

17| Apprepriations of Rstained Earnings {Acct. 436)

22{ TOTAL Apprapriations of Retalned Eamings (Acct. 436)

23| Dividends Declared-Preferrad Stock {Accaunt 437)
24| Dividends on preferred stock :

{

66,702)

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Acct. 437)

Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Account 438)

31| Dividends on common stock

86,702

-85,000,000

{

( 60,000,000)

&6,702)

;" 73| TOTAL Dividends Daclared-Commeon Stock {Acct. 438)

-85,000,000

{

60,000,000)

- J| Transfers from Acct 21 6.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

26,384

108,066

28| Batance - End of Pericd {T ofal 1,9,15,16,22,29,35,37)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

39)

267,230,587

279,521,801

40
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Name of Respordant (T{;is F[%i?\:"t lch ina I(:;uiatlle Bf R )urt Year/Period of F;e{;:&r}m
rign yDa, ¥r
Naw England Power Company @) Resubmission ‘7 End of

STATEMENT OF RETAINEDR EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on tha quarterly version.

2 Reporl all changes in appropnated retained earnings, unappropnatad retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
“tributed subsidiary earnings for the vear,

35 Ieh oredit and debit during. the year should be identified as to the retained sarnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,

436 « 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservafion or approprfation of retained earnings:

{5 List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings.

Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. ‘If such reservation or appropriation is fo be

recurrent, state the number and annuai amounts fo be reservad or appropriated as well as the totais aventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Currant Previsue
Quarisr/Year Quarter/Yaar
Gontra Primary Year fo Date Year to Dale
Lina itam Account Affectad Balance Balance
No. {a) (b : {c) )]
41 )
42
43
44 .
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
.| APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal {Account 215.1)
48| TOTAL Apprap. Retained Earnings-Amart. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1}
47) TOTAL Approp, Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215,1) (Tolal 45,46)
48| TOTAL Retained Earnings {Acct. 215, 215.1, 218) {Total 38, 47) (216.1) ' . 2672338587 279,521,801
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account 216.1)
| " "Jeport only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly
\.__dalance-Baginning of Year (Debit or Credif) _ ' -1,925,894 (1,317,828
50} Equity in Earnings for Year (Credil} (Account 418.1) 79,825 25,140
51] (Less) Dividands Recaivad (Deblt) - 106,209 133,208
52 . -
53| Balance-End of Yaar (Total lines 49 thru 52) -1,952 278 { 1.925834)
<
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Narma of Respondent This Report bs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
5} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 201 2/
New England Power Company 2 O A Resubmission Iy, ——
"“' 'STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

\

{1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Pracaeds or Paymants;(b)Bends, dehentures and ather long-term deb; () Include commeraiat papar; and (d) (deniily separately such items a5
investmants, fixad agsets, Intangibles, ste.
I “srmation aboul noncash invasting and finaneing activitiss must ba provided In the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconcillalion between 'Gash and
,Erquivalents al End of Petfod" with related amounts on the Balance Sheel,

{3} Operating Activifias - Gther: Include galns and losses pestaining io operating activities anly. Gains and losses pertalning to investing and linancing activities should ba
reporied in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid {net of amouni capitalized) and income taxas pald.

{4) Investing Activiies: Includs at Cther {line 31) nat cash culflow ko acquire cifier companies. Provide & recanciliation of assefs acquired wilh liabifities assumed in the Notes 1o
the Financial Statemenis, Do not include on this stalamenl the dollar amount of |sases eapitaiizad per the LISafA Genesal Insiruetion 20; instead pravide 2 recanciliation of te

dolfar amount of leases capitalized with the plant coet.

Line Description {See Instruction No. 1 for Explanalion of Godes) C”rg:g;ﬁ"\(‘;:me P"’“'Q"z:r;;‘i?{,;‘:roa‘e
@ b | -
1 [Net Cach Flow from Operating Activitias: :
2 et ncome (e 76(0) on page 1173
3 [Noneash Charges (Credits) fo Income: i
4 |Bepredciation and Depletion 37,922,478 35,417,880
5 |Amortization oi debt expensas and ragulatory dabite 751,149 1,985,846
& |Amortization of lossas on reacquired debt 138,332 278,121
7
8 |Defarred Income Taxes (Net) 38,028,076 31,981,855
9 fInvestment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net} -390,654 -394,835
10 |Net {Increase) Decraase in Receivahles -14,138,426 -8,059,852
11 |Net {Increase) Decraase in Inventory -863,385 704,476
12 [Nat {Increase) Decraase in Allowances Inventory )
13 |Net Increase (Decresse) in Fayables and Accrued Expenses 26,751,556 -4,083,715
14 |Net (Increase) Decreasa in Other Regulatory Assats 17,218,783 17,884,456
15 |Net increase {Dewraase) in Other Regulatory Liabilitiss -2,930,749 -22,720,566
16 |{Less) Allowance far Other Furds Used During Construction 9,245 645 5,921,864
17 |{Less} Undistribuled Eamings from Subsidiary Gompanies
8 |Qther (provide datails in footnots): - 1,268,153 -1,951,945 .
{ _|Net change in prepayments 8,067,304 18,157,929
| 20 |Net change in ather deferred cradits -42,858,040 -27,866,793
21 .
22 |Net Cash Provided by {Usad in) Qperating Activitles (Total 2 thru 21) 143,871,126 109,700,904
23 B
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activitios:
25 (Canstruction and Acquisition of Plant (including fand):
26 |Gross Addifions to Uility Plant {less nuclear fusf) -168,483,736 -165,759,086
27 |Gross Additions 16 Nuclsar Fuel
28 |Gross Additions 1o Cormman Ulilily Plant
24 |Gross Addltions to Nonutility Plant
30 |{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstruction -8,243,645 -6,021,664
31 [Other (provide details in foonate): -602,183 -248 857
a2z -9.478 638 -17,3681,773
33
34 |Cash Cutflows for Plant (Total of linas 26 thru 33} -169,320,912 -176,448,062
35 e
36 [Acquisition of Other Moncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal ol Noncurient Assels (d)
38 : .
39 |investments in and Advancas to Assor. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contribastions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 ;Disposition of Investments in (and Advances o)
42 |Agsoclated and Subsidiary Companies
i3 "‘1
o J{Purchase of nvestmant Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities {a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1} Cudes to b used:(a) Net Procesds or Paymenis;(b)Bonds, debeniures and aiher long-term debt; {c) Inclutde commerctal paper; and {d) Ideniily separataly such items as
invaatmants, fixed essets, mtangibles, aic.

{7—~fgrmation about nancash Investing and financing activities must ba provided in the Noles to the Financlal statements. Also provids a reconclliation bstwasn "Gash and

! Aquivalents at End of Perlod” with ralated amaurnts an tha Balance Sheat. : )

(lb,«- ~yarating Activiies - Oiher: Inclucs gaing and losass pertalning to aperating activities only. Qains and losses pertaining te investing and tinanging aclivities should be
reporied in those activities. Shaw In the Notas to the Finasnclals the amounts of infarest paid {net of amount capltalized) and income taxes paid.

{4} Investing Activilies: nclude at Other {iine 31) ne! cash outiiow to acouira other companies. Provide a reconclistion of assala acquived with liabilties agsumed inthe Notas to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amourt of leases capitaiized per the UiSofA General Instrustion 20; instead pravide & reconciliation of the

dottar amount of Iagas eapitsiizad with 1ha plant cosl.

i cription (See instruction Mo. 1 for Explanation of Cod Current Year to Date Previous Vear fo Date
Line Description (See instruction Mo, pls s} Quester Yoz Quartes/Year

Mo,
° {s) (t) | @

46 [Lgans Made or Purchasad
47 |Collactions on Loans

48
49 |Met (Increase) Decrease in Aeccivables

50 {Net (Increase ) Decraass In invantory

51 [Net {In¢rease) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 [Net Increass (Docraass) in Payables and Accrugd Expenses

53 |Othes {provide details in footnota):

54 [(Increase) Decrease In Notés Recelvables from Associated Companiss
55 |Met {Increase) Decrease in Spacial Deposits

56 |Nist Cash Provided by (Used in) Ivesting Activilies

57

58

59

60

81

123,163,000
-2,922

Total of lines 34 thru 55) -169,320,912 -53,287,974

Cash Fiows from Financing Activities:
Procaads from Issuance of:
Long-Term Debt (b}
62 |Prefarrad Stock
| 63 Common Stock

{  Jthar (provide detalls in footnote):
66 |Net Incraase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 |Other {provide delalls in foctnate):
68
a3 .
70 |Cash Provided by Qutside Sourges (Total 61 tiru 89)

1
72 |Payments for Retirement of:
73 |Long-term Dabit (b)

74 |Preferred Stock

75 |Common Stock

76 |Other {provide detalls In fooinote):

77 |Parent loss tax allocalion 1,358,571

78 [Net Dacreasa in Short-Term Deid (¢}

79 |otes Payable to associated company 111,076,761 . 13,737,000
80 |Dividends on Prafarred Stock -886,702 -86,702
81 {Dividends on Cormimon Stock -95,0G60,000 -60,000,000
82 |Met Cash Prawided by {Lised in) Financing Activiies

23 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81) 17,368,630 . -45 324,702
84

85 |Net Increase {Decraase) in Cash and Cash Equivalants
B8 (Total of iines 22,57 and 83) '

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period - 15,010,804 : : 4,927,676

4
|

&y jiash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

6,429,748 15,010,804 |
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
r "w}ings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic staterment,
| .iding a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to mere than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars {details) as o any significant contingent assets or liabllities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation
of any action initiated by the Interal Revenue Service invalving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or
of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount inltiated by the utifity. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in
arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and pian ot
disposition conternplated, giving references to Cormmisaion orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as
plant adjustments and requitements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing tha rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Aecounts,

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amourt of retained earnings affected by such
rastrictions.

8. If the notes to financial statements relating to tha respondent company appearing in the annua! report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herain.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respandent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as fc make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitied.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have
occurred which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes signifieant changes since the most
recently completed year in such items as: aceounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial
statements; status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing
agreements; and changes resuiting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the
disclosure of such matters shall be provided aven though a significant change since year end may not have oceurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data raquired by the above instruetions, such notes may be includaed herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A, Nature of Operations

New England Power Company (the “Company,” “we,” and “our”), organized and operated under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, operates eleciric tramsmission facilities in Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Maine and Vermont.
Approximately 66% and 65% of the Company’s local transmission service is provided to the following wholly-owned subsidiaries of
National Grid USA (“NGUSA™): Massachusetts Electric Company, Nantucket Electric Company, and The Narragansett Electric
Company for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, The Company also owns non-controtling interests in
three companies (the “Yankees”) which own nuclear generating facilities that are permanently retited and are conducting

decommissioning operations.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of NGUSA, a public utility holding company with regulated subsidiaries engaged in the
generation of electricity and the transmission, distribution and sale of both natural gas and electricity. NGUSA is
indirectly-owned subsidiary of National Grid plc, a public limited company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through July 19, 2013, the date of i issuance of these financial
statements, and concluded that there were no events or transactions that require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial

statements as of and for thie year ended December 31, 2012,

B. Buasis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

r \["FERC ) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. This is a comprehensive basis for accounting other than

accountmg principles generally accepted in the United States ("GAAP"). The significant differences consist of the following:

. fur FERC reporting, deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented on a gross basis and are classified as non-current. For
GAAP reporting, deferred tax assets and Habilities are presented on a net basis, with current and non-current amounts
segregated

e for FERC reporting, regulatory assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. For GAAP reporting, regulatory assets and
liabilities are segregated between current and non-current classifications

»  for FERC reporting, the liability for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences is not recognized pursuant to FERC
guidance and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between positions taken in filed tax returns and amounis
reported in the financial statewents. For GAAP reporting, the liability for uncertain tax positions related to temporary
differences is recognized and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between the positions taken in filed tax
returns adjusted for uacertain tax positions related to temporary differences and amounts reported in the financial statements

* the accumulated reserve for depreciation for estimated cost of removal is included in accumulated depreciation for FERC
reporting and is included as a regulatory liability for GAAP reporting

® for FERC reperting, restricted cash is included as special deposits and for GAAP reporting restricted cash is included as prepaid
and other cutrent assets shown separately

® the intercompany accounts are not netted for FERC reporting but are netied together by counterparty at December 31, 2012 and

arc netted in the aggregate at December 31, 2011 for GAAP reporting

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FERC requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent asscts and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting pcnuds Aciual results could differ from those

estirnates.

: F Regulatory Accounting
) .
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENT S {Continued)

The FERC provides the final determination of the rates the Company charges its customers. In certain cases, the actions of the FERC
or the regulatory Commissions of Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Maine and Vermont to determine the rates the
Company charges its customers result in an accounting treatment different from that used by non-regulated companies. In these
cases, the Company defers costs (as regulatory assets) or recognizes obligations (as regulatory liabilities) if it is probable that such
amounts will be recovered or refunded through the rate-making process, which would result in a corresponding increase or decrense

in future rates.

In the event the Company determines that its net regulatory assets are not probable of recovery, it would no longer apply the
principles of the current accounting guidance for rate-regulated enterprises and would be required to record an after-tax, non-cash
charge (credit) against income for any remaining regulatory assets (liabilities). The impact could be material to the Company’s
reported financial condition and results of operations.

D. Revenue Recognifion

The Company has twe primary sources of revenue; transmission and stranded cost recovery. Much of the Company’s revenues are
derived from affiliated companies. Transmission revenues are hased on a formula rate that recovers the Company’s actual costs plus
4 return on investment, Stranded cost recovery revenues are collected through a contract termination charge {“CTC™), which is
billed to former wholesale customers of the Company in connection with the Company’s divestitore of its electricity generation

investments.
E. Utility Plant

Utility plant is stated at origina! cost. The cost of additions to utility plant and replacements of retired units of property is capitalized.

. Costs include direct material, labor, overhead, and allowance for funds used during construction {“*AFUDC"). The cost of renewals

} and betterments that extend the useful life of utility plant are also capitalized. The cost of tepairs, replacements, and major

maintenance projects, which do not extend the useful life or increase the expected output of the asset, are expensed as mcurred.
Depreciation is generally computed over the estimated useful life of the assets using the composite straight-line method.
Depreciation studies are conducted periodically to update the composite rates and are approved by the siate regulatory bodies.
Whenever utility plant is retired, their original cost, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation, and the related cost of

removal is removed from the associated regulatory liability.

The average compasite rates and weighted average life for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as
follows:

December 31,

2012 2011
Composite rates 240% 2.0%
Weighted average life 50 years 51 years

In accordance with applicable regulatory accounting guidance, the Company records AFUDC, which represents the estimated debt
and equity costs of capital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated facilities. Beth the debt and equity
components of AFUDC are non-cash amounts within the statements of income. AFUDC is capitalized as a component of the cost of
utility plant, with an offsetting credit to allowance for other funds used during construction for the equity component and allowance
for borrowed funds used during construction for the debi component in the accompanying staiements of income. After construetion is
completed, the Company is permitted to recover these costs through inclision in its rate base and corresponding depreciation

expense.

The components of AFUDC capitalized and composite AFUDC rates durlng the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31,
2011 are as follows:

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2 f
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December 31,
2012 2011
{in thousands ofdollars)
Debt $§ 3ss $§ 220
Equity 9,243 6,922

$ 9,598 $ 7,042
L —  —] - ——
Composite AFUDC 1ate 6.1% 1.9%

The Company recovers costs of removal through rates charged to its castomers as a portion of depreciation expense. At December
31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had cumulative costs recovered in excess of costs incurred totaling $19.3 million
and $24.9 million, respectively.

F. Goedwill

Goodwill is included in utility plant in the accompanying balance sheets and represents the excess of the purchase price of a business
over the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets acquired, net of the fair value of liabilities assumed and the fair valug of any
non-controlling interest in the acquisition. The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually on January 31, and whenever
events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its carrying

amotint.

he goodwill impairment analysis is comprised of two steps. In the fisst step, the estimated fair value of the reporting unit is
compared with ils carrying value. If the fair value exceeds the carrying value, goodwill is not impaired and mo further analysis is
required. If the carrying value exceeds the fair value, then a second step is performed to determine the implied fair value of goodwill.
If the carrying value of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, then an impairment charge equal to the difference is recocded.

The Company calculated the fair value of the reporting unit in the performance of its annual goodwill impairment test for the
calendar year ended December 31, 2012 utilizing both income and market approaches.

¢  To estimate fair valuc utilizing the income approach, the Company used a discounted cash flow methodology incorporating
its most recent business plan forecasts together with a projected terminal year calculation. Key assumptions used in the
income approach were: (a) expected cash flows for the period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2018; (b} a discount rate of
5.5%, which was based on the Company’s best estimate of its after-tax weighted-average cost of capital; and (¢) a terminal
growth rate of 2.25%, based on the Company’s expected long-term average growth rate in line with estimated long-term US
economic inflation.

* To estimate fair value utilizing the market approach, the Company followed a market comparable methodology.
Specifically, the Company applied a valuation muitiple of earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
("EBITDA"), derived from data of publicly-traded benchmark companies, to business operating data. Beachmark
companies were selected based on comparability of the underlying business and economics. Key assumptions used in the
market approach included the selection of appropriate benchmark companies and the selection of an EBITDA multiple of
10.0, which we believe is appropriate based on comparison of oir business with the benchmark companies,

The Company ultimately determined the fair value of the business using 50% weighting for each valuation methodology, as we
believe that each methodology prowd.es equally valuable information. The resulting fair vaiue of the annual analyses debemnned that
no adjustment of the goodwill carrying value was required at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,

? Avadabl’e-For—Sa!e Securities

L)
|
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (Continusd)

The Company holds available-for-sale securities that are classified as long-term investments which primarily includes equities,
municipal bonds and corporate bonds. These investments are recorded at fair value and are included in other gpecial funds in the

accompanying balance sheets.

H. Cash and Cash Equivaicnts

The Company classifies short-term investments that are highly liquid and have maturities of three months or less at the date of
purchase as cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost which approximates fair value.

L Special Deposits

Special deposits represent restricted cash the Company is required to have available as security on its insurance policies for property
and dental coverage. Deposits are also recorded for its worker’s compensation premium and health care claims policies.

J.  Plant Materials and Operating Supplies

Materials and supplies are stated ai the lower of weighted average cost or market and are expensed or capitalized into-spectfic capital
additions as used, At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, Material Supplies was $4.9 million and $3.8 million, respectively.
The Company’s policy is to write off obsolete inventory. There were no material write offs of obsolete inventory for the years ended

December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,

' K Income and Other Taxes

Federal and state income taxes are recorded under the current accounting provisions for the accounting and reporting of income
taxes. Income taxes have been computed utilizing the asset and liability approach that requires the recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities for the tax consequences of tempotary differences by applying enacted statutary tax rates applicable to future years to
differences between the financial statement careying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities. National Grid North
America Inc. (“"NGNA™), (formerly National Grid Holdings Inc.), an indirectly-owned subsidiary of National Grid plc and the
intermediate holding company of NGUSA, files consolidated federal tax returns including all of the activities of its subsidiaries.
Each subsidiary company is treated 2s a member of the consolidated group and determines its current and deferred taxes based on the
separate feturn method. As a member, the Company settles its current tax liability or benefit each year with NGNA pursuant to a tax
sharing arrangement between NGNA and its members. Benefits allocated by NGNA are treated as capital contributions.

Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effect of net operating losses, capital losses and general business credit carryforwards and the
net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amount of asseis and liabilities for financial statement and income tax
purposes, as determined under enacted tax laws and rates. The financial effect of changes in tax laws or rates is accounted for in the
period of enactment. Deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the usefu! life of the underlying property. Additionally, the
Company follows the cutrent accounting guidance relating to uncertainty in income taxes which applies to all income tax positions
reflected in the accompanying balance sheets that have been included in previous tax returns or are expected to be included in future

tax returns.

The Company collects certain taxes from customers such as sales taxes, along with other taxes, surcharges, and fees that are levied
by state or local governments on the sale or distribution electricity. Where these taxes, such as sales taxes, are imposed on the
customer, the Company accounts for these taxes on a net basis (excluded from revenues) with no impact to our statements of income.
Where these taxes, such as gross receipts taxes or other surcharges or fees are imposed on the Company, the Company accounts for

these taxes on a gross basis.

L. Emplovee Benefits

- The Company follows the accounting guidance related to the accounting for defined benefit pension and postretirement benefit
. {("PBOP") plans for recording pension expenses and resulting plan asset and liability balances. The guidance requires employers to

! fully recognize all pension and postretirement plans’ funded status on the balance sheet as a net liability or asset and requires an
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offserting adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive income in sharcholder’s equity. In the case of regulated entities, this
offsetting entry is recorded as a regulatory asset or liability when the balance will be recovered from or refunded to customers in
future rates. The Company has determined that such amounts will be included in future rates and follows the regulatory format for
recording the balances. The Company measures and records its PBOP assets at the year-end date. PBOP assets are measured at fair

value, using the year-end market value of those assets.

M. Fair Value Measurements

The Company measures commodity derivatives and available for sale securities at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The following is the fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used 0 measure fair value into three

Tevels as follows:

Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that a company has the ability to access as of
the reporting date;

Level 2 — inpuis other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are directly observable for the asset or liability or indirectly
observable through corroboration with observable market data; and

Level 3 — unobservable inpits, such as internally-developed forward curves and pricing models for the asset or liability due to little
or no market actmty for the asset or liability with low correlation 1o observable market inputs,

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is

.. significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used maximize the use of ohservable inputs and minimize the use of

\un observable inputs.

N. New and Recent Accounting Pronouncements Guidance
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Fair Value Measurements

In May 2011, the FASB issued accounting guidance that amended existing fair value measurement guidance. The amendment was
issued with a goal of achieving common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements in GAAP and International Financial
Reporting Standards. Consequently, the guidance changes the wording used to describe many of the requirements in GAAP for
measuring fair value, requires new disclosures about fair value measurements, and changes specific applications of the fair value
meagurement guidance. Some of the amendments clarify the FASB’s intent about the application of existing fair value measurement
requirements. Other amendments change a particular principle or requirement for measuring fair value or for disclosing information
about fair value measurements including, but not limited to; fair value measurement of a portfolio of firancial instruments; fair value
measurement of premiums and discounts; and additional disclosures about fair value measurements. This guidance became effective
for financial statements issued for annual petiods (for non-public éntities such as the Company) beginning afier December 15, 2011.

The Company adopted this guidance for the year ended December 31, 2012, which only impacted its fair value disclosures. There
were no changes to our approach to measuring fair value as a result of adopting the new guidance.

Goodwill Impairment

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB“) issued accounting guidance related to goodwill
impairment testing, whereby an entity has the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or

circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying

amount. If, after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair
value of a2 reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-siep impairment test is not required. Otherwise,
'he entity is required to perform thie two-step impairment test. This guidance became effective for annual and interim- goodwill
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impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011. . The Company adopted this guidance in its fiscal
year ended March 31, 2013 and did not elect the option to perform a qualitative analysis.

Other Comprehensive Income

In June 2011, the FASB issued accounting guidance that eliminated the option to present the components of other comprehensive
income as part of the statement of changes in stockholders’ equity. This new guidance secks to improve financial statement users’
ability to understand the causes of an entity’s change in financial position and results of operations. As a result of this guidance
entities are required to either present the statement of income and statement of comprehensive income in a single continuous
statement or in two separate, but consecutive statements of net income and other comprehensive income. This guidance does not
change the items that are reported in other comprehensive income or any reclassification of items to net income. In addition, the new
guidance dogs not change an entity’s option to present components of other comprehensive income net of or before related tax
effects. This guidance became effective for non-public companies for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2012, and for interim
and annual pericds thereafter, and it is to be applied retrospectively. The Company adopted this guidance for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2(H3, with no impact on its financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

Accounting Guidarce Not Yet Adopted

Offsetting Assets and Liabilities

In December 2011, the FASB issued accounting guidance requiring enhanced disclosure related to offsetting assets and liabilities.
Under the amendments in this update, entities will be required to disclose both gross and net information about instruments and
transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to an agreement simiiar
to & master netting agreement, such as for derivatives. In January 2013, the FASB issued additional guidance to clarify the specific
instruments and activities that should be considered in these disclosures, which will be limited to recognized derivatives, repurchase
and reverse repurchase agreements, and securitics lending transactions. This guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim
periods within those years, beginning after January 1, 2013, and is to be applied retrospectwely The Company is evaluating the
impact, if any, on the Company's financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.

Reclassifications From Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

In Pebruary 2013, the FASB issued accounting guidamce that requires am entity to report information about significant
reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income. The new guidance requires presentation either in a single footnote
or parenthetically on the financial statements, of the effect of significant amounts reclassified out of accumulated other
comprehensive income based on the corresponding line items in the statement of net income. For amounts that are not required to be
reclassified in their entirety to net income in the same reporting period, an entity would cross-reference other disclosures that provide
additional detail about those amounts. The amendments do rot change the current requirements for reporting net income or other
comaprehensive income in the financial statements. For non-public entities, the amendments are effective prospectively for reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2013. Early adoption is permitted. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, on its
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.

Note 2. Rates and Regulatory

The following table presents the Company's regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities at December 31, 2012 and December 31,
2011
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December 31,
2012 2011
{in thousands of dollars)

Other Regulatory Assets:
Purchased power payment obligations $ 3,745 $ 6,126
Accrued Yankee nuclear decommissioning costs - 21,286 75,216
Pension and postretirement benefits 81,552 32,717
Regulatory deferred taxasset - FAS 109 46,355 42 675
Other regulatory assets 54,079 44,716
Total other regulatory assets $ 208,017 $ 221,510

Other Regulatory Ligbilities:

CTC- related and other liabilitias $ 41,7177 3 - 43,824
Regulatory deferred tax liability - FAS 109 3,611 30,851
Revaluation - pension and PBOPs 13,963 17,287

Total other regulatory liabilities $ 86,351 $ 91,962

The regulatory items above are not included in the wtility rate base at the time the expenses are incurred or the revenue is billed, The

- Company records carrying charges, on the regulatory balances related to CTC charges for which cash expendisures have been made

And are subject to recovery or for which cash has been collected and is subject to refund. Carrying charges are not recorded on items

" for which expenditures have not yet been made. The Company anticipates recovering these costs in the rates concurrently with future

cash expenditures. If recovery is not comcurrent with the cask expenditures, the Company will record the appropriate level of
carrying charges.

Rate Matters

The FERC enables transmission compames to recover their specific costs of providing transmission service. Additionally, the
Company has received awthorization from the FERC to recover through contract termination charges (“CTCs"™), substantialty all of
the costs associated with its former generating business not recoverad through their divestiture. Therefore, substantially all of the
Company’s business, including the recovery of its stranded costs, remains under cost-based rate regulation.

Under settlement agreements approved by state commissions and the FERC, the Companty is permitted to recover costs associated
with ifs former generating investments (nuclear and nonnuclear) and related contractual commitments that were not recovered
through the sale of those investments (stranded costs). Stranded costs ate recovered from the Company’s affiliated former wholesale
customers with whom it has settlement agreements through a CTC. The Company’s affiliated former wholesale customers in turn
recover the stranded cost charges through delivery charges to their distribution customers. The Company £arns a return on equity
(“ROE™} of approxlmate]y 11% on stranded cost recovery. The Company intends to recover remaining stranded costs through 2020,

The Company is a Participating Transmission Owner (“PT'0”) in the New England Regional Transmission Orgamzat:on (“RTO”)
which commenced operations effective February 1, 2005. The Independent System Operator for New England (“ISO-NE®) has been
authorized by the FERC to exercise the operations and system planning functions required of RTOs and is the independent regionai
transmission provider under the ISO-NE Open Access Transmission Tariff (“ISO-NE OATT"). The ISO-NE OATT is designed to
provide non-discriminatory open access transmission services over the transmission facilities of the PTOs and recover their revenua
requirements. The FERC issued a series of orders in 2004 and 2005 that approved the establishment of the RTO,

Hased on a series of FERC Orders including a Rehearing Order issued in March 2008, the Company’s transmission rates currently

Bﬂect a base ROE of 11.14% applicable to all transmission facilities, plus an additional 0.5% RTO participation adder applicable to

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:86) | Page 125.7 ) ]




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Peariod of Report ;
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) '
l,/' "“] New England Fower Company (2) _ A Resubmission /4 2072/04
o WOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT S (Coniinugd)

transmission facilities included under the Repional Network Service (“RNS™) rate. Approximately 70% of the Company’s
transmission facilities are included under RNS rates. The Company earns an additional 1.0% ROE incentive adder on all
RNS-related transmission facilities approved under the RT(O’s Regional System Plan and placed in service on or before December

31, 2008,

On September 30, 2011, several state and municipal parties in New England, including the Massachusetts Attorney General's Office,
-the Connecticut Public Utilities Regulatory Authority and the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (“Complainants™), filed -
with the FERC a complaint under Section 206 of the Federal Power Act against certain New England Transmission Owners,
including the Company (“NETOs"), to lower the base ROE for transmission rates in New England from the FERC approved rate of
11.14% to 9.2 %. On May 3, 2012, FERC set the matter for hearing and settlement procedures. A hearing on the initial complaint

commenced on May 6, 2013 and concluded on May 10, 2013. The NETOs filed an Initial Brief on June 6, 2013 asserting that the
current 11.14% ROE remains just and reasonable and therefore should be maintained. If the Judge does not accept the NETOs
arguments, the NETOs propose an ROE of 10.6% for the refund period (October 1, 2011 - December 31, 2012) and 10.3% for the
prospective period following FERC’s decision. Briefs by Complainants argued for a base ROE of 8.9% and FERC Trial Staff argued
for an ROE of 9.01% for the refund and prospective periods. An initial decision by the Judge is expected by September 10, 2013. A
final FERC order is expected no sooner than early 2014,

On December 27, 2012, a new ROE complaint was filed against the NETOs by a coalition of consumers seeking to lower the base
ROE for New England transmission rates to 8.7% effective as of December 27, 2012. FERC has not yet acted on this complaint.

In September 2008, the Company, The Narragansett Electric Company, and Northeast Utilities jointly filed an application with the ;
FERC to recover financial incentives for the New England East-West Solution (“NEEWS”), pursuant to the FERC’s Transmission !
Pricing Policy Otder, Qrder No. 679. NEEWS consists of a series of inter-related transmission upgrades identified in the New '

s "1 England Regional System Plan and is being undertsken to address a number of reliability problems in the iri-state arca of
./ Connecticut, Massachusetts, and Rhode Island. Effective November 2008, the FERC granted (1) ar incentive ROE of 12.89% (125
basis points above the approved base ROE of 11.64% including the RTO participation adder), (2) 100% construction work in
progress in rate base and (3) recovery of plant abandoned for reasons beyond the companies’ contral. 3

In April 2011, the Company and Northeast Utilities jointly filed with the FERC to transfer the recovery of 100% of NEEWS-related '
construction work in progress (*CWIP”) from its LNS rate to the RNS rate under Seciion 11 of the ISO-NE OATT. The
Massachusetts Attorney General filed a Motion to Intervene, Partial Protest and Request for Relief. On May 27, 2011, the Company
received approval from the FERC to begin recovery of NEEWS CWIP through the RNS rate effective June 2011, As a condition of
FERC"s approval, the FERC directed the Company to provide footnote disclosures in the notes to its financial statements which (1)
fully explain the impact of CWIP in rate base; (2) include details of AFUDC not capitalized because of CWIP in rate base for the
current year, the previous two years, and the sum of all years; and (3) include a partial balance sheet consisting of the assets and
other debits section of the balance sheet to include the amounts of AFUDC not capitalized because of the inclusion of CWIF in rate
base. At December 31, 2012, the Company had total net wility plant assets, excluding goodwill, on its balance sheet of $1.6 billion
including $248.4 mitlion of CWIP. At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company’s NEEWS-related CWIP and

in-service investment related to NEEWS totaled $76.1 million and $66.0 million, respectively.

- : Current YT Previous Twe Sum of All Years

{in millions ofdollars) (Jan 12-Dec 12) Years (N/A)- {(June 11-Dec 12)
Average Monthly NEEW S-related i '
CWIP Balance $12.08 $0.000 $19.80

" "

{

Estimated Annual AFUDC Rate 6.04% 0.00% 7.09%
Avoided AFUDC Not Capitakized $0.73 $0.000 $2.22

i -
Retumn ’ $1.20 $0.000 $3.40
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Note 3. Employee Benefits

The Company participates with other NGUSA subsidiaries in a qualified and non-qualified non-coatributory defined benefit plan
(the “Pension Plan™) and PBOP (together with the Pension Plan (the “Plan™)), covering substantiatly all employees. The Pension
Plan provides union employees with a retirement benefit and non-union employees hired before January 1, 2011 with a retirement
' benefit. Supplemental nongualified, non-contributory executive retirement programs provide additional defined pension benefits for
certain executives. The Company participates in the following plans - The Final Average Pay Pension Plan (FAPP), National Grid
USA Companies Executive SERP (Version I-FAPP) (ESRP), Bastern Utilities Associates (EUA) Retirement Plans, National Grid

Retirees Health and Life Plan I (Nonunion), and National Grid Retirees Health and Life Plan II {Union).

Duting the years ended December 31, 2012 and Decembei 31, 2011, the Company made contributions of approximately $6.5 million

and $3.9 million to the Plan.

The PBOP Plan provides health care and life insurance coverage to eligible retired employees. Eligibility is based on age and fength

of service requirements and, in most cases, retirees must contribute to the cost of their coverage.

Plan assets are commingled and cannot be allocated to an individual company. The Plan’s costs are first directly charged to the
Company based on the Company’s employees that participate in the Plan. Costs associated with affiliated service companies’
employees are then allocated as part of the labor burden for work performed on the Company’s behalf, Pepsion and PBOP expense

is included in operation expenses in the accompanying statements of income.

NGUSA’s unfunded obligations at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as foliows:

O December 31,
oL 7012 2011
(in thousands of dollars)
Pension Plan $ 448908 % 339,100
FBOP 340,283 340800
$ 6950

789,191

The Company’s net Pension Plan and PBOP expense directly charged and allocated from affiliated service companies, net of capital,

for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as foilows:

Years Fikied December 31
2012 2011
{in thousands of doliars)
Pension Plan $ 6893 % 4.874
FBOP 2,761 2,984
$ 9,654 ¥ 7,858
Other Benefits

The Company has accrued $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 regarding workers com
insurance claims which have been incurred but not yet reported.

Nate 4. Utility Plant and Nonutility Preperty

pensation, auto and general

At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, utility plant and nonutility property at cost and accumulated depreciation and

r\ J}nordzation are as follows:
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Plant and machimery
Coodwill
Land and buildings
Construction work in progress
Software and other intangikles
Total
Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Utility plant and nonutility property, net

Note 5. Other Investments

Yankee Nuclear Power Companies

December 31,

2012 2011

{in thousands ofdoflars)
1,698,683 3 1,580,663

355,885 355,885
48,630 50,456
244,294 191,231
2,170 2454
2,349,662 2,180,689
{402,412) (377,891)

1,947,258 5 L.802,798

The Company has non-controlling interests in Yankee Atomic (34.5%), Connecticut Yankee (19.5%), and Maine Yankee (24.0%}
(the “Yankees”) which own nuclear generaiing units that have been permanently retired and physical decommissioning of the units
is complete. Spent nuclear fuel remains on each site, awaiting fulfillment by the U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE"} of its statutory
obligation to remove it. In addition, groundwater monitoring is ongoing at each site. The Company has power contracts with each of
.. . the Yankees that require the Company to pay an amount equal to its share of total fixed and operating costs of the plant plus a return
! \1 on equity. The Company’s share of the expenses of the Yankees is accounted for in operation expenses in the accompanying

7 statements of income,

Summarized balance sheet and statement of operations data for the Yankees is as follows:

Years En.d;ed December 31,
2012 2011

{fn thousands af dollars)
Property, plant and equipment $ 882 $ 1,625
Ciyrent assets 173,670 21,829
Non-current assets 809425 875,784
Total assets 983,977 899,238
Curmrent liabilitics 36,222 4,101
Non-current liabifities 941,663 889,308
Equity 6,092 5,829
Total liabilities and equity 983,977 899,238
Operating revenue 60,653 61,048
Operating expenses 60,277 650,826
Other income (expense) {113) (124)
Total expensss 60,390 60,950
Netincome $ 263 § 98

)
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Note 6. Fair Value Measurements

Available for sale securities primarily include equities and invesiments based on quoted market prices in active markets (Level 1)
and municipal and corporate bonds based on quoted prices of similar traded assets in open markets (Level 2),

The fallomng table presents assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets on a
recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2012 and Pecember 31, 2011

. December 31,2012
Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
{in thousands of dollars)
Ascels:
Available forsale securities  § 3,284 3 4,411 $ - $ 7,695
December 31,2011
Level I Level2 Level 3 Taotal
{in thousands ofdoliars)
Assets:
Available for sale securities  § 2929 % 3992 % - $ 6,921

: “-\A transfer into Level 3 represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized at a higher level for which the inputs
(_ sbecame unobservable, A transfer out of Level 3 represents assets and liabilities that were previously classifted as Level 3 for which
" the inputs became observable based on the criteria discussed previously for classification in Level 2. These transfers, which are
recognized at the end of each period, result from changes in the observability of forward curves from the beginning to the end of
each reporting period. There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 or transfers into Level 3 during the years ended

December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

Other Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of long-term debt is based on quoted market prices where available or calculated prices based on the remaining cash
flows of the underlying bond discounted at the Company’s borrowing rate. The Company’s balance sheets reflect the long-term debt
at amortized cost. The fair value of this debt at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was $410.4 million and $412.8 million,

respectively.
All other financial instruments on the balance sheets such as money pool and intercompany balances, accounts receivable and
accounts payable are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

Note 7. Income Taxes

The components of federal and state income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:

- ,
S, '
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Years Ended December 31,
2012 2011
‘fin thousands ofdallars}

Cumrent tax expense (henefit):

Federzl $ 11,501 $ 8,747
State 4,551 2,048
Total current fax expense (benefit) 16,052 11,785
Deferred tax expense (benefity:

Federal 33935 25,595
State 4,031 1,987

_ 38,026 31,982

Amortized inveatment tax credits (391) (395)
Total deferred taxexpense 37,638 31,587
Total income tax expense $ 53,687 $ 4338

W Thyvestment tax credits ("ITC") ars being deferred and amortized over the depreciable life of che property giving rise to the
credits,

Income taxes charged to operations $ 55,535 § 42,124
Income taxes credited to other income (deductions) (1,848) 1,238

Totalincome tax expense § 53,687 5 43,382

Reconciliation between the expected federal income tax expense, using the federal statutory rate of 35%, to the Company's actual
income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011
(in thousands af dotlars}

Computed tax K 47730 % 41,646
Change in computed taxes resulting from:

State mcome tax, nat of federal benefit 5,578 2,622

Rate recovery of deficiency in deferred taxreserves 3,281 2,934

Allowance foreguity funds used during constrection (3,235) (2,422)

Investment tax credit {391) {395)

Other items, net ) - T24 {1,003)

Total 5,957 1,736

Federal and state income taxes $ 53,087 § 43,332

Significant components of the Company's net deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as
follows:
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December 31,
2012 2011

(in thousands ofdollars)

Future federal benefit on state taxes 3 18,222 § 15,054
Reserve - nuclear and decommissioning 5,768 20,374
Regulatory liabilities - other 78,423 66,529
Resetve - environmental 4.204 1,100
Otheritems 6,203 17,345
Total deferred taxassets'" 112,817 126,402
Deferred tax labilities:
Property related differences 365,494 317,901
Regulatory assets - other 35,486 50,840
Otheritems 107,227 108,443
Total deferred cax liabilities 508,207 477,184
Net deferred income tax liability 395,390 350,782
Deferred invesiment cax credit 4,292 4,683
Net defemed income tax liability and investment tax credit § 329,682 $ 355,465

The Company is a member of the NGNA and subsidiaries’ consolidated federal income tax return, The Company has joint and
several liability for any potential assessients against the consolidated group.

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB guidance which clarifies ihe accounting for uncertain tax positions as modified by

- - 'FERC Docket AT07-2-000. FASB guidance provides that the financiat effects of a (ax position shatl initially be recognized when it is

more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained upen examination, assuming the position will

be audited and the taxing authority has full knowledge of all relevant information. FERC docket Al07-2-000 issues supplementary

guidance requiring entities to continue to recognize deferred income taxes for Commission accounting and reporting purposes hased

on the difference between positions taken in tax returns filed or expected to be filed and amounts reported in the financial
statements. As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company did not have any unrecognized tax benefits,

The following table reconciles the changes to the Company’s unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011: .

Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011
. (in thousands of dofiars)

Balance at the beginning of the year . $ 38,178 $ 27,249
Change based on tax positions related to the prior years {18,787) 8,001
Additions based on taxpositions refated to the curent year - 2,774
Settlements with tax authorities - 154
19,391 38,178

Less: unrecognized tax benefits on temporary differences 19,391 38,178
Balance at the end of the year $ _ $ _

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company has accrued for interest related to unrecognized tax benefits of $0.8
million and $1.7 million, respectively, During the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company recorded
mtercst expense of 0.9 million and $1.1 miilion, respectively. The Company recognizes accrued interest related to unrecognized tax
Jeneﬁts in other interest expense and related penalties, if applicable, in other deductions in the accompanying statements of income.
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No penalties were recognized during the vears ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

It is reasonably possible that other events will occur during the next 12 months that would canse the total amount of unrecognized
tax benefits to increase or decrease. However, the Company does not believe any such increases or decreases would be material to its

results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

In fiscal yvear 2012, the IRS commenced an audit of NGNA and subsidiaries for the fiscal years ending March 31, 2008 and March
31, 2009. Fiscal vears ended March 31, 2010 through March 31, 2012 remain subject to examination by the IRS.

The Company is a member of the National Grid USA Service Company Massachusetts unitary group since December 2010, The tax
returns for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2010 through March 31, 2012 remain subject 10 examination by the State of
Massachusetts. .

The Company participates with certain ather NGNA subsidiaries in filing a unitary New Hampshire business profits tax return. The
New Hampshire unitary returns have been amended for all agreed IRS adjustments. There is currently no engoing audit by the State
of New Hampshire, although the tax returns for the years ended March 31, 2009 through March 31, 2012 are open under the statute

of limitations.

The following table indicates the earliest tax year subject to examination:

Jurisdiction Tax Year
Federal . March 31, 2005*
Massachusetis _ March 31, 2010

- New Hampshire . March 31, 2009

.\.
H

.

*The Company is in the process of appealing certain disputed issues with the IRS Office of Appeals relating to its tax returns for

March 31,2005 through March 31, 2007, The Company does not anticipate a change in its unrecognized tax positions in the next
twelve months as a result of filing the appeals. However, the Company's tax sharing agreement may result in a change to allocated
tax as a result of current and frture andits or appeals.

Note 8. Debt
Short-term delt

The Company has approval from the FERC to issue up to $750 miilion of short-term debt. The Company had no short-term debt
outstanding to external third-parties at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,

Long-term deb!

Long-term debt at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:
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December 31,
Sexies Rate  Maturity 2012 2011
{in thousands of dollars)
Pollution Controt Revenue Bonds: : :
Contiecticut Development Authority Variable October 15, 2013 $ 38,500 $ 38,500
Maszsachuseits Development Pinance A gency 1 Variable March 1, 2018 79,250 79,250
Business Finance Authority of the State of New Hampshire 1 Variable November 1, 2020 135,850 135,850
Business Finance Authority of the State of New Hampshire 2 Vardable November 1, 2020 20,600 50,600
M assachusetis 'Deveiop ment Finance Apency 2 Vanable Octoberl, 2022 106,150 106,150
Unamortized discounts . an
Total long-term debt $ 410350 $ 410,333

At December 31, 2012, the Company had outstanding $410 million of the Pollution Control Revenue Bonds in tax cxempt
commercial paper mode with maturity dates ranging from October 2015 to October 2022 and variable interest ranging from 0.30%

to 0.65% for the year ended December 31, 2012,

On December 31, 2011, the Company had a Standby Bond Purchase Agreement (“SBPA™) of $424.6 million, which was due to
expire in November 2012. On November 22, 2011, the Company amended the SBPA to have a limit of $410.4 million and to expire
on November 20, 2015. This agreement was available to provide Liquidity support for $410.4 million of the Company’s long-term
bonds in tax-exempt commercial paper mode. The Company has classified this debt as long-term due to its intent and ability to
refinance the debt on a long-term basis if it is not able to remarket them. In addition, NGUSA has provided a letter of support which,
in the cvent the SBPA is not in place, provides a sufficient means of funding on a long-term basis. At December 31, 2012 and

- _“Pecemher 31, 2011, there were no bond purchases made by the banks participating ia this agreement.

-

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt subsequent to December 31, 2012 are as follows:

{in thousands of dollars)
Years Ended December 31,
2013 L4 -
2014
2015
2016
2017
Thereafter
Total

38,500

171,850
$ 410,350

Note 9. Commitments and Contingencies

Purchase Power Commitments

The Company has several types of long-term contracts for the purchasc of clectric power. Substantially all of these contracts require
power 10 be delivered before the Company ts obligated to make payment. In addition, the Company has various capital commitments

related to the construction of utility plant.

The Company’s commitments znder these long-term contracts for years subsequent to December 31, 2012 are as follows:

)
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(in thousands of doliars)

Years Ended December 31, Power Capital Expenditures
2013 $ 13,988 3 35,522
2014 _ 61.897 -
2015 _ 62,750 . -
2016 57,523 -
2017 38,933 -
Thereafter 19,395 ‘-

Total $ 254,486 $ 35,522

The Company purchases any additional energy needed to meet load requirements and can purchase the electricity from other
independent power producers (“IPPs™) other utilities, other energy merchants or the open market through the New York Independent

System Operator {“NYISO") or the ISO-NE at market prices.

Legal Matters

The Company is subject to various legal proceedings arising out of the ordinary course of its business. The Company does not
consider any of such proceedings to be material, individually or in the aggregate, to its business or likely to result in 2 material
adverse effect on its results of operations, financial condition, or cash flows.

Environmenial Matters

The normal ongoing operations and historic activities of the Company are subject to various federal, state and local environmental
laws and regulations. Under federal and state Superfund laws, potential lability for the historic contamination of property may be
imposed on responsible parties jointly and severally, without regard to fault, even if activities were lawful when they occurred.

The Company is currently conducting a program to investigaie and remediate, as necessary to meet current environmental standards,
certain properties which the Company has learned may be contaminated with indusirial waste as to which it may be determined that
the Company has contributed. The Company has also been advised that varicus federal, state or local agencies believe certain
properties require investigation and has prioritized the sites based on available information in order to enhance the management of

investigation and remediation, if necessary.

The Company believes that abligations imposed on it because of environmental laws will not have a material impact on its resulis of
operations or financial position,

Decommissioning Nuclear Units

The Yankees operated nuclear generating units have been permanently retired. Physical decommissioning of the units is complete.
Spent nuclear fuel remains on each site, awaiting fulfillment by the DOE of its statutory obligation to remove it. In addition,
groundwater monitoring is ongoing at each site. Future estimated billings, which are included in miscellaneous current and accrued

liabilities and other deferred credits in the accompanying balance sheets, are as follows:
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The Company's
Investmant ag of

Foture Escimated
Billings to the

{in thousands ofdollars) December 31, 2012 Company
Uni % Amount Date Retired Amount
Yankee Atomic 34.5 % 542 Feb 1992 $ 5,017
Connecticut Yankes 19.5 448 Dec 1996 17,269

Maine Yankee 24.0 534 Aug 1997 -

The Yankees are perjodically required to file rate cases for FERC review, which present the Yankees’ estimated future
decommissioning costs. The Yankees are currently collecting decommissioning and other costs under FERC orders issued in their
respective rate cases. Rate cases were filed by each Yankee on May 1, 2013 reflecting, in part, receipt of payments from the DOE
referred to below. The Yankees collect the approved costs from their purchasers, including the Company.

The Company’s share of the Yankees' decommissioning costs is accounted for in contracts términation charges and nuclear
shutdown on the statements of income. The Company has recorded a liability and a regulatory asset reflecting the estimated future
decommissioning billings from the Yankees. Under settlement agreements, the Company is permitted to recover prudently incurred

~ decommissioning costs through CTCs,

Future estimated billings from the Yankees are based on cost estimates. These éstimates inclede the projectad costs of groundwater
monitoring, sgcurity, liability and property insurance and other costs. They also include costs for interim spent fuel storage facilities,
which the Yankees have constructed during litigation they brought to enforce the DOE’s obligation to remove the fuel as reqmred by

_ the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982.

3 .
. .--JFollowing a trial at the U. 8. Court of Claims (“Claims Court™) to determine the level of damages, on October 4, 2006, the Claims
Court awarded the three companies an aggregate of $143 miltion for spent fuel storage costs that had been incurred through 2001

and 2002. The Yankees had requested $176.3 million. The DOE appealed to the US Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, which
rendered an opinion generally supporting the Claims Court’s decision and remanded the matter to it for further proceedings. In
September, 2010, the Claims Court again awarded the companies an aggregate of approximately $143 million. The DOE again
appealed and the Yankees cross-appealed. On May 18, 2012, the Court of Appeals again ruled in favor of the Yankees, awarding
them an aggregate of approximately $160 milkion. The DOE sought reconsideration but, on September 5, 2012, the Court of Appeals
for the Federal Circuit denied the U. S. petition for rehearing. The U. 8. DOE elected noi to file a petition for writ of cartiorari

secking review by the U, S. Supreme Court. Thus, the awards are final and have been paid,

On December 14, 2007, the Yankees brought further litigation in the Claims Court to recover damages incurred subsequent to 2001
and 2002. A Claims Court trial took place in October 2011. The record is now closed, bricfs have been submitted, and the judge still
has the case under advisement. If the Yankees are successful, the damages they receive, net of litigation expense and taxes, will be
applied to benefit their purchasers, including the Company. :

The U. S. Congress and the DOE have effectively terminated budgetary support for the proposed long-term spent fuel storage facility
at Yucca Mountain in Nevada and the DOE has taken actions designed to prevent its constniction. A Bhue Ribbon Commission
("BRC") charged with advising it regarding alternatives to disposal at Yucca Mountain issued its final report on January 26, 2012,
In the report, the BRC recommended that priority be given to removal of spent fuel from shutdown reactor sites. It is impossible to
predict when the DOE wilt fulfill its obligation to take possession of the Yankees’ spent fuel. The decommissioning costs that are
actually incurred by the Yankees may exceed the estimated amounts, perhaps substantially.

Guarantees

Three affiliates of NGUSA were created to construct and operate transmission facilities 1o transmit power from Hydro Quebec (a

. generation facility in Quebec, Canada) to New England. Under the financial and organizational agreements (the “Support

igreements”} entered into at the time these facilities were constructed, the Company agreed to guarantee a portion of the project
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT S {Continuad)

debt. At December 31, 2012, the Company had guaranteed approximately $3.4 million of project debt with terms through 2015.
Costs associated with these Support Agreements are recoverable from the Company's costomers through CTCs,

Note 10. Related Party Transactions

Money Pool

NGUSA and certain affiliates, including the Company, patticipate in money pools to more effectively utilize cash resources and to
reduce short-term borrowings. The money poo! in which the Company participates is administered by the NGUSA Service Company
as the agent for the participants. Short-term borrowing needs are met first by available funds of the money pool participants.
Borrowings from the money pool bear interest in accordance with the money pool agreement, Companies that invest in the pool
share the interest earned on a basis proportionate to their average monthly investment in the mouey pool. Funds may be withdrawn
from or repaid to the pool at any time without prior notice. At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had
short-term money pool berrowings of $124.8 million and short-term money pool borrowing of $13.7 million, respectively. The
average interest rates for the money pool were 0.37% and (.18% for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,

respectively. :
Accounls Receivable from Associated Companies and Accounts Payable to Associated Companies '

NGUSA and its affiliates also provide various services to the Company, including executive and administrative, financial (including
accounting, auditing, risk management, tax and {reasury/finance}, human resources, information technology, legal and strategic

planning that are charged between the companies and charged to each company appropriately. In addition, the Company has a tax.

sharing agreement with NGNA, a NGUSA affiliate, in filing consolidated tax returns. The Company’s share of the tax liability is
allocated resulting in a payment to or refund from NGNA.

. |
- The Company records short-term payables to and receivables from certain of its affiliates in the ordinary course of business. The
amounts payable to and receivable from its affiliates do not bear interest and are settled through the money pool. At December 31,
2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had a net cutstanding accounts receivable from affiliates/accounts payable to affiliates as
follows; -
Accounts Receivable Accounts Payable
From Assgociated Companies To Associated Companies
December 31, December 31, DPecember 31,  December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
{in thousands of doliars) {in thousands of dollars)
Massachusetts Electric Company $ 16,824 b3 7,821 $ 6,260 $ 2,289
The Narragansett Eletric Company 3,936 2,367 21913 3.815
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation - 937 936 49
NGUSA Service Company 1,575 290 35,289 23,590
National Grid USA Parent - 549
New England Hydre Transmission Corp. 720 - - -
NGElectric Services LLC 227 - 227 -
Nantucket Electric Company - 707
Other affiliates 349 §,367 1,262 423
Total $ 23,622 5 12,782 $ 67,143 5 30175
Service Company Charges
[i * The affiliated service companies of NGUSA provide certain services to the Company at their cost. The service company costs are
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generally allocated to associated companies through a tiered approach. First and foremost, costs are directly charged to the benefited
company whenever practicable. Secondly, in cases where direct charging cannot be readily determined, costs are typically allocated
using cost/causation principles linked to the relationship of that type of service, such as meters, square footage, number of
employees, etc. Lastly, all other costs are allocated based on a general allocator.

The Company’s service company charges for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 include operating and
capital expenditures as follows:
Years Hnded December 31,

2012 2011
(in thousands of dollars)

Operating expenses $ 61,678 3 59,501
Capital expenditures 140,827 133,159
$ 202,508 $ 192,660

Holding Company Charges

NGUSA received charges from National Grid Commercial Holdings Limited, an affiliated company in the UK., for certain
corporate and administrative services provided by the corporate functions of National Grid plc to its U.S. subsidiaries. These charges,
which are recorded on the books of NGUSA, have not been reflected on these financial statements.

Note 11. Conmalative Preferred Stock

The Company ha.s. issues of non-participating cumulative preferred stock which provide for redemption at the option of the
Company. The Company did not redeem any shares of its preferred stock during the years ended December 31, 2012 and December
31,2011

Note 12. Restrictions on Payment of Dividends

Pursuant to the provisions of the long-term note agreement, payment of dividends on common stock would not be permitted if, after
giving effect to such payment of dividends, common equity becomes less than 30% of total capitalization. At December 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011 commeon equity was 72.3% and 72.5% of total capitalization, respectively. Under these provisions, rone of the
Company's retained earnings at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 were restricted as to common dividends.

)
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (bY,(c),(d) and {e} the amaunts of aceumulated ather comprehensive incoma Items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Hepurt in columns (f) and (g) tha amounts of olhar categories of other cash flow hedges.
}reach categary of hadgas that have baen accountad for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and tha related amounts in a footnote.

i

eport data on a year-io-date basis.

Ling ltem Urrealized Gaips and h_ﬂin!l:num .F’ansinn Foreign Currency Other
No. Losses on Ava(a_ble- Liability adjustmant Hedges Adjustmeants
jor-Sale Securities {net amount)
(a) (b} {e) (d (e}
1| Bafance ot Account 219 at Beginning o
Preceding Year 327,019
2| Praceding Qlr/Yr to Date Raclassiflcations
from Acct 219 to Net Income 185,808
3] Preceding Cluanter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value { 230,321)
4| Total (lines 2 and 3} { 44 5185)
5| Batance of Account 213 at End of Preceding
Quarter/Year 282,504
6} Balancea of Account 219 at Baginning of
Gurrant Yaar 282,504
7| Gurrent Qtr'Yr to Date Reclassilications from
Acct 219 to Net iIncome 176,565
8| Currant Quartarfyear to Date Changes In Falr
Value 167,248
8] Total {Ines 7 and 3) 343,803
10} Balance of Account 219 at End of Currant
™| QuartenYear 626,307
S
.. _,’J
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STATEMENTS OF ACGUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INGOME, COMPRERENSIVE INGOME, AND HEDGING AGTIVITIES

1. Reportin columns (b).(c),(d) and (¢} the emounts of accumulated other comprahensivs incoms items, on a net-of-tax basls, where appropriale.
2. Report in columns () and () the amounts of othar categories of olher cash flow hedges. _
3" each categary of hedges that hava baen accounted for as “faiv value hedges®, report the aceounts aifected and tha refaied amounts in a fnsincte.

4. orf data ona yearo-date basis.
Line Itam Unrsalized Gains and Minimum Pansion Farelgn Cumency Other
No, Lossas on Available- Liabiftty adfusment Hedges Adjustmants
{or-Gale Sacuritias {het ameint)
{2 {b) {c) {d (e
" 1| Balance of Account 219 at Baginning of
Praceding Yesr ‘327,019
" 2] Preceding Qir/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Aect 219 to Net Income 185,806
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in '
Fair Value { 230,321)
4 Toal (lines 2 and 3) { 44.515)
S| Balance of Account 219 al End of Preceding
Quarter/Year 282,504
6{ Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year 282,504
7| Current Q¥ fo Date Reclassifications from
Accl 219 to Net income 178,555
8| Current Quuarter/Year to Date Ghanges in Falr
Value 167,248
9! Total (ines 7 and B) 343,803
10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
[ ¢ "Ruarter/Yeer 626,307
\
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STATEMENTS OF AGCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMP|

EHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Cthar Cash Flow
Line Hatdges
No. Interest Rate Swaps

{f)

Other Cash Flow

Hedgas
ISpecify]

)

Tatals for each
category of itams
racordad in

Nat Income {Ganiad Total
Forward from Comprehensive

Fage 117, Line 78) Incarne

Account 219

{h}

327,019 |

136,806

{

230,321)

CclRIe|l~I@ | thlbs|calra|—

s
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FCR DEFRECIATION. AMORTIZATICON AND DEPLETION
Flg(.jlgﬂ In Column {c) the amount for electric funclian, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in column {g), (7}, and (g) report oiher (specify} and in column

i ymmon function,

4

Tatal any for the .
I}L:: Classification Curment mﬁnar Endad E?:;nc
(a) _ {&)

1| Utility Plant

2|In Service

3| Plant In Service (Classifled) 1,481,014,367) 1,491,014 367

4| Properly Under Caplial Leases 10,671,874 10,671,874

5| Plant Purchased or Sold

@[ Completed Construction not Classified 239,847,723 239,847,723

7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified '

a[Total (3 thru 7 1,741,593,964 1,741,535,964

9! Leased to Others , : _
10| Held for Future Use 7,948,313 7. 848313
11 | Gonslruction Work in Progress 244,294,195 244,294,195
12 | Acquisition Adjugtments 355,885,131 355,885,131
12 | Tolal Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 2,349,661,803| 2,349,661,5
14| Accum Prov for Dapr, Amort, & Depl 402411,378f 402,411,376

15| Nat Utility Plasit (13 less 14) 1,947,250,227] 1,847,250,22

16 | Detait of Acoum Prov for Dapr, Amort & Depl
17| In Service: )
18 | Dspraciation 382,853,159 382,853,150

19{Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
f Jamort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21| amert of Cthar Utility Plant
22| Total In Serviee (18 thru 21}
23| Leased to Others
24 | Depreciation
25| Amarlization and Deglstion
- 26| Total Leased to Others {24 & 25)
27| Held for Future Use
28| Dapreciation
29 Asnartization
30 | Total Held for Fulura Usa (28 & 28)
. 31| Abandonment of Leases {Natural Gas)
32fAmort of Plant Acquisition Adj
33| Total Accum Prov (aquaks 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

1,087,420 1,287,420
384,140,579

18,270,797 18,270,797
402,411,376 © 402,411 378
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j ' - FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 200 _Line No.: 3 Column:c

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No.

RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined menthly.

3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Internal Plant

HQo-related capital leases egual 510,635,201, general cap_ital leases equal 536,6?3.

)

A
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NUGLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 1201 thmugh 120.6 angd 157)

i

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in c:oohng, owned by

tpﬂ esparident.
the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fusl leased, the

Huuritity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line
Ma.

Drascriptian of #2m

(2

" Balance
Begmnirzg)oi Year

Nuclear Fual in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.7)

Fabrication

Changes during Year
ifons

Nuclaar Matarials

Allowance far Funds Used during Construclion

{Cther Owarhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote)

SUBTOTAL (Tetal 2 thru 5}

Nuelsar Fusl Materials and Assemblies

in Stack {120.2)

W ool ~dlhln| &) w]hy| =

In Reactor (120.3)

-
[=]

SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)

—_
—_

Spent Nuclesr Fust (120.4)

—
o

Nuclear Fus! Under Capital Leases {120.8)

L
L2

{Less) Accum Prov for Amotization of Nuclear Fugl Assem (120.5}

iy
Y

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 1, 11, 12, less 13)

-
cn

Estimated nat Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9

-
=} ]

Estimatad nat Salvage Value of Nuckear Materiais i line 11

-
=l

Est Nat Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing

-t
o

Nucleay Matertals held for Sala (157)

Lt
AW

Uranlum

™
L

r
-

Pluteniuim

Cther {provide details in footnote):

o
[x=]

TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 2¢, and 21)
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)Yeaf No.
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 108}
1. Repart befow the original cost of electric plant in sgrvice according te the prescribed accounts. _
2. In addition to Account 101, Eleetric Plant in Service {Classtiied), this page and the next include Account 102, Electic Plant Purchaged or Sold; Account 103,
/" "gmantal Electric Flant Unclassiled; and Account 108, Completedt Construciion Not Classifled-Electric.
. Cludein column fe) or (d), as appropriate, cerractions of additions and retirements for ihe eusrant or preceding year.
4. For revisions fa the amount of initlal asset retirement costs capitalizad, Includad by primary plant account, increases in column (¢) adcitions and reduetions in
column (8} adjustments. : .

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts te Indicate the negative affect of such accounts.
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an astimated basis if nacassary, and include the entries in eolumn (¢). Also to be included in

column () are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, il the respondent has a sigrificant amount of plant
ratirements which have not been classifled to primary accounts at the end of the year, Include in cofumn {d) & tentative distribution of such retirements, an an
estimatad basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depseclation provision. Inehuds also in column (d) reversals of temative

Lina Account Additions
{a)

. Balanca
Beginhing of Yaar
)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT _

{501) Organization
(302) Franchises and Consenis 203,580
{303) Miscallaneous Intangible Plant 2,058,337

261,943

2, PRODUCTION PLANT
A. Bteam Production Plant
{310) Land and Land Rights
9 |{311] Siructures and lmprovements
10 |{312) Bdiler Plant Equipmemnt
11 1{313) Enginas and Engins-Driven Generatars
12 | (314) Tirbogenerator Units
13 | {315} Accessory Elgctric Equipment
14 | {316] Misc. Power Plant Equipment
15 | {317) Asset Reiirament Costs for Steam Preduction
18 | TOTAL Steam Production Flant (Enter Total of linas 8 thns 15)
17 | B. Nuclear Produckion Plant
.18 (320) Land and Land Righis
{321) Stiuctures and Improvements
.7 (322) Reaztor Plant Equipment
21 1(323) Turbogenserator Units
22 | (324} Accessory Electic Equipment
23 |{325) Mis¢. Power Plant Equlpment
24 | {328) Asget Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26
ar
28

T
2
3
d
5]TOTAL Intanglble Plant (Enter Total of ines 2, 3, and 4)
-]
7
8

=T

C. Hydraulle Produckion Plant A : o
{330} Land and Land Righis

{331) Structuras and Improverments

28 [{332) Resarvoirs, Dams, and Watsrways

30 [(333) Water Wheats, Turbinas, and Ganarators

31 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

32 |{335) Misc. Powsr PLant Equipment

33 {(336) Roads, Raliroads, and Bridges

34 1{337) Assel Refirernent Cosls fer Hydraulic Production

35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 34}
' 36 | Dn. Other Production Plant

37 | [340) Land and Land Rights

38 1{341) Structures and Improvements 111,272
30 | {342} Fual Halders, Products, and Accessorias

40 | (343) Prime Movers

M [(344) Ganerators 988,964
42 |{345) Accessary Eleciric Equipment 69,811
43 {(346} Misc. Powar Plant Equipmant '

44 1[347) Assei Ratitement Costs for Other Production :
45 [TQTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) ) 1,170,047
46 { TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 1,170,047
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n wn ) , 124
New England Power Company {2) [JA Resubmission /1 Enitf of 2012/04
ELECTRIC PLANT iN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} {Comtinued)
distributions of these lentalive classifiealions In columns (c) and {d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account disitibutions of these amounts.
Careful cbservanca of the above Instructions and the taxis of Aceounts 103 and 108 will avoid sesious omissions of the reported amount of respondant's plant
&7 "yin service at end of year,
7 Jbwin column {f) reclassifications or Iransiars within utiity plart accounts. Include also tn column (f} the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amcunts intially recorded In Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with raspect to ascumulated provision far
depreciation, acquisiion adjustmants, ste., and show in column () only the offset to the debits or eredits distributed in column {f} 1o primary account
classifications.
8. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plant inchrdad In this account and if substandial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccound classification of such plant conforming ta the reguisamant of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, and date
ol transaction. If pu'bposed jounal entries have bean filed wilth the Commission as required by the Unitorm System of Azcounts, give also date of such filing.
Retirements Adjustments Trangiers Balance at Lina
End of Year No.
d : (5
1
3 19,023 2
203,580 3
2,058,337} 4
-3 2,281,940 5
8
7
d
9
10]
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
LN 19
NS 20
2
22
23
24|
25
26
27
28 |
28
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
11,272 38
39
40
988,964 41
69,811 42|
43
44
1,170,047 45
1,170,047 46
[
Lo
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Name of Respondent This H@oﬂ Is: Dats of Report Year/Pericd of Report
New Engtand Power Company Eg inﬁgzt?lljﬁ:ssian (l‘;ﬂﬁ, oa. 10 _ amaos
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVYIGE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Gontinued)
L:ar:)e Acgount BeginEiar%no%eYaar Addltions
b @ o

58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thiu 57)

59 |4, DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60 | {360) Land and Land Rights

48 }{350) Land and Land Rights 30,768,422 ;
49 | {352) Structuras and lmprovements 11,318,344 AB7 577
50 | (353} Station Equipmant R76,457,452 51,580,461
51 | (354} Towers and Fixtures 27,048,488 1,893,396
52 | (355} Poles and Fixiures 351,419,847 18,359,545]
53 | {386} Overhead Conduciors and Devices 274,697,480 25,511,982
54 | (357) Underground Conduit 5,596,472 1,648,196
85 | (358) Underground Condueiats and Devices 26,657,522 17,846,379
56 | (359) Roads and Trails 4,092,439
57 | (359.1) Asset Retiremnent Costs for Transmission Plant

1,607,956,545 57,910f

<% | TOTAL Digtibution Plant (Enier Total of lines 80 thry 74)

[

5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET QPERATION PLANT

77 | (280) Land and Land Rights

81 |{361} Siruetures and Improvements
B2 | {362) Siation Equipmant 63,014
63 | {363} Slorage Beftery Equipment
84 [{364) Pokes, Towers, and Fixtures 110,265
85 |{365) Overhead Conductars and Devices 155,445
56 | {366) Underground Conduit 1,118
&7 |{367) Underground Condugtars and Devices 15,730
&8 [{368) Line Transformears 12,315
69 | {369) Services
70 | (370} Mealers 7,461,455 869,208
71 |(371) Instafiations on Cuslomer Premises
72 | (372) Leased Property on Customer Premizes
73 | (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems
74 {(374) Assat Retirgment Cosls for Distribution Plant
7,819,242 B68,208

{381} Structures and Improvements

{a82) Computer Hardware

(383) Computer Scftwars

{384) Communication Equipmerit

B|28|a|2

{385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Oparation Plant

82 | (386) Asset Retirament Costs for Repional Transmission and Market Oper

84 | TOTAL Transmisslon and Market Operation Plant (Total linss 77 thru 83)

85 |6. GENERAL FLANT

86 | {389) Land and Land Righls 123,580
87 | {390) Structures and fmprovaments 4,444
58 | (391) Offics Furniture and Equipmeni 49,368
B9 | (392) Transgpartation Equipment 1,889
30 | (393) Storgs Equipment
91 | (394} Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 827,913
92 | (395} Lahsratory Equipmsnt 915,092
93 | {398) Power Oparated Equipment
94 |(397) Gommunicalion Equipment 4,478,996
95 [ {393) Miscellaneous Equipment -4,195
96 | SUBTOTAL {Enter Total of lines 88 thru 95) 6,396,484
97 | (399) Other Tangible Praperty
98 [(399.1) Agaet Retirement Costs for General Plant
93 [ TOTAL Géneral Plant (Entar Total of lines 96, 97 and 98] 6,396,484

100 | TOTAL (Ageounts 101 and 108) 1,825,624,362 119,627,118

101 |{108) Electric Plant Purchased (S Instr. 8}

102 | {Less) (102 Eleettie Plant Sold (Seg Instr, & .

102 {103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
© 4 {TOTAL Elsctric Plant in Service (Erter Total of lines 100 thru 103} 1,625,624,362 119,627,118|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page
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Name of Respondent This Tﬁgﬂ e Dale of Report YearPeriod of Report
New England Powsr Company E 2; DAL&L?bmisslon (f fl a, Yr) End of 2012/Q4
. ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Gontinuod
Retiroments Adjusiments Transfers Balanca at Line’
End of Yoar Mo.
_— d e f
- —r
L 60,826 1,084 31226686 48
615 -7,924 11,897,382 49
1,048,781 1,633,575 925,365,557 50
2082 12,348 28,927 464 51
301,073 -7,967 370,470,852 52,
825,971 -11,099 299,572,402 53
7,244,668 54
930 44402971 55
2,948 4,089,551 56
57
2,040,278 -1,676,945 1,702.907,233 58
|59
60
- 81
63,014 a2
- 83
110,265 64
155445 .65
1,118 68
15,730] &7
12,315 &8
68
8,330,663 70
71
72
73
L 74
von B,688,550 75
75
A 77
78
79
80
81
82
33
84
.85
13 123,567 86
-28 4,415 87
49,368 88
KT 1,878 89
_ 90
-11 827,902 91
915,032 9z
93
-229 4478167 94
~-4,195] . 95
—2ap) 6,306,194 %
97
‘98
280 6,306,194 )
2,040,278 -1,677,238 1,741,533,964 100
101
102
103
. 2,040,278 1,677,288} 1,741,533 964 104
-,
Page 207
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Name of Respondent This Repott is: Date of Report | Year/Pariod of Repott
1(1} X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
New England Power Company (2) LA Resubmission i 201 2/Q4
FOQTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 204  Line No.:58 Cofumn: b
In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff MNo.
RR, Transmission Revenus Reguirements bill values are determined monthly.

and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment
Internal Plant

2011 Transmission Plant equals $1,592,939,287. Wholesale metering and stepdown transtormer values billed on a year
lag. 2010 wholesale matering equals $2,795,575; 2010 step down transformers equal $101,587,978.

[Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 58 _ Column: g
I accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule Z1-NEP, Attachment

RR, Transmissicn Revenue Requirements bill values are determined menthly. Internal Plant
and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

‘2012 Transmission Plant equals $%1,707,538,854. Wholesale metering and stepdown

transformer values billed on a year lag. 2011 wholesale metering equals $2,772,476, 2011
step down transformers equals $112,684,384.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) " Page 450, ) ]




Nama of Respordent
New England Pawer Company

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁAnOriglnal

{2} DA Resubmission

Data of R
{Ma, Da,

i

m

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2012/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (/

coount 104)

4

{ Desl%rme associél:?isee

aduubem

e

fes

Dascription of
ek

Aaiesion
)]

Eﬂalratim
ata of Balance at

L?ﬁfg End of Year
(e}

Dl ]l -

—
(=]

-
s

-
"y

-
L]

Iy

-
n

-
o

"
-~

-
=]

—_
w0

8

]
-

B

| F

SEEIES

i)
L]

L]
[~

8

L)
-t

5]
]

glalels

o)
|

HE|IR]|EB|R]| 28|88

"
.

\\- ]

47| TOTAL
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This R Is: Date of H$J:Soﬂ : Year/Pariod of Report
1

Mame of Respondent ! @Dgt I8 sinal ale o
. n Origin o, Da,
New England Power Company :2; A Hesfbmission { Iy End of 2012104

Et EGTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)
1. Report separately aach properly held for future use ar end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for

fUk.e8 LS.
i property having an originel cost of $250,000 or more previously used in uthty operations, now held for future use, give in colunn {a), in addition to other

fywaifed information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cast was transfarrad to Accouni 105.

Line Description and Lozanon Date Originally included [ Dale Expecled to be Lsed Balance at
Mo, Ot Proy in 'I%l's Aceourit in Utility Service End of Year
& b i 6)

1| Land and Rights: ik
2| Right of way Beverly to Gloucaester MA 1472 456,835
3
4| Right of way Plainville to Wrentham MA 1973 330,980
5 -
8 Land adjacent to Sandy Pond Tarminal 1987 6,920,542
7| Convertar ayer, and Grolon MA ’
]
9| Minor ltams of transmission property 239,955

10| varicus localions )

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

= Otl'ler.Property:

_ialalelals

7

7.8948,313

47| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:96) Page 4
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Mama of Respondent

| New England Power Gompany

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
//

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 214 LineNo.:6 Column: d

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEPF, Attachment

RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly.

and or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Internal Plant

Generation-related land held for future use is excluded from rate base calculation.

y

-~

Paga 450.1
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(2}

L—_]A Fesubmission

Name of Respondent 'Ijlhls Tﬁoﬂﬁ Ig:_ inal Dﬂta Bf R$p}ort Year/Parind of Report
o, Da, Y,
New England Power Company (1) rigina (!- ; a End of 2M2/04

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Raport balow descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of constuction (107)

v iterns relating to "rasearch, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonsirating (see

2.8
( ;nt 107 ofthe Uriform System of Accounts)
5; wiinor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichaver ig less) may be grouped.

Construction work in progress -

Line Description of Projact C
No. Electric (Accourt 107)
(a) (b}
1 | Auburn Skrest- Upgrades 55,230,910
2 | Comerford -2304v line Station Rebuild 22,564,860
3 | Various support- Monree 20,074,087
4 [ Bridgewatar Substation- Upgrade 12,109,005
" 5 | Bellows Falls- Rebuild and Capacitor Bank 17,709,513
& | Webster Strest Upgrade 6,879,656
7 | 345 KV line Millbury Ma/R| border 6,805,272
& | Bellows Falls Upgrade 1/6 GSU & 46 kv yard 6,641,158
9 | R170-Convert 0153 fina to 115 kv line 3,783 725
10¢ | E1 split af Bridgewater station 3,214,341
11 | Z 126 Mew 115 kv line to Tower 510 3,143,748
12 | Dupant Station Upgrade 3,040,356
13 | Plainville 345-115kv Sub and taps 2,993,764
14 | 115-23ky transformer and 23kv regulators 2,876,508
16 | $145/t-146 Reconductoring 2,676,084
16 | Millbury 345 kv substation expansion 2,381,172
17 | 5-148 & T145 Cable replacements 2,191,856
18 | B154N and C-155N Reconductoring 2,081,265
- ) Wast Hamdan, Ma. New 115 kv substation 1,703,250
20 | Wakefiald Junction substation- 1,896,569
21 | Plainville 345 - 115kv Subs and taps 1,679 388
22 | Baar Swamp station upgradaes 1,526,198
23 | Deerfield 2- 2nd 115-89 kv Auto 1,497,418
24 | Otter River- E, Winchendon line 1,453,567
25 | L-164 raconductoring 1,428,721
26 | Millbury Upgrade P142/0141 Bays 1,331,002
27 | Miltbury- Install 115 kv Breaker - 1,300,475
28 | Everatt #37 Transformar Upgrades 1,290,403
29 | Farry Road Replace 330 v 1 &2 1,239,651
30 | Inatall 115/13.8Ky transformer/1 15&v breaker 1,232,603
31 | Sandy Pond- Replace - 115 K\ Breakers 1,230,106
32 | £E205 E CCR 1,213,503
33 | Everett- Line O 167 OH and Undergmd upgrade 1,126,382
34 | Replace Field Street Transformers- Substations 1,075,682
36 | RE Land/Acquisition/Disposition 1,052,570
36 | A1-B2 Loops and Taps 1,051,864
37
38 | Othar Minar Projacts 36,957,221 |
3g
40
4
.
43| TOTAL 244,294,195

FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12-87)
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Nams of Respordsnt ;I;I-)xis Report Ich:l ina ?ate Bf Ra Jmrt Year/Period of Repart
ﬁm rlgiry Mo, Da, ¥
New England Pawer Compeny @ [ stg' ingian i End of 2012/04

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELEC]

FRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108)

functional classifications.

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Epram in a footnote any difterence between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {c}, anl that reported for
&7 e plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retiremants of non-dapreciable property.
-ie provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retived at yoar end which has not been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional clagsifications, make preliminary closing antries to tentativaly functionalize
the book cost of the plant refired. In addition, include afl costs included In retirement work in prograss at year end in the appropriate

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method 61‘ depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Elﬁf l{t:r'}n '(C*gfi ?c}cgn " 1crlt==u{tdujraUss Leas (:} s

| Balan¢e Beginning of Year
Depreciation Provisfons tor Year, Charged to

359,601,178

359,601,178

37,905,187

1
2

3t (403) Depreclation Expense

4| {404. 1} Depreciation Expanse for Asset
Retirement Gosls

{413} Exp. of Elec. Ph. Leas. 1o Olhara

[+ 7]

Transportation Expanses-Glearing

~

Other Cleaxing Accounts

Othsr Accounts (Specily, delsils in footnote):

10| TOTAL Deprec, Provfor Year {Enter Tolal of
lines 3 thru 9)

2+ \Net Chevges for Plant Retivad:
" _Jook Cost of Pani Ratired

37,905,187

" 4,389,196

37,905,187

4,389.1

s

- 19| Gost of Removal

11,242,072

11,242,0

14| Salvage [Gretiit)

1,119,571

1,118,571

13 TOTAL Nat Chrgs. for Flant Ret. (Enter Totad of
lines 12 thru 14)

14,511,697

14,511,697

16] Othar Debit or Cr. ltems {Describs, details in
foolnote):

-141,500

141,

17|

18| Bock Cost or Agset Retirement Costs Ratirad

19} Balance End of Year (Enter Tolals of lings 1, 10,
15, 16, and 18)

382,853,159

362,853,159

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classiication

20[ Steam Production

.21} Nuclear Production

22| Hyoraulic Production-Ganventional

23| Hydraulic Preduction-Pumped Starage

24 Other Production 833,879 633,879
25} Transmission 871,277,823 71,277,823
26| Distribution 5,828,935 5,828,935
27| Regional Transmisslon and Market Operation

Ganeral 5,112,522 5112,522
_29I TOTAL (Entar Total of lines 20 thwi 28) . 382,853,159 382,853,159
- : :
l\‘_ /;
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
New England Power Company {2) A Resubmission /4 2012/Q4
' ' FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 17 Column: a J
Capital Lease Amortization Adjustment- In 2012, there was a policy change in treatment of
capital leasez and this is reflected in the balance sheet amounts. .

iSchedule Page: 219 Line No.: 19 Column: ¢ . |
In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule Z1-NEP, Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill wvalues are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Generation-related depreciation reserve of $633,879 is excluded from rate base
calculation.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 | [




Nams of Respondent This Report |s: Data of Report Year/Period of Report
() [RjAn Originai (Mo, Da, Y8
New England Powar Company @ 0 A Resubmisslon ;7 End of 2012/Q4
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 1231)

1. Report below fnvestments in Accounis 123.1, investiments in Subsidiary Companies.
2. Provide 2 subheading for each company and List theve under the information called fer bel
f?""—\ ) and () :

ow. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in columns

strvent in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issus, maturity and interest rate.

{
[E;-... stment Advances - Report separataly the amounls of loans or invesiment advances which are subject to repaynient, but which are not subject to current
settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each nate piving dale of Issuance, maiurity dale, and

spacifying whather note is a renewal,
2. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidlary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in cakimn (e} should equal the amount entered for Account

418.1. _
L'Lf{\:.l Descnpt::; of Imesiment Data A;?UIM Eﬂ?zeg Fl;‘ Am%'ggtig% L:];;e:fmggg at
1] Account 123.1
2
3{ Yankee Atemic Elechic Company
4 Capital Stock $100 Par Valus 12/09/55 4,802,000
5 Equity in Undistribuied Eamings 1/20/62 289,425
& Capital Stock $100 Par Value May 2000 680,300
7 Capital Stock Buyback -5,027,700
8
8| Gonnacticut Yankea Atomic Power Company
10 Capital Stock $100 Par Value 11/12/63 5,250,000
1t Capital Conlribution 0BI27/67 585,000
12 Equity in Undistributed Earnings 1/18/88 9,988
13 Capital Stock $100 Par Value tay 2000 1,575,000
14 Capital Stock Buyhack 7,013,235
15
16| Maine Yankee Atomic Power Gompany
17l Capital Stock $100 Par Vakve 03/15/68 10,000,000
1 ) Other Paid-in-Capilal 09/04/69 4,032,184
18] Equily in Undistributed Eamings _ -2,539,886
20 Capilal Stock $100 Pay Value May 2000 1,080,544
21 Capital Stock Buyhagck -12,060,948
a X .
23| New England Hydro-Transmission Electric Ga., inc.
24 Capital Stock $100 Par Value May 2000 917,138
25 Other Paid-in-Capital ' 423,073
26 Equity in Undlsiributzd Earrings 69,860
27 Capital Stock Buyback -969,083
28 -
29| New Englarid Hydro-Transmission Corp.
30 Capital Stock $100 Par Valua May 2000 393,480
n Other Paid-in-Capilal 408,977
32 Equity in Undistributed Eamings 58,322
a3 Capital Stock Auyback 643,210
34
35
38
a7
a8
39
40
e
.
42 {[Tatal Gost of Account 1281 § ' | TOTAL 2,133,080
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Nama of Respondent This Reportls: Date of R3port Year/Paricd ol Report
Naw England Fower Company ( [ﬁ% Or|g|na_| . (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2012514
(2 [:]A Resubmission i kil
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1} (Continued)
4_ For any securities, notes, or aceounts that ware pledged desigrate such securities, notes, or accounts in a fasinote, and state the name of pledgee and
pursose of the pladge. '
"ommission approval was requirad for any advance marie or sacurity acquirad, designate such fact in a foanote and giva name of Gommission, dals of
8. rization, and case or dockel number. :
8. Report salumn (f} interest and dividend revenues form investments, ineluding such revenuss form sacurities disposed of during the year,
7. Incolumn {i) repont for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or foss represented by the differsnce between cost of the invastment (or the
other amount at which carried In the bocks of account If difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including intesest adjustmant includible in column
1.
Ei) Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1
. Equity In Subsidiary Hevenues for Year Emount of Invesiment at Gain or Loss Irom Irvestment Line
arnimg;(se i:uf Year o End ?.EJ }Year Dlsp?ﬁ}ed of No.
1
2
3
4,602,000 4
14,207 | 275,218 5
690,300 8
-5,027,700 7
&
g
5,250,000 10
585,000 11
19,764 29,702 12
1,575,000 13
7,013,235 14
15
N 18
[ ) 10,000,000 17
- 4,032,184 18
23,388 -2,516,498 19
1,080,544 20
12,060,946 21
a2
23
917,138 24
423,973 25
-10,398 59,464 26
-126,282 -1,095,385 27
28
29
393,488 30
408,977 3
61,276 120,598 32
-60,364 -708,574 33
4
35
36 |
37
38
39
. 40
) 41
79,825 -186,646 2,026,269 42
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 225 '




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Raport Year/Period of Report
New England Power Compan () An Criginal {Mo, Da, % 2012/
g mpany (2} [JA Resubmission ¥ Endof _ 2J12RM

MATERIALS AND SUFPLIES

B L

1. For Account 154, report the smaunt of plant matortals and opesaling supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated In column (g);

estirgates: of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (o), designate the dapartment or departments which use the class of material,

N Ja an explanalion of important inventory adjusiments during the year (in a feotnate) showing general dlasses of material and supplies and the various
atw.ints (operating expenses, cigaring accounts, plant, etc.) affacted debited or credited. Show separately dabit or credits 10 stores expense clearing, if

applicabis.

Ling
Ne.

Actounl

(a)

Balarce
Beginning of Year

{b}

Bafance
End of Yaar

)

Department or
Departmenis which
Use ll%?leﬁal

Fuel Stock (Aecount 151)

4,250

12,583

Fuel Stock Expensas Undisiributed {Account 152)

Resldusls and Exiracted Products (Account 153)

Fiant Maferlals and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)

Assigned to - Operations and Maintananca

Production Plani (Estimated)

Transmisgion Plant (Estimated)

3,825,608

4,889,313

wla|lw]lojo]lafe|mn|—~

Distribution Plant {Estimated)

—h
L~

Regional Fransmisalon and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated) .

11

Assigned 1o - Other (provide detafis In fooinota)

12

TOTAL Account 154 (Enlet Total of lines 5 thru 11)

3,828,605

4,889,313

13

Merchandise {Account 155)

14

Other Materials and Supplies {Account 158)

13

to Gas Litil)

Nuclear Matarialg Held for Sate (Account 157) (Not applic

p I

-Steres Expense Uiidistribuled {Accour 163)

-208,334

/ |

18

19

TOTAL Materials and Supplies {Per Balance Sheet)

4,830,147

4,693,532

:RC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Mame of Respondent '(r:ll';Is Re irl Is: | ?ﬁta Bf Fi$p]ort Year/Pariod of Rapon
n Criginal o, Da, ¥r
New England Power Company (2} 0 A Resubmission 'y End of 2012/Q4

Aflowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

e

1. Report below the particulars {datails) called for concerning allowances.

a ‘jReport alf acquisitions of allowances at cost.

. .”Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as presctibed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts, _

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-{c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i}, starting with the following year, and allowances for the remalning

succeeding years in columns (j-(k}.
5. Report on fine 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA} issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line S02 Allowances Inventory Current Year 2013 B
No. {Account 158,1) Ho. Ami. No. Amt.
(@) ] {c) CJ] {e)
1 | Balance-Baginning of Year
2
3 | Acquired During Year:
4 Issued (Less Withheld Allow)
5| Returnad by EPA
3
7
" 8| Purchasss/Transfars:
9
10
11
12
13
14
15| Total
16
_|... 17| Relinguished During Year:
( 18| Charges 1o Account 509
- 19| Cthear:
20
21| Cost of Saled/Transfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 | Total
29{ Balance-End of Year
30 =
31| Sales: 3 =
32| Net Sales Procesds{Assoa. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceads (Other)
34| Galns - :
35| Losses
Allowances Withheld {Acct 158.2)
36| Balance-Beginning of Year.
37 | Add: Withhzald by EPA
33 | Deduct: Retumed by EPA
39| Cost of Sales
40 | Balance-End of Year
41
42 | Sales:
; 43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
i 44| Net Sales Proceeds {Other)
| 457 Gains
48 | Losses

FERC FORNS NQ, 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 228a




Name of Respondent
New England Power Company

s
{2) DA Rasubmission

ort Is:
An Origlnai

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Repor
End of | 2012/Q4

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2} (Confinued)

8. Report on Lines 5 allowances returnad by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-45 the net sales proceeds and gains/psses resuiting from the EPA's saie or auction of the withheld allowances,

1 }zporr on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
ee..spany” under "Definitlens In the Uniform System of Accounts). '

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.-
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separats line under purchases/ransfers and salesAransfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

204

2015

Future Years

Totals Line

Ne. Amt.
if ()

No.

{h

Aml,
(i}

Nao.
{4}

Amt.
o 0

No.

Amt. No.
{m}

Sl |a]slwin] -

-
=2

—ry
-

_a
L]

-
2]

—
S

8z[s(zz)2]s]a

n
L]

h
£
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Name of Respondent ‘(I;r;is Fﬁg{‘t Ia: iginal Rﬂate Bf H\?ﬁon YearFPerIod'of Report
n Origing a, Da, ¥r
New England Power Company @ 0 A Resubmissiorn 7/ End of 2012/Q4

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances,

"‘“}Repon all acquisitions of allowances at cost. _

~ /Regont allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and cther accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accourts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-{c),
allowances for the thres succesding years in calumns (d)-(i}, starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

succaeding years in columns (ji-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmantal Protection Agency (EPA} issued allowances. Report withheld porflons Lines 36-40.

PN
T

Line NOx Allewances Irmventory Current Year . 2018
No. {Accouri 158.1) NG. At . A,
@) b} (c) ) (e}
1| Balance-Baginring of Year :
> :
2| Acquired During Year:
4| Isaued {Lass Withheld Allow}
5| Returred by EPA
6
7
8| Purchases/Transfars:
9 .
10
11
12
13
14
15 Total
16
17 | Relinguished During Year:
8| Charges to Account 509
. -19| Other:
20
21| Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23|
24
25
26
27
28| Total
28 | Balance-End of Year
30 p
31| sales: R A

32 | Net Sales Pyoceads(Assoe. Co.)

33| Nat Sales Proceads (Othar)

34] Gains

35| Lossas

Allowancas Withheld (Aoct 158.2} e e s r e =
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year i o

Add: Withheld by EPA

Deduct: Retumad by EPA

Cost of Sales

Ralance-End of Year

o

Szles:
Net Sales Proceeds {Assoc. Co.)

et Sales Proceeds (Other)

Gains

A EEEE

Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 228b




2 DA Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Fklﬁg'l ICS)r inal %&Ine 81 Report Year/Period of Report
New England Power Company () hCrigina (, 0;' 2.0 End of 2012/104

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines § allowances refumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-48 the nst sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

\parl on Lines 8-14 the namas of vendors/iransferors of allowances acqunre and [dentify associated companies {See "associated
con pany" under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions oh a separate line under purchases/ransfers and salestransfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 lhe net sales praceads and gains or [osses from allowance sales.

2015

Fulure Years

Tolals

No.

2014

AT,
{g)

(h)

Amt,
(M

)

Ne.

Amt.
{k)

Mo,
(U}

Aml.
{m)

tine

=
a

Ul

wio-Slm{tfnfw]pa]—

— -
el L=

s
]

—
L

-
[

r mal=]
RIBlzlz]|2ls]A

[}
P

]
L]

¥

BiR[N8[8

[ ]
| =

A E

[~
o

36

37

J8

3¢

H

2ala
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Nama of Respondent mis Ft@grg ’Cs)r iginal Rﬂf Bfa[:l r}mt ;::n::eriod ;fo ?glfc;o;t
New England Powei Company @ [JA Resubmission Iy —
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES {(Account 182.1}
Line G YEAR
A T I I e I o
[ and poriad of amortlzauammo, yi to mo, yr}1] of Losa During Vear chirge moun
] (@ (] fc} (d) (e i
1
2
3
4
5
6
T
g
9
10
1L
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
18
RN
{ JrotaL




Name of Respondant
New England Power Company

This Report Is;
m's ﬁAn Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥t}

fi

Year/Period of Report’
End of 201204

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATO

RY STUDY.GOSTS (1822}

Line

Na.

. /, u
\.

anlgaacripﬁon ofsl.lnrecégred Plant
ulatory Stud ts [Include
inthe d%%criptinn of cgsts. thaﬂdale of

Commission Authorization 1o use Ace 182.2
. /and period of ammﬂ@on {mo, yr to mo, W)

Total
Amount
of Charges

{b)

a Cosls od
BCOMS
During Yeay

{c}

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR|  Baancear

eﬁcuum

@

Amownt

()

End of Yeoar

21
22
a3
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32|

33

34

35

38

7

a8

ag

40

4]

42

4n.

g

.

45

46

47

4B

49 | TOTAL

T
e
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Name of Respondent Th(l?}ﬁa Iﬁl‘s:o il [El‘%e Bfa,HE ) Year/Pericd of Report
n Origin , T
Mew England Power Campany G A FlasStIJszsion > Endof 2012Q4

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars {detalls) called for concerning the costs Incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission serice and generator
" | interconnection studies.

“ist each study separately,

. colurmn (a) provide the name of the study.
4. In column {b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of peried.
5. In column {c} repor the account charged with the cost of the study.
8. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of periad.
7. In cokimn {g) rapont the aceount credited with the relmbursement recaived for parforming the study.

';ln: Costs Incurred During Rsceived During Account Credited
. Description Perind Account Charged the Petiod With Reimbursement

(a) {b) {c) (d) (e)
T e S R

West Boylston Municipal Light
Dapartmant - System Impact Study
Agraement 311|174

Relmoursements

174

Wl || p [t { M| =

1A
12
13
14
15
16

L
19

21| Genaration Studlas
22| Ampersand Gilman Systam Empacl
23| Study 5,439 | 174 ’ { 5,625} | 174
24| Brayton Peint System Impact Study
" 25 Task Ordet : 9.218 174
28] CornerSione Pawer Systerm Impact
27| Study Agreement 17,982 [124
28| Dighton Uprate SISA - Qetober 1111174
28| Douglas Woods Winds Sysiem
30| impact Study Agraement 1,2421174
3| Douglas Woods Winds System
32| Impact Study Agresmant 807 [174 { 807){ 174
33| Footprint Power - Salam Combinad
34| Gycle Systern Inpact Study
35| Agreement ) 40,087 | 174
36| Hoosac Wind Project Large { 738) [ 174
37| Noble Power/Granite Project { 44,959 1174 50,000 174
38| Wild Maadows System Impach -
32{ Study Agreemenl Task Order 24,296 174
40 -

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3-0 {NEW. 03-07) Page 231




Nams of Responcdent
New England Powar Gompany

An Origingl

This Report is:
X
(2)D A Resubmission -

{Mo, Da,
{f

Date of H%nﬂ

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04

Transmisslon Sarvice and Generation Interconnaction Study Costs

(conlinuwed)

Ling
No. Description
(2

Costs incurred During
Pericd
()

Transmission Studles

Account Gharged
{c}

Reimbursements
Received During
tha Parind

{d)

Account Credited
. With Reimbursement

(e)

21| Generatlan Studies

22| Dighton Uprate System Impact Sludy

23| Agresment - October 2012

474|174

24} Footprint Power-Salem Combined

25] Cycle System Impact Study

24,827 |1

74

26| Agreement

FERC FORM NQ. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07)

Page 231.1




Date of Repart

YearfPeriod' of Report

Name of Respondent ‘(I:li'iis Tii:m !:'_s)r iginal e GLReR o opor
New England Fower Company @ D A Rasubmission ) ,:' ! Erdof _ <2 &t
. OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
|1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning cther regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2 or items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which aver is less), may be grouped
by ..a88es. :
3. For Ragulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amorfization.
Line - Description and Purpase of Balance at Beginning Dehits CREDITS Balancz at end of
No. Other Ragulatory Assets of Gurrent Wiritten otf During the | Writlen off During | Current Quarten/Year
. , GuarterfYear Quarter fYear Actount | the Pariod Amount
() (b) (8} Charged () @ 0] _
1| Actrued Yankee Atomic Costs 23,530,772 2.461,230) 253 20,975,218 5,016,783
2| Accrued Connacticut Yankee Cosls 37,669,432 7.493,544) 253 27,833,365 17,269,611
3| Accrued Maine Yankes Costs 14,115,946 1,174,800} 252 15,190,746
4| Purchase Power Paymand Obligation 6,126.4%0 18(,986,130| 253 183,367,209 3,745,321
5| Met Swanded Investmants 44,716,359 30,316,565 456/31 20,352,496 54078428
5] Finandalhwuun{i'ng Standsrd 109 Inooha Taxes-Tr 42 674813 24,062,028 410/283 20,362,401 45,354,440
71 Financial Accounting Standard 158 Pension/OPER 86,298,484 21,934,008/ 9261254 9,932,951 78,279,539
8| Defemed PensionFinandal Acsounting Standard 106 { 13451,889) " 17,623,257] 926 549,188 3,322,180
9 ' '
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
. g
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
- 28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
i B
44 TOTAL : 221,510,407 286,050,560 | it 259,543,675 208,017,252
FERG FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 02-04) Page 232
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Pariod of Report
. (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
~-~|_New England Power Campany (2) __ A Resubmission I 201204
1 FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:§ Column: a

The following are FERC related CTC Dockets:

FERC Docket No. ERS7-678-000 and ER98-6-000.

MA DPU Deocket No. D.T.E. 96-25 and 97-94, ]

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:6 Calumn: a ]

The amortization period for new additions to the FAS 109 amortization schedule is 10

years. _
The current schedule will be fully amortized by June 2020.

[Scheduls Page: 232 LineNo.:7 Column:a

FPinancial Accounting Standard 158 Pension/Other Post-Retirment Benefits. )
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:8 Column: a . |
CTC Related FERC Dockets No. ER27-678-000 and ER98-6-000

Amortization period is April 2000 thru June 2014.

]

S ) _ .
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Pags 450.1 ]




Nama of Respondent
Maw England Power Company

This RepartIs: |
(&} AN Criginal
{2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Ma, Ba, YT)

I

Year/Pariod of Report
Fad of 201 2/Q4

MISCELLANECUS DEFFERED DEBITS [Accourt 186}

‘2/L

1. Report below the particulars (detaits) called for concerning miscelianeous deferred debits.

For any deferrad debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column {a)
or item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

E)) uuér;ses

Ling
Mo,

Description of Miscellanaaus
Defarrad Dabjts

(a}

Balance at
Baginning of Year

(o)

Debits

{ch

CREDITS

Balance at

Account Amaut

Cha{a?sd ©

End of Year
(f)

El~jo el

&

—
=

—_
-y

-
ra

—
(5]

—
S

L
o

-
o

e
)

-
Co

L
-

glE[giR(R8RL

A E EFERE

| Misc. Work in Progress

)

Deterred Regulatory Gonam.,
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

48

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This R Data of Repor Yaar/Pariod of Report
New England Powar Campany {(;; :nﬂgsﬂgéﬂssim (MD. Da, 7?']3 End of 2012/04

AGCCUMLILATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Accoum 1940}

1. Report the information called for befow conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At At Other {Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

i

L

Ling
No.

Descriplion and Location
{a)

Electric

1
2| Reserva - Nucizar and Decommissioning

Badance of Beginl
2 Qfeaeoning

26,374,058

Tal% agetr End

5,765,389

i Otherilems

33,498,941

28,620412

[ Regutatory Liabiiities - ather

66,928,207

78,423,301

Othar

TOTAL Elactric {Enter Total of fines 2 thru 7)

3
&
5
6
7
8
9

Gas

10

112,818,102

1"

12

13

14

15| Other

18] TOTAL Gas (Enter Tolal of linag 10 thru 35

17] Other (Specify)

18] TOTAL {Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)

126,402,206,

112,818,102

MNotas

)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent mis Re E.ﬂ Ics) inal I{:ﬁle 31 Re )urt Year/Period of Report
Igi A ngin 9, L3, T, End of 2012/Q4
Naw England Power Gompany @ [] A Resubmission Iy, n —

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report balow the particulars (details) calied for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separale
?ﬂti S of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock.- If information to meet the stock exichange
L)

ing requirement outlined in column (a) is availabla from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific refevence to report form {i.e,,
Ve and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

compatible. :
2. Entries in column (b should repregent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorperation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Saries of Stock and Number of sharas Par or Stated Call Prica at
No. Nama ol Stock Series Authetized by Charter Value per share End of Yaar

(a) ' (b) (o) (d)

Account 201

Comman Stock 6,449,896

20.00

Fotal Common Stock ’ 6,449,896

Account 204

Cumulaiive Preferred Stock
10| 6.00% Serles {a} 80,140

w

100,00

16| Total Prafemed Stock . 80,140

(@) Non-Callable

P |

FERC FORN NO, 1 (ED. 12-91) . Page 250




Name of Respondent

New England Powaer Company

This Reportis:
{1) AR Orlginal

2) A Resubmission )

Date of Raport
Mo, Da, ¥ry

Year/Period of Report

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Contlnued)

...cumulative.

3. Give particulars (details) concarning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

'c\h have not yet baen issued. _
10 identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
L.

5. State in a footnote !f any capital stock which has been nominably issued is neminally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars {details) in column {a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds

which is pledged, stating name of plecgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEFT
{Total amount outstanding without reduction

far amounis hafd by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Sl}asl)*es

Amount
{0

Shares Cost
: th)

Shares
U]

Amount
t)

Line
Mo,

3,618,896

72,397,920

5,819,806

72,397,920

Cloldd| o] || ] -~

1,117

1,111,700

—
(=)

"y
—

N

-t
[«

—r
™

—
w

1,117

1,111,700

18

]
H 1
g

.
.

A EEEEEE
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Name ol Respohdent : T1his R A:'tl Ié:' - Dhﬁ\tegf R Year/Period of Report
New England Fowsr Company EE; ol R&:l?llar:;lission [/ 3. a, Y1) End of 2012/04
OTHER FAID-IN CAPITAL {Accounts 208211, inc.)

disclose the general nature of the fransactions which gave rise to the reported ameunts.

Report below the balance at the end of the yeer and the information spaeified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts, Provide a subheading for
a~~™-.aceount and show afotal far the aceount, as wall as total of all accounts for reconeillation with batance sheel, Page 112. Add more columng for any

i if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting ertries effecting such change.
{d) Donations Received from Stockholdars (Account 208)-Stafe amount and giva brist explanetion of the origin and purpose of each donalion.
(b} Raduetion In Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brisf explanation of the capital change which gave rise o amaounts
reposted under this caption including Identification with the class and series of stock to which rolatad. '
(c) Gigin on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210): Report dalance at beginning of year, cradits, debits, and belance al end of year
with a deslgnation of the natirre of each credil and debit Identified by the class and series of stock ta which relatad.
(t) Miscellaneaus Paid-in Capilal (Account 211]-Classify ameurits Included in this account according to caplions which, iogether wilh brisf axplanations,

&

23

Ar?boimt

Account 211

Balanca at Beginning ol Year

733,544,526

Farent Loss Allocation:

1,358,571

D]l N 2| o] M=

-y
L=

-t
=

p—y
[\

-
(]

-
™

e

—4 |}
B i

=
o

s
o

[
(=1

[(¥]
—_

[33]
h3

4]
[5]

ha
=

ha
[

ha
a

]
g

ho
[=~]

P
w

g

“@

8

[
2]

3

-]
(5]

&

]

[
o

o .

40 [ TOTAL

734,903,097

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Paga 253




2} DA Resubmission

Year/Period ¢f Report

Name of Respondent i ‘I;his Tﬁgﬂ Ics): E Datagi Report
New England Powar Company . (1) n Ongina {! !’ a, Y} End of 2012/Q4

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock,
2. ¥ any change occurred during the year in the balance in respsct o any ciass or series of stock, attach a statement giving
¢ ‘)ulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

33

Class znd sges of Stock

Balance al End of Year
)

ml~| @] e]wln| <

L -]

-
=]

-
—_

—_
3¢ ]

-t
a

—
Sy

e
(4, ]

—_
[+ ]

-
|

-
o

-
.. m

3

.
L

22 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1(ED.12-87)

Paga 254b




Narne of Respondant (Tﬂis Rej Erl lcs'i inal (DN?lB Bf R }ort Year/Parlod of Repart
n Otigin o, Da, YT,
New England Powar Company {2) A Resubmission i End of M
LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by batance shest account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
F"—‘“quired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

| calumn (a}, for new issues, give Gommission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respandent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounis. Designate
demand noies as such. Include in column (2) names of associated companies from which advances were raceived.

5. For receivers, cerlificates, show in column (a) the name of tha court -ang date of court order under which such certificales were
issued. : .
8. Incolumn {b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. Incolumn {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or othey long-term dshi eriginally issued.,
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amoeunt of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expanses, premium or discount should not be
netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamoriized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Gommission’s authorization of treatment other than as

specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Ling Class and Sarias of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
Mo. {For naw issus, give cammission Autherization numbers and dates) Of Debt issuad ~ Premium of Discount
(a) ' )] ()
1
2
3
4
5
G . .
" 7| Connseticut Davelopment Autharity K- Yariable 38,500,000 730,330
L 556,325 D
a
10| Business Finance Autharity of the State of New Hampshire 1 R- Variable 135,850,000 1,679,458
1"
12| Business Finance Authority of the State of New Hampshire 2 5- Variable 50,600,000 484,312
13 '
t4 ] :
15} Massachusetts Devalopmem Finance Agency 2- Variable 106,150,000, 921,683
16 :
17| Massachusetis Devalopment Finance Agency 1- Variable 79,250,000, : 622,575
18 : ’
19
20
21
b
23
24
25
26
ar
28
29
30
31
——
33| TOTAL 410,250,000 4,994,684
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Mame of Respondent T‘hts Rl_ilpﬂtt Eri ral [ﬁa‘ﬂe Bﬁ R;l{p Year/Period of Report
New England Power Company Ezi = o o ( o b2 Y Endof 201204

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224] {Conﬂnuadj

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to Issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11 Explam any debits and cradits other than dabited to Aocount 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Pramium
"sbt - Credgit,

. ina footnate, give axplanatory (details) for Aooounts 223 and 224 of net changes durmg the year. With respect to long-temm
advancas show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaic
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities glve partaculars (details) In a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pladgs.

14, |f the respondent has any fong-term debt securities which have bean nominally issuad and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, dascribe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligatians retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expensa in column (i). Explain in & lootnote any difference befween the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interast on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars {details) concerning any iong-term debt authorized by a ragulatory commission but not vet issued.

Norninal Dale Date of ANORTIZATION PERICD (Total amount outstanding without Interest for Year Lhi,"e
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduclion for amounts feld by Amount o
@ ( ) () PR )
) 1
2
3
4
5
_ 6
111985 [10-15-15 10-01-85 10-01-15 38,500,0 158,803 7
In - s
h : 9
12-04-90 11-01-20 12.01-90 11-01-20 135,850,000 552,544] 10
11
10-04-90 11-01-20 12-01-80 11-01-20 50,600,000 T 208432] 12
. 13
14
1026-92 10-01-22 10-01-62 10-01-22 - 106,150,000 499,724 15
. . 18
09-14-93 03-01-18 ~ |09-01-93 03-01-18 79,250,000 as5262] 17
' 18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
)
29
30
at
32
)
410,350,000 1,874,765 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98) Pags 257
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Name of Respondent . This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
) New England Power Company (2) __A Resubmigsion ¥ 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 19 Column. i

Interest of 5185,912 in account 430 consiasted of that incurred by short term borrowing
from affiliated companies.

 [Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 32 Column: i

Tn accordance with provisions of FERC Electrie Tariff No. 3 sSchedule 21-NEP. Attachment
RR, Transmission Revenue Requirements bill values are determined monthly. Internal Plant
and/or financial statements are uzed as source of data inputs. '

Long Term debt rate set pursuant to tariff provisions.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450. 1




Year/Pericd of Reparl.

Name of Respondent “{I;l;js Fllﬁgrl Ig. anal a‘m Bf Fl%u‘t
n Origin o, Da, YT
New England Powar Company @ A Flesr.?bmission 77 Endof _ 20127G4
RECONGILIATION OF REPORTED NET INGOME WITH TAXABLF rNbOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

gmq\tax accruals. Include in the recongiliation, as lar as practicable, ihe same datall as fumishad on Schedule M-1 of the tax
{ ‘diliation avan though there is no laxable income for the year. Indicate cleardy the natura of sach reconciling amount.

group membar, and basis of allocation, assigarent, or sharing of the consdlidated tax among the group membars,

instructions. For electronic reporting purposes coriplate Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the comlext of a footnote.

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net incoma for the yaar with taxable income usad in computing Faderal income fax accruals and show computation of

12.- -« the utility is amember of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retum, reconclle reported net Income with taxable net incoms as if a separate ratum
were to be field, indicating, hewever, intercompany ameunts to be eliminated in susch a consolidated return. Stale names of group member, tax asslgned to each

3, A substitute page, designed to maet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is eonsistent and mests the requirements of the above

redurn for the year. Submlt &

Lina Particulars {Detaiis) Amount
No. (@ by

1iNet Income for the Year (Page 117} 82,758,104
2
3
4 |Taxable Income Not Reperted an Books
§ [Contributions in Aid of Construciion 1,241,829
& [Change in Cash Surrender Valua 2,987
7 |Federal Income Taxes 45,181,649
8
9 [Deductions Recorded on Bookis Nat Deducted for Return

10 [Sse footnote pages for further detadl 233,273,993

11

12

13| .

14 fincoma Racorded on Books Not Included in Return

9,453,899

15 [See foolnoles pages for funher details

16

A
£

A~

19 [Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Back income

20 [Saa fooinotas pages lor further details

336,400,031

21

23

24

Federal Tax Neat Income

16,604,833

Show Compuiation of Tax:

218 IB|NB|%

H

a3

35

]

a7

L)81818

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-08) Page 261
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Originaf {Mo, Da, Yr)
New England Powar Gompany _ (2) A Resubmission i f 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
\Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: a
RECONGCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME
WITH FEDERAL TAXABLE INCOME
~ Financials
1. Net Income per Statement of Incoms, p. 117 82,758,104
2,  Federal Income Taxes 45,181,649
3. Excess Capital Loss over Capital Gain 0
4. Taxable Income not Recorded on Books: :
Contributions in Aid of Construction 1,241,829
Change in Cash Surrender Value 2,887
Employes Stock Purchase Plan Discount -0
Total Line 4 1,244,816
5. Expenses Recorded on Books net Included on Raturn:
Accried State Inceme Taxes 2,439,231
AFUDG Debt ' 277.470
Amortization Expanse 17,291
Defarred Compensation 79,028
Employee Compensation And Benefits 1,294,303
Lobbying Expenses 320,386
tMeals and Entertainment 45,049
Pension Liability 12,668,363
Reg Asset - Decommissioning 52,029,756
Reg Asset - Other 152,189,938
Raserva - Environmental 7,640,889
State Taxes 3,235,957
Linamortized Debt Discount Cr Premium 136,332
Total Line 5 233,273,993
6. Total of Items 1-5 362,458,563
7. Income Recorded on Books not ingluded on Return:
AFUDC Equity 9,243,645
Dividend Received Deduction 20,735
Tax Exampt Interest 178,590
Employee Stock Purchase Plan Discount 10,729
Total Line 7 8,453,699
8. Deductions on Return not Charged Against Book Income:
Accrued Interast 859,019
. Bad Debts 2,321
Cost Of Removal 10,775,157
Decommissioning / Nuclear Cost Prov 50,326,419
Pepreciation 52,464,806
Equity Income {Loss) of Subs 42,386
ESOP Dividends 14,175
QOpeb Liability 1,330,296

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
¢ [_Naw England Powsr Company (2) . A Resubmission / 2012/Q4
! FOOTNOTE DATA
Reg Asset - Environmantal 7,231
Reg Asset - Opeb 4,434,028
Reg Asset - Pension 17,780,504
Reapairs Deduction 25,418,463
Reserve - Qther 1,774,914
Workers' Compensation 3,299
Other ltems 171,166,925
Total Line 8 336,400,031
9. Totalof lems7 & 8 345,853,730
10. Fedoral Taxable Income (ltem 6 minus ltem 9} 16,604,833
CALCULATION OF CURRENT FEDERAL INCOME TAX
Federal Taxable Income, Page 261 16,604,833
Cradits: 0
Net Tax After Credits 5,811,891
Aliocated NEES Benefits 0
) Net Allocated Tax 5,811,691
BECONCILIATION TOF p TATEMENT
Tax Reported on Page 114 12,761,834
Tax Reported on Page 117 {1,260,656)
Total 11,501,178
Current Year Net Allocated Tax 5,811,691
Parent Loss Allocation -
Service Co Tax -
Prior Year Adjustment 5,689 486
Total 11,501,177
)
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Pags 450.2 |




Name of Respondent T1his Report IS:_ o (Dh?te Sf Report Yeas/Pariod of Report
|E iﬂn f a vr,
Maw England Powsar Company (1) ngin ; c;' End o 2012/Q4

2 I—|A Rasubmission

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {detalls) of the combined prepaid and acerued fax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and ofher accounts during the

¥

2. Include on this page, taxas pald during the year and chargsd direct to final accounts, (not charged te prepaid o acerued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns {d) and (). The balancing of this pags Is not affectad by tha inclusion of these taxss.

#, Do not include gasoline and other sales taxas which have baen charged to the accounts to which the taxed nraterial was charged. If the actual, or
1. Ated amounts of such 1axes are know, show the amounts in a foctnoie and designate whether estimated or actual amaounts.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to aperations and athar acecunts through (a) accruals credited o taves accrued,
{byamounts craditad to proportions of prepaid taxes chargesbls to current year, and (c) faxes paid and charged direct to aperations or accounts offier than

accrugd and prepaid tax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total fax {or sach State and subdivision can readily be ascertained,

Line Kind of Tax
No. (Bee instruction 5)

(&

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Accrued

Prepaid Taxés
(Acw.tlg]t 23B) {Inciude in ?l:iouunt 165)
0

Adjust-
ments

U

Fexieral

Income

4,489,225

11,500 177

-1,188431

-1,358,571

FICA

337,797

-359,194

314

Unamployment

Other

State

MA

DI~ |ra]—

Franchise

1,324,932

1,739,693

[4a]

Unamployment

—_
(=]

Munigipal - Transmission

520,894

24,737,516

24,829,651

—_
[y

MA SUT Tax

19,865

412,048

402,677

-
o

Other

—
[

-
r

NH

Franchise

=
a
_n

464,175

258,410

1,240,000

Unemployment

17| Municipal - Tyansmission

631,042

2,805,775

2,345,612

20| VT

211 Franchise

20,337

58,889

89,507

28| Giross Revenus

397

1,743

1,220

23| Municipal - Transmission

30,238

1,080,853

1,383,808

24| ME-

25) Franchise

125,296

53,938

-322,020

26 Municipal - Generafion

27| R

28] Municlpal - Transmission

281 CT

30| Franchise

1,372,079

500

840,600

3f] Municipal - Transmission

32| NY

33| Franchise

11,000

34; R

35| Municipal - Transmission

146,854

146,A54

35| PA

37| Other

41| TOTAL

988,131

8,418,145

42,498,200

29,349,133

-1,358,571

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)
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Name of Raspondent E‘I}Ts Hﬁiﬁ grﬂg nal Rﬁ%a Sfa Rar) Year/Pariod of Report
New England Power Company P A Resubmission ; ‘,' ) Endof ___2012MQ4
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Conlinued)
5 If _anytlax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers mare then one year, show the required informafion separately for each tax year, identifying the
ar in column {a}. .
;E '_“‘-m::ls adjt{ls}tments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts i column {f) and explain sach adjustment in a loat- note, Designate debil adjustments by
?‘,' Vo notinclude on this page enlries with respect to deferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions o otherwise panding transmittal of
such taxss to the tading authority, .
8, Reportin columns () through [1) how the taxas were distributed. Reportin column (1) only tha amounts charged to Aceounts 408.1 and 409.1 pettaining to
electric opesations. Report in column {I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 108.1 panaining 1o other Uity departments and amounts charged 1o
Accounts 408.2 and 408.2, Also shown in column (J} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balanca sheat accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to mere than one ytility department or account, state in a footnete the basls {necessity) of apportioning such tax,
BALANCE AT END OF VEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED o S Line
: W&? {lncrriﬁp:;%;uwﬁas} {ﬁccoum%?%‘ﬁc. 409.1) Em%%ms sm!é‘éé"i’%%m&t 439) 0::;“ Ne.
. 1
6,841,812 12,782,319 -20,486 ' -1,260,856] 2
21,711 1,640,476 3
4
5
8
7
414,761 1,957,563 -227,870 8
9
388,759 24,857,398 10
29,236 Ll
: 12
13
14
-1.545,785 258410 15
IR 16
=
L 170,879 2,788,702 17
]
19
20
79,718 £8,889 21
126 © 1,843 -22
-272,718 1,080,853 23
24
250,660 53,936 25
28
27
28
29
-2,211,579 500 ao
31
82
-11,000 33
. 34
146,854 35
36
a7z
a8
39
40
L)
3,771,421 45,438,044 41
“ERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 263




Narne ol Respendant

New England Pawar Company

This Repart Is:
{1
(2)

A Resubmission

ACCUMULAT

ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX G

An Qriginal )

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

/!

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04 -

REDITS (Accourt 255)

jverage period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances ang fransactions by utifity and _
neautifity operations. Explain by fooinote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {g).Include in column {i)

| TR
Ne.

Account
Subdjvisions
Féﬁ r

Balance at Beginning
of Year

Defarred lor Year

Aocalions 10
Currant Yaars income

Adjustments

(k)

Edactric Utlity

3%

Account No.
)

Arnount
{d)

Account No,
{8}

Amount

{5}

4%

9%

10%

4,682,753

411

390,654

TOTAL

4,682,759

Other (List separately
and show 3%, £%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

10

Iz

390,654

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

23

24

25

28|

27

28

30

H

slalegls

37

38

39

41

GIE|&|8

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-8%)
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Name of Respondent mia Fligﬂngrl lé:_ il Rﬂale Bf Report Year/Period of Raport
n Origi o, Da, 2012/34
New England Power Company (2) [ JA Resubmission 17 Edot

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) {continuad)

A Par
o Abcaton.

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

ta Income

Line
Mg,

4,202,105

4 yoars

4,282,105

10 ~d | fon | for |no |-

-
o

—
—y

"
™

-
Ca

[y
L.

—_
<h

ke
o

—
=

—h
-

AR e I E B L Bt S R R B S N B R IS B BB R E

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89}
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FERC FORM WNO. 1 (ED 12-94)

Page 268

Name of Respondenl '(I:If;ls Ra ot ISi'iginaI Pﬁt‘:-e Bfaﬁ%on YearfPericd of Report
New Engtand Power Gompany 2) DA Resubmigsion / fj End of ‘—M
, OTHER DEFFERED CREDIT S (Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details} called for concerning olher deferrad credits.
£~ "r any deferrad cradit being amortized, show the period of amortizatian.
LY /Eor items (5% of the Balence End of Year for Acsotint 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greatar} may be grouped by classes.
Line Dascripiion and Other Balancs at DERITS _ Balance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits Erd of Year
Account
ia) ] () () e} {f)
1| Deferrsd Compensatlon 921,718] 241/242 60,9531 31,689 892,476
2
3| Psnsions- Supplemental 3,872,193 182/926 479,735 563,082 3,975,540
4
5| Other Revenue Reserves 5,706,701 454 6,150,810 832,918 388,809
&
7| Accruad Yankee Atomic Costs. 19,477,022 182 36,248,665 17,734, 676) 063,023
g8
& | Wasta Dispesal Reserves 2,914,330| 930/926/182 299,983 8,062,642 10,676,989
10
11| Accrued Conreciicut Yankee Cosis 29,024,763 182 39,329,033 16,971,462 8,867,192
12
13| Acenied Maine Yankge Costs 12,149,224 i82 24,331,331 12,182,105
14 '
15] McoNeail Unit Liability 3,605,578 182 2,381,170 1,224,708
18
17| Accrued Financial Accounting -t7,759| 182/826 6,193,887 5,485,067 -726,579
18 | Standard 106 Costs
19
20 | Dafetred Attachmeni Fees 1,218,748 454 143,100 1,073,648
T
. _¢| Financial Accounting Standard 112 174,536 926 57,170 117,366
23 i
24| Long Tewm Interest Payeble 1,672,872 237/283 21,135,158 20,276,140 813,854
25 i
28 | Pansion Costs -7.353,825 182/180 4,747,561 14,661,504 2,560,098
27
" 28| Hazardous Waste Provision 121,771 253 12,771|
29
an
31
32
a3
34
356
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
(0
47| TOTAL 73,686,174 141,680,325 9B,821,285 30,827 134




Mam

e of Raspandeant

New England Powar Company

ACCUMULATED GEFERRED INGOME TAXES - ACCELERATED A

This
1)
{2}

ot s
An Oyigingl
A Resubmission

. Da,
i

Dale of Report Year/Pariod of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1 o

End of 2012/04

MORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

Line
Na.

1. Report the informaticn called for below concering the respondent’s accounting for deferred incoma taxes raling to amortizable

property.
j W other (Specify),include deferrals refating to other income and deductions.

Account

(@

1

Accalarated Amortization {Account 281)

2

| Electric

Defense Facilitles

" Balance at
Beginning of Yaar

(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amaurts Debiled

to Aceount 410.4 to Acecount 4111
(cy

(e)

Amounts Crediled -

Pollution Control Facllities

Other (provide details in fooinote):

TOTAL Electic (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

3
4
5
7
8
9

Gas

10

Defense Facilities

Pollution Contrel Facilities

12

Ohher (provide details in footnote):

13

14

15

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

18

17

TOTAL [Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

18

-l

20]

Classification of TOTAL

}sderai Incorma Tax

State Income Tax

21

Local Incoma Tax

NOTES

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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2 [:lA Rasubmission

MName of Respondent 'I;hls F{ﬁgﬂ Ig_ o R\%“a Bf& Report Year/Period of Raport
b, Da,
New England Power Gompany () n orgna ' End of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOM

E TAXES _ AGGELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

™
4 J)

3. Use footnotas as reguired.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

te Account 410.2
3]

Amaunis Debited | Amounts Credited
to Accounk 411.2

i

Debits

Crodits

Aecount
Credited
{g)

Amount

th)

Account
Debited

L]

Balance at Lina
End of Year Ma.

(k)

D o|~d ||y |||

NOTES {Continued)

FERC FORM NOQ, 1 (EB. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent T1his R@ﬂ }Sri inaf l:riwate Bf Report Yaar/Pariod of Report
hew England Pawar Company :2; A Hesfb%jssion { y 3' a. ¥} Endof __ 2012/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - QTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

S

7 other {Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

iact to accelerated amortization

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

L ine Account Ralance af CHANGES DURING YEAR
No. Begining of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Craditect
fo Account 430.1 to Account 411.1
(a) {h) {c) (d)
t|Account 282
2| Electric 317,901,406 08,852,236 41,260,081
9| Gas
4
S| TOTAL (Enler Total of lines 2 thru 4) 317,901 406 88,802,238 41,260,081
G .
7|
B .
9| TOTAL Account 262 (Enter Tolal of lines 5 thru 8) 317,901,408| - 88,852,236 ° 41,260,081
10| Classification of TOTAL
1% Faderal Income Tax_ 277 812,508 76,442,974 35,878,353
12| State income Tax 40,088,898 12,409,262 5,381,890
13| Lecal Income Tax
NOTES
()
)
tC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-96} Page 274




Name of Respandent This Report is: Date of Re| Year/Peyiod of Report
1) An Original {Mo, Da, ¥n) End of 2012/Q4
New England Powar Company (2) DA Resubmigsion /4 —_—
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OFTHER PROPERTY {Accound 282) {Conlinuad)
3. Use footnotes as required.
—
{)

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS Lre
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Deblts Cradits Balance at -
to Accourt 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount %oqb?l.larg Amoaont End of Year .

i & .
{e) ) Cre(\gited (h) " {i} (K

;
365,493,561 2

3

4

365,498,561 5

8

7

8

365493,561 9

= - e 10
""" 318,377,091 11

47,11647q 12

13

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95}
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MName of Respondent
New England Power Gompany

This Report Is:
in ﬁﬂm Original
{2) A Rasubmission

Date of Rspon Year/Period of Report
‘M‘" Da. ¥ Endof __ 2012104

AGCCUMULA

ATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHEFl (Account 283)

r other {Specify)include deferrals refating to other income and dsductions,

1. Report the information called tor below concerning the respondent's acoountlng for deferred incoma taxes reiatmg to amounts

g:%rded in Account 283,
14

Line Account Balance at Ampunts gggi? = Dumnin‘:f:n?s Credited
Ne, a 399"\‘_'1"3 of Year o 410.1 to Accoypt 411.1
1] Accaunt 283
2| Bleciric
3| Requlatory Assets Other 148,262,943 68,856,720 181,833,248
4| Other llems 11,019,961 | 1,380,875
5
6
7
8
8| TOTAL Electric (Total of Ines 3 thru 8) 159,282,904 68,856,720 183,024,123
10 Gas |
11
12
13
14
5
16
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)
)
"y TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Tolal of lines 9, 17 and 18) 156,282,904 68,856,720 183,024,129
20| Clessification of TOTAL
21{Faderal Income Tax 133,089,365 50,857,742 " 160,381,377
22| State Income Tax 26,193,539 8,992,978 22,642,746
23| Local nceme Tax
NOTES
ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-26) Page 276




Mame ot Respondent This Report |s: Date of H?Jnrt Year/Period of Report
New England Power Gompan {1 An Origlnal {Mo, Da, ¥¥) End of 2012/34
pany {2 A Resubmission I —_—

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283 (Confinued)

#—Ise footnotes as required.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating o insignificant items listed under Other.

GHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amaunis Credited Dehits Credits __ Balance at Line
to Account 4102 | to Account 411.2 Amount ACCamTE AOUFL End of Year No,
f 1) k )

t
% 2 |

190!282 -78,423,201 236 113,909,716 3

19,174,404 28,803,490 4

)

8

7

8

-78,423,301 19,174,404 142,713,206 9

2 e P 2 = - ' : 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

TN -78,423,301 19,174,404 142,713,208] 19
-67 579,900 16,523,205 116,668,835 21 |

-10,843,401 . 2,651,199 26,044,371 22

23

NOTES (Continued}
L 3
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Name of Rezpondent
New England Power Company

This Report Is:
1) Originai

2 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yt)

/

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

GULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

k 5888,

3. rur Regulatory Liabilities being amartized, show period of amentization.

1. F{c_-)port below the partieulars {detalis) called for conceming other ragulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
z_ynnlqor items (5% of the Baiance in Account 254 at end of pericd, ar amounts less than $100,000 which evar is less), may be grouped

Line Description and Purpose of
Mo. Other Regulatory Liabilities

{a)

Bala;nce at Begining
af Currem
Quarter/Year

0}

Balance at End
of Current
QuarterfYaar

{e} ®

Crodits

Retirement Plan Purchase Accounting Adjusnent

17.287,147

13,963,211

Contrack Terminafion Charges-New Englend

5,386,520

456431

485,789 4,982,536

Centract Termination Charges Montaup

36,347,837

4561431

4522041 34,746,832

Financial Accounting Standard 109

30,801,900

410183

377,086 30,610,562,

W~ |®m]o | |a|ry |-

o

Now Englond EsokWost Soluion Projct

2088178

407

6,435 2048137

10| Chset Aowance for funds esd during congtrucn

11

12

13

14

15

18

R

[~ / I\‘.

0

21.

23

24

25

27

29

30

31

33

a5

36

38

a9

40

P
"

41| TOTAL

91,961 982

11,102,373

5481728 86,351,337

‘ERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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h

Kl

Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
) New England Powear Company {2} ﬁi\ Resubmission I 2012/Q4
' FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 278 LineNo.: 1__ Column: a

FERC Docket No. ER-97-78-000 and ER 97-680-000. The balances are to be amortized from

April 2000 thru March 2Q20

Schedule Page: 278 LineNo.:3  Column: a

CIC related FERC Dockets are:

FERC Docket No. ER97-678-000 and ER98-6-000.
MA DPU Docket Wo. D.T.E. 96-25 and 97-94,

[Schadule Page: 278 Line No.: 5 Column: a

CTC related FERC Docketz are:

FERC Docket Neo., ER?7-078-000 and ERS5-6-000.
MA DPU Docket No. D.T.E. 96-25 and 87-54,

ISchedule Page: 278 Line No.: 8 Column: a

Offset Allowance for Funds Used During Construction - New England East West Solution

Project - FERC Docket No. ER08-1548-0000. The accrued AFUDC balance as cof November 2011 is

to be amortized over the 45 year depreciable life of the NEEWS assets thru November 2056

i

i

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent '(I'il}is Fltﬁgn Iaﬂ inal %‘aiagf R J|:n-l Year/Period of Report
r Origin 0, b, YT 20121Q4
New England Powar Company (@ []A Resubmission . Endof _ “HMAU4

ELECTRIC DPERATING REVENUES {Accaunt 400)

1. The following insiructions genarally apply to the annual version of thess pages. Do not report quartsrly data in columns (3, (e), (), and {g). Unbilled revenues ard MW H

rslaied to unbilled revenues nead not be reported saparately as required in the annual version of these pages.

2:/ “ﬂ.\mt helow operating revenues for each presciibed account, and manufaciured gas revanies in takal.

; rtnumbee of cusiomers, colurmns {f) and (g), an the basis of meters, in addition 1o the sumber of Rat rate actounts; axcept that where separate meter readings are
-.- ¥ billing purpases, one cusiomer shdutd ba cauntad far sach group of meters added, The -average number of customers means the averags of twelva igures af the

closs of aach montf. :

4, Ifincreasss or decreases fram pravious pedad (calumns (o),(e), and (g}), are not derived fram previously reported figuveas, axplain any inconsistencies in a footnole.

5. Discloss amounts of $250,000 or greater In a fooinote for accourts 451, 456, and 457.2. '

Lina Titla of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenuses
No. ¢ - ' o Data Cuartarly/Annuat Prevlaus year no Quarteety)
{a} ) ) ) [

1] Sales of Electriclly
{440) Rasidential Sales

(442) Commerciat and Industrial Sales
Small (or Comm.) (See Insty, 4)

Large (or ndl.) (See Instr, 4)

{445) Olher Sales to Public Authorilies

{448) Salés lo Raikoads and Rallways

2

3

4

g

6] (444) Pubdic Straet and Highway Lighting
7

8

9

{448) Interdapartmental Sales

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Congumers

111 (447) Sales for Resale 22,885,413 29,000,601

12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity : 22,865,413 . 28,000,601

13[ (Less) (449,1) Provision for Rate Refunds

14| TOTAL Ravenuas Net ot Prov. for Refunds 22865413 29,000,601

15| Gther Operating Revenues
I'el 'ﬂ45°} Forfeited Discounts

[\ {451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 51,878| 30,977

18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power -

19| {454) Rent from Electric Properly - 7,463,737 7,987,741

20 (455) Intardspartmental Rants

21 | (456) Other Eiectric Ravenues 58,690,066 40,240,908

22| (456.1) Revenuas from Transmission of Eleciricity of Others ' 200,439,100 270,385,218

23 (457.1) Regional Control Servico Revenues |

24; (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues

26| TOTAL Other Operaling Hevanuag ) 356,644,781

327,653,859

27[ TOTAL Etectric Opsrating Revenuas ' 379,510,194

356,654,460 .

'ERC FORM NO. 1/3-G (REV. 12-05) Page - 300




Name of Respondent This R sz Dale of R Year/Period of Report
{1} ﬁﬂ Origina (MO, Da, Yr) End of 201 2/Q4
New England Power Company @) A Resubmission ;i

ELEGTRIG QPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

6. Gommsrcial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may bs classified ascording to the basis of classification {Small or Cummercial, and Large or Industrial] regufarty ussc_i Ibylfle
raon n{pdant If such besis of classtiication is not generally greater than 1000 K of demand. {See Accaunt £42 of the Uniform Systern of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
i tnole.} ) '

i g pages 108-109, Important Changes Durng Pariod, far important new tarsitory added and Impartent rate increase or decreases.

8. ForUnes 2,4,5and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating io unkilled reverue by accaunts.

9. Incfude unmeiered sales. Provide detalls of such Sales in a foatnate.

AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD
Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No,

Amount Previous year (no Quarterty)

Year o Date Quartery/Annual

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
509,146 598,056 1
589,148 598,056 12
13
589,146 598,056 14
()

0 of unhilled revenues,
0 MWH refating to unbilled revenues

Line 12, column (b} includes §

Line 12, column (d) includes

FERG FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 301




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Raeport
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
77 New England Power Company {2) _ A Resubmission 4 201204
4 ' ' FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 300 _ Line No.: 21 ' Column: b

Access Charge $57,097,600
Transmission revenue $185,515
Cther misc revenue 51,406,951

Total Other Electric $58,690,066
[Schadule Page: 300 Line No.; 21  Column: ¢

Access Charge 49,555,802
Transmission Revenue 126,999
Other ~432,978
Total 49,249,923

ST
N

()

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) . Page 450.1




Mame of Hespondent
New England Power Compeany

This Repart 1s:
(1) ﬁ% Original
{2) DA Resubimission

Daje of R
(Mo, Da, \%p)

i

Year/Pariod of Report
End of 2012/04

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENLIES {Account 457.1)

)-~The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service {i.e., control area administration, market administration,

5

}perfcrmed pursuant to a Commisasion approved tariff. All amounts separately hilled must be detailed below.

Line
Mo,

Descripiion of Service
(a)

Balance at End of
Quarter 1
()

Balanca at End of
Quarter 2

c)

Balance at End of
Quarter 3
{d)

Balanes at Eng of
Year
{e)

wloo|~wfm|o] afo] wf-

—
=]

—
j—ry

-
T

—
(%]

-
-

—_
4]

—_
2

—
~d

18

o

45

TOTAL

FERC FORM WO. /3.0 (NEW. 12.05}

Page 302




Name of Respondent This R lg: . Date of H\gmﬂ Year/Period of Rapart
{1} ﬁg'll Oxlginal {Mo, Da, ¥r) 201 2/C4
New England Power Company @) A Hesubmission y Endof __  =Wl&4
SALES OF ELECTRICITY 8Y RATE SCHEDULES

1, Report bedow for each rate scheduls in affect during the year the WMWH of eleciricity sold, revanus, average number of customer, avaragae Kwh per customar,
apd.average ravonue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reportsd on Pages 310-311.

K B\n‘de a subheading and total for each prescribed opersting revenue account In the sequence followed in "Eleciric Operating Revenuas," Page 306-301. If
l!h.. -dles under any rate schedule are classiflad in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicabla raveniia
account subheading.

3. Where the same cuslomers are servsd under mova Ihan one rate achadula in the same revenue accound classification {such as a3 generat residential
schedufe and an off peak watar heating achadule), the entries in colurn (d) for the spacial sehedule shoukd denote the duplication in numiber of reported

customars.
4. The average numbar of customers shouki be the number of bills randered during the year divided by the number of biling perfods durlng the year {12 if all

bilings arg made monthly),
§. Forany rate schedule Faving a fuel adjustment clause state in a fooinole the estimatad addiional revenus billed pursuant thereto,

6. Report amount of unbllied revenue as of end of yaar for sach appicable revenue account subheading.

Line T Nimbex and 110 ol Rale schadula TAWh Sod Reverue Average Number RWHh .ol Sales “RWRLE ll?
Per ?uft 0
Na. . (a) - ) (=) of Cugﬁorners = omst i

1

2

Dloi~) ]l

ulg|nleislg

28

.29

30

31

32

33

34

35

37|

38

39

40
[ )
.

41| TOTAL Billed - il

0 0 0.0000

[ar]
]

]
ololo

42| Total Unbilled Rev.{Sez instr, 8)

0.0000

q 0 0.00

43| TOTAL q

“ERC FORM NO. t {ED. 12-35} Page 304




Name of Respondant This Report Is: Data of Repor Year/Period of Report
New Enaland P c {1} [X]An Otiginal (Mo, DEI,‘I% End of 2012/04
ew Eng ower Lompany {2) [T ]A Resubmission Pt —_—

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers} transacted on a settiement basis other than
Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., fransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for imbalanced axchanges on this schedule. Fower exchanges must be reported on the

1. Repott all sales for rasale (i.e.,
p~r excharges during the year.
{  Jergy, capacity, etc.} and any settlements

Puichased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter tha name of the purchaser in column (). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote

any ownership Interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. 'In column (b}, enter a Staiistical Classification Gode based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the setvice as
tollows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service s service which the supplier plans to provide oh an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the raliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or secand only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate cohsumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {€.9., the supplier must attempt to buy emesgency energy
from third parties to maintain daliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-tarm firm sarvice which meets the
definition of RQ eervica, For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the

ecariiest date that sither buyer or setter can unitaterally get out of the cantract, )
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less

than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is

one year or lass. : , .
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term”™ means five years of Longer. The availability and refiability |
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for Intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means

Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Gompany or Public Authority Statlstical FERG Rate gy uorege - Ag‘“al Demand (MW)
No. (Foatnete Affiiations) Classii- | S Dot (W) |Monthiy NGP Demand| Monrly GB Bemsnd
oo &) (5) (e} {cly (e} {
.. | 180 New England 08 10
2
3
4
5
B
-
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RG ] 4 0
Total 9 0 o

,ﬁ_
.//
.

FERC FORM MQ. 1 (ED. 12-00) Pags 310




Nama of Respondant 'I;his Report Is: | Dﬁte BfRe rt Yaar/Pariod of Report
New England Power Company Ezi o (Mo.Da. Y0 Endof 201204

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continugd)

OS - for other setvice. use this category only for thuse services which cannot be piaced in the ahove-defined cataegories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Lass than one year. Describe the nature of
i "'-?rvica in a footnots, _

k. dor Qut-ot-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service pravided in prior reporting
years. Pravide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. '

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and repart them starting at line number cne. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in
column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (2) after this Listing. Enter "Total®
in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and fotal for columns (8) through (k)

8. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tarffs under
which service, as identifled in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service invoiving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longar) basis, entar the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a manth. Manthiy CP demand is the matered demand during the hour {(60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reachas its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and {f) must be in megawalts,

Feotnote any demand not stated on a magawatt basis and explain.

7. Reportin column {g) the megawatt hours shown an bills rendered to the purchaser,

8. Report demand charges in colummn (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all compenents of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. i

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RO/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then fotaled on the
Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401, |
line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reparted as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401,iine 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWait Hours ; me VT o ' Total (§) tine
Sold . Demanr.!$ f)::haf_ges Enargy( ?)hargas . Oﬂw{%\arges (hréith) No.
. (9. h) { ' 0 {k)

) 589,146 22,855,413 22885413 1
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

0 0 . 0

589,145 22,865,413 22,885,413

549,146 22,865,413 22,865,413

Pt

“ERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondant {TTr;Is R th lt%:' - ?[G%e Bfa, H‘??ﬁ Year/Period of Re;}aort
n Original \ 2012/Q4
New England Power Company 2 A Resubmigsion ‘i End of
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINT ENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

lr,i"’“'J\ Acocount
' @

1, POWER FRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Sieam Power Generatior

Operation

{500 Operation Supservisian and Enginaaring

STReE
)

p‘r“e'&lgi“ufs;"f"%'ar
c

{601) Fuel

{503) Staam from Other Saurces

{less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr,

{505) Elactvic Expenses

1
2
3
4
5
6 | (502) Steam Expenses
7
3
9
10

{506) Miscellaneous Steam Powsy Expenses
11 | (507 Rents '

12 | (509} Allowances

13 [TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12}

14 |Mantenance

oA

15 |{510) Maintenance Supervisian and Enginesring

16 ({511} Mainlenance of Sfruciures

17 ({512} Mainfenance of Bailar Plant

18 | (513} Mainienance of Elactric Plant

12 |(514] Malntenance of Miscellanecus Steam Plant

20 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enler Total of Lines 15 thru 13)

21 | TOTAL Power Production Expensas-Steam Pawer (Enfr Tot lines 13 & 20)

20 | B. Nuclear Powsr Ganaration

23 {Operation

24 |[517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

25 {{518) Fual

26 |(518) Cauvlants and Water

27 [{520) Steam Expenses

{521) Steam from Other Sources

7=
P

.| {Less) {522) Steam Transferrad-Gr.

30 | {523} Electric Expenses

31 | (524} Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
22 | [525) Rants '

33 | TOTAL Gperation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

34 | Meintenance

35 | (528) Mainienance Supervision and Engineering

36 | {529} Maintenanca of Struaturas

37 |(530) Maintenance of Reaclor Plant Equipment

38 |(531) Mainternance of Electric Plant

39 §(532) Maintenance of Miscellanaous Nuclear Flank

40 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of linas 35 thru 39)

TOTAL Power Production Em@_sas-Nuc. Powar {Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

C. Hydraufic Power Generation

Operation

{535) Operatlon Supervision and Enginesring

SRIBS[E

{536} W ater for Powsr

46 | (537) Hydraulic Bxpensas

47 | (538) Eleciric Expenses”

45 | (539) Miscellansous Hydraulic Fower Generatlon Expenses

49 | (540) Rents

50 { TOTAL Operaiion (Enter Total of Lines 44 thri 49)

L5y
iy

C. Hydraulic Power Generafion (Continued)

falntanancea

{541) Mainentanca Suparvision and Engineeting

T

52

53

54 |{542) Maintenance of Structures

55 | (543} Malntananca of Raservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plarit

il (545) Maintenance of Miscellanzous Hydraulic Plant

__d { TOTAL Malntenanca (Enter Tolal of lines 53 thru 57}

58 | TOTAL Powar Proguetian Expansss-Hydreetic Power {tot of lines 50 & 58)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320




Name of Respondent 1;hls F‘%_i])oﬂ ls ; I?mate Bf R Year/Period of Report
New England Powsr Company :2; :nRe:l.f::r:isstan (; ?‘ 2, Endof __ 2012/04
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANGE EXPENSES {Continued)
If the amount for previcus year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote,
tine. | Acoaurt dinauyer PRI
_[\ ] {a} h (=
ou 1 0. Other Powsr Generalion
&1 | Oparation
62 | (546} Qperation Supervision and Engineering
63 | (547) Fuel . 15.801
&4 | {548) Gameranon Expenses 18,924 20 204
65 | (549) Miscelianecus Other Power Generation Expsnses 837 10,695
86 | (550) Renls 302 526
87 | TOTAL Operation {Enear Tatal of lnes 62 thru §6) 20,063 . 68,31
£5 | Maintanance
88 | (551) Mainlenance Supension and Enginasring 10,241 28,343
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structires 10.318 638
71 }{553) Maintanance of Generating and Electric Plant 423,0&1» 519,465
|72 | {554} Maintenance of Miacellaneous Other Power Generation Plant
73 | TOTAL Malntenance (Enter Tota of lines 69 thru 72) 444,110 546,4
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expanses-Other Power (Enier Tot of 67 & 73)_ 454,173 602,762
75 |E. Olher Powsr Iy Expenses
76 | {555) Purchased Power 79,026,411 77,490,978
77 }(556) System Control and Load Dispatching :
78 | (557) Other Expenses
79 { TOTAL Othar Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 78 thru 78) 79,026,411 77,490,978
80 | TOTAL Powsr Production Expenses {Tntal otiings 21, 41, 59 74 & 79} 79.490.584 78,083,740
81 |2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
__82{Operslion
|83 1(560) Qparalion Sunew]slan and E_glneenng 466,052 389,13
a4
85 1{561.1) Load Dispatch-Relizbility -
86 |{561.2) Load Dispateh-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 8,750,417 11,054,583
A7 (581, 3) Load Dispalch-Transmission Service and and Scheduling 1,053 5,089
[{ 551.4) Scheduling, System Contrl and Dispaleh Services 236 317
_Bu'({561.5) Relisbity, Flanning and Standards Development 819,628 789,600
90 | (561.8) Transmission Senice Studies 71,103
91 ](561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies 10,489
92 | (561.8) Refiability, Pianning and Standards Devdopment Services 47 443
93 (562) Station Expenses - 2,679,637 2,520,690
84 1{563) Dverhead Lines Expenses 1,833,618 3,138,598
95 [(564) Underground Lines Expenses 8,556} 3%
96 | (565) Transmission of Elsctricity by Otharg 12,561,003 14,5632,11
97 | (566) Miscelansous Transmission Expenses 8,860,072 9,101,484}
98 | (567} Rents 2314334 2,529,760
39 [TOTAL Operation (Enfer Tolal of lines 83 thwu 98} 33,375,998 44,065,450
100 |Malntenance
101 { (568) Maintenance Supervision and Englnaenng 1,472,298 2,588,757,
102 | (569) Maintenance ol Structures 16,144 15,232
103 {{569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 74,785 326,583
104 1{569.2) Maintenanes of Computer Softiware 254,601 315,574
1035 J(569.3) Malntenance of Commurication Equipment 17,406 15,132
106 | (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Reglonal Transmisslon Plant _
107 |{570) Maintenance of Station Equiprment ] 4,267,299 4 326,824
108 | {571} Maintenance of Overhead Lines- 15,709,263 8.900.847
109 | (572} Maintenance of Underground Linas 383,461 123,598
110 }{573) Maintensance of Miscelaneous Transmission Plant 451,951 583,248
112 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thyu 110) 22,647,208 17,204,793
112 [TOTAL Transmission Expenges (Total of lines 89 and 111) 56,023,208 61,270,243
.
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Name of Aespondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Mew England P Com {1} ﬁAn Original ] {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 801 2/04
aw England Fower pary (@ []A Resubmission fe A

BLECTRIC OFERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continuedy

If the amount for pravious year is not derived from praviously reported figures, explain in foctnote,
R Account EmamVeke PRIZNAL
/ : (@ (b) (c)

113 }3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES .
114 |Operaiion - 2
1151{575.1) Operation Supervision
116 |{575.2) Day-Ahead and Redl-Time Market Facilitation
117 }{575.3) Transmission Righits Markel Facilitalion
118 | {5756.4) Capacity Market Facllitation
119 ](578.5) Ancillayy Senices Market Facilltation
120 |{575.8) Market Moniloring and Compliance
121 ){575.7) Mariat Facifitation, Menitesing and Complianca Services

122 |(575.8) Rents
123 | Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 123}

124 | Maintenance -

125 | (576.1) Maintenanca of Sfructurss and Impravamants

126 | (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 |(576.3) Maintenance of Computey Software

128 | {576.4) Maintenance of Cammenisation Equipment

129 | {576.5) Malntanance of Mlscellansous Market Operation Plant

130 | Total Malntenance (Lines 125 thrr 129)

131 [ TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)
132 | 4. ISTRIBUTION EXFENSES

133 | Operation

134 }{580) Operation Supervision and Enginsering _
135 | (581} Load Dispatching

136 {(582) Stafion Expensas

137 | (583) Overhead Line Expanses

138 | 1584) Uindevground Line Expanses

| 139 |(585) Street Eighting and Signal System Expenses

" 4 (5B6) Metar Expanses

oo | [987) Customer installations Expenses
142 | {588) Miscellaneous Expenses
143 | (583} Rearits
144 | TOTAL Operatlon (Enter Total of nes 134 thru 143)
14b | Mainignance
146 | {590) Maintenance Superuision and Enginseting
147 | {591) Maintanance of Strustiras
148 | (893} Mainienance of Statlon Equipment
142 [{593) Mainlenance of Qverhead Lines
150 | {594) Mainisnance of Undarground Eines
151 | (595} Malntenance of Line Transformers
152 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems
153 | (587) Malntananca of Maters
154 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Distribution Plant
158 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of (nes 146 thru 154}

156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155}
157 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158 | Cperation

154 }{901) Supervision

160 | {802) Maler Reading Expenses

12,077

12,077

-12,077

30,681 22,113

-720 5,876

161 | (90%) Customer Records arid Calleetion Expenses 2987 -45.278
162 ) (904) Uncollaciible Accounts 11,457 26,831
163 | (905) Miscallaneous Gustemer Accounts Expenses _

164 [TOTAL Customes Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 159 thru 163) 14,566 -18,384
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Mame of Respondent il;l;is %ﬂﬁ g:i inal fﬁlegi Re )ort Year/Period of Aeport
I o, Da, ¥
New Englared Powar Company | ) Hasl.?hh"llssfan iy Endof __2012Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Gontinued)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line I Account
b @

_‘r'u.; B. CUSTOMER SEI-WICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

166 { Oparation

167 | {907) Supervision

Ainonves
(o)

852'\}"@

188 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses | 85,713 79,03_2‘

189 | (208) informational and Instructional Expenses - 50

170 1{910) Miscaliansous Customer Sarvice and Jnformational Expetises 511 59,829

171 [ TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 thry 170) 86,004 138,911

172 | 7. SALES EXPENSES

173 { Operafion

174 [{911) Supervsion

175 |{912) Demuonsirating and Selling Expensas 45

178 } (913) Advartising Expenaes :

177 | (916) Miscelianeous Sales .

178 | TOTAE Sales Expenses {Enter Tolal of lines 174 _thru 177} 45

178 18. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENFERAL EXPENSES

180 | Operatiogn

‘181§ (920) Administralive and Geneval Salarics 5,657,726 4,453,988
| 182 |{921) Office Bupplies and Expenses 5,413,260 2,855,968

183 | (Less) {022) Adrministrative Expenses Transfarred-Crecit -25,036 5t &‘

184 | (923) Dulside Services Employsd 3,292 448 3,860,726

185 | (924) Properiy Insurance 113,624 175,142 -

186 | (925} Injuries and Damages - 2,340,144 849,877

187 |{928) E Pensions and Benafits 14,0657 534 12,001,867

188 | {927) Franchise ReqLiremants 807

188 |(828) Requlatory Commisslon Expenses 3,645,548 4,168,438

190 [(929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. '

191 | (930.1) General Advartising Expenses

172-1(930.2) Miscallaneous General Expenses 164,312 319,408
{331 Rents 1,465,831 1,623,087

194 [ TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lnes 181 thru 193) 36,185,283 30,058,750

195 |Maintenance

|_198 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 271,213 202,856

197 [TOTAL Administrative & General Expensss {Total of fines 194_and 196) . 36,456,498 40,261,606

198 | TOTAL Elec Op snd Maint Expns (Total 80,112,181,156,164,171,178,197) 172,089,005 169,774,105/
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Pericd of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
j New England Powsr Company {2) - A Resubmission Hi 2012/Q4
FODTNOTE DATA

iSchedufe Page: 320 Line No.: 112 Golumn: b |
In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tarliff No. 2 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment

RR, Transmission Revenue Reguirements bill wvalueg are determined monthly., Internal Plant
and/or financlal statementg are used as source of data inputs.

Certain Account 565 expensces are excluded pursuant to direction provided in formula rate.
{Schedule Page: 320 Line No.: 112 Column: c

In accordance with provisions of FERC Electric Tariff No. 3 Schedule 21-NEP, Attachment RR, Transmission Revenue
Requirements bill values are determined monthiy. Intemal Plant and/or financial statements are used as source of data inputs.

Certain Account 565 expenses are excluded pursuant to direction provided in the forumula rate.

Schedule Page: 320 Line No.: 121 Column: b

Credit balance for 2012 based on allocation of ISO New England Transmission, Markets and Services Costs Tanift
Schedules 3, among FERC accounts as required by FERC Docket #

RMO4- 12-000; Order No. 668— 2013 Allocation

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




Nama of Respondent ?‘l}is R er lé:i nal Rﬂam Bf R ] Year/Poriod of Repart
1 X 1An Onl gl o, Ua, 1T, 2012/04
New England Pawer Gompany (2) [ _JA Resubmission 1 Frdof

PUIEIE(I:-II"JI\G?ED Powggwﬂm 555)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also raport exchanges of electricity {1.e., transactions involving a balancing of

deits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlemants for imbalanced exchanges.

i jfter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or fruncate the name or uge
acronyms. Explain in afootnote any ownership interest or afflliation the respondent has with the selier.

3. Incolumn (b}, enter a Statistical Classitication Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as

follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system rasource planning). In addition, the reliabitity of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm* means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable aven under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for tong-term firm servica firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction idaniified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination data of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or selier can unitaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intarmediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermedlate-term” means longer than one yéar but less
than five years. : .

SF - for short-term service, Use this category for all firm sarvices, where the duration of each periad of commitment for service is one
year or lass.

LU - for iong-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from fransmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term sarvice from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that *intermediate-term® means
longer than one year but iess than five years. _ '

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions invelving a balancing of debits and credits for enargy, capacity,
et -and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0@"5 Tor other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-dsfined categories, such as al!
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

Ure || Nameot Corparyor Puic Aurory | UL | Evadion iy e T s
_ : calion Taiff Numiber Demand (M Manthly NCF Demand} Monthly CP Demand
{a} (b} (¢} {d) fe) ]
1|Vankes Atomic Electic Co. ' LU 1 '
2| Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Ca. o (] H
3 |Maine Yankee Atomic Power Co. ]LU 1
4 | Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Go. ju i
5 ISO-NE EX 210
& | Constellation RGQ L]
7 | MPO-Lawrence |08
8 | MPO-Millbury N 08
© 9|MPO-Saugus 03
10
11
12
12
14
(]
N
| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326




Name of Respondent

New England Power Company

This Hegort Is:
{1y [X]An Criginal

{2} A Resubmission

C
including power g:?éhanges

Daie of Repart
{Ma, Da, Yr)
i

Year/Paried of Report
End of

2012/04

Nt ooy [Contnued)

1

N
.\.,_./'

4. In column (c), identify the FERG Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for nen-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for tha contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designafions under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing derand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP} demand in column (g}, and the
average manthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NGP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a manth. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (§0-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reachaes its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
{a) and {f} must be in megawaits. Footnote any demand naot stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respendent, Report in columns {(h) and (i) the
magawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for seftlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Raport demand charges in column (j}, energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column ([}. Report in column
(m) the total charge shown on biils received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, reportin column {m} the
satflement amount for the net recaipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than raceived, enter a negative amount. If the
settlement amount () include crediis or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits of charges
covered by the agreement, provida an explanatory footnota.
8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The tatal ameunt in column (h) must be reported as Excharige Received on Page 401, .
line 12. The tatal amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

AD - for out-of-period adjustmeni. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
f/ 4. Provide an explanation in a foctnate for sach adjustment.

MogaWatt Hours POWEH EXCHANGES COST/SET TLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purehased Megaiffakt Hours MegaW att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charpes Total  (jrk+l} No.
Received Delivered {5) $$) (%) of Settlernent (5)
)] ) { 0 K 1] (m)
: 4,053,7508 4,053,750 1
8,291,968 8291988 2
1.540,012 1,640,012 3
63,181 69,181 4
66,860 66,860 &
2,520,612 2,520,612 6
10,598 114911 114,911 7
326,051 37,408,489 37.408 483 8
252,497 25,094,345 25,094,348 9
10
b
12
13
14
)
S :
589,146 65,071,500 13,964,911 79,026,41 1
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1

.}

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Reporf
(1} X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
New England Power Company (2) A Resubmisgsion Iz 2012604
FOOTNOTE DATA '

\Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1

National Grid has

a 34.5% ownership interest,

Schedule Page: 326

LinaNo.:2 Column:a

National Grid has a 19.5%% ownership interest,

[Schedule Page: 326

LinaNo.:3 Column:a

National Grid has

a 24% ownership interest.

[Scheduie Page: 396

LineNo.:4 Column:a

National Grid has

a 22.5% ownership interest.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No..7 _ Column: &

Reconciliation charges from Purchase Power agreement which expired in December 2011.

\Schedule Page: 326 LineNo.:8 Column:a

Purchase of energy based on Purchase Power Agreement expiring in September 2017

iSchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 9 Column: a

Purchase of energy based on Purchase Power Agreement expiring in December 2015

~ [FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450, 1




This Report Is: ] Date of Re Year/Periad of Rapori
An Orlginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) . Endel 201204

MNama of Respondent
New England Power Company

{2}

- Resubmission {1

& ()

t K} =™TH
g transactions referred [o as ‘whesling’

NSN 0
{cludin
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
g~ "Hfying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultmate customers for the guarter, .
| .seaseparate lina of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the antities listed in column (a}, (b) and {c}.
3." Report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Reportin column (b) tha company or
public authority that the energy was recsived fram and in column {c} the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public autharity. Do not abbreviate or truncate name ot use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest in.or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in calumns (a), (b) of (¢}
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and canditions of the service as follows:
ENO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Nefwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Paint
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an axplanation [n a footnote for
sach adjustment. Sea General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Ling Fayment By Energy Received Fram Energy Dalivered To Staiistical
No {Campany of Public Authority) {Comnpany of Public Authority) {Company of Publlc:' Authority) Clas_srfl-
. {Footnate Afflilation) {Foninota Affiliation) {Foomaote Affiliation) catron
(a} {b) - {e) (d)
1 |Ashburnham Suppart Support ' 05
2
3
4
5 [Cantral Yermont Public Service - G33 Support Support 0§
6 | Ceniral Varment Public Service - N186 Support : Support 08
. 7 |Gaorgetown Suppoart Support . . 0s
8 | Graen hMountain Powar Carporation Support Support 08
9 |Hingham Support Support : Q8
"5 Hu - Support Support 05
. /| Hydro-Quebec-AC Reinforcements | . |Support Suppart 08
12 '
13 [ Tanner St. Generation LLC Support Support cs
14 | Littleion Support Support o8
15 | Lowell Cogeneration Support Suppaort o8
16 |Marblehead . Support Supprt 03
17 |Massachusetts Bay Transportation Autharity | Suppiort Suppart 03
18 | Pawtucket Pawer Support | Support o8
19 _ '
20 | Somersat Powet LLC ' Various Somerset FNO
21
22
23
24
=
26
27
28
2371
30
3
32
EE
)
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328




-Name of Respondant

New England Power Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ) Endol _ 201204

This Rurl is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(2) HM 1/

| |A Resubmission

TRAN , - : )
. {Includivg kransactions referred fo as ‘wheelin
1. Report all transmission of slectricity, i.e., wheeling, providsd for other electric utililies, cooperatives, other public authorities,
alitying facilties, non-traditional utifity suppfiers and uimate customers for the quatter. .
{seaseparate fine of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in cofumn {a), (b} and (c}.
o .. {eport in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and fn column {c) the company or public authority. that the energy was dalivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate of truncate name or use acronyms. Explainin a
footnete any ownership interest in or affillation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), {b) or {c)
4. In column (d} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditians of the service as foflows:
FNG - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Seif, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission _
Reservation, NF - non-fism transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or “trus-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an axplanation in a footnote for

each adjustment. See General Instruction tor definitions of codes.

Ling Payment By Energy Received From _ Energy Delivered To Stalistical
Na. (Company of Public Authority) {Company ol Publ!t_: Aumoﬂty} {Company of Puhl!g A'uuiority] Glaslsifi-
{Fooinote Afifliation) {Footncte Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(2) {b) ) {d)
1
2
3 |Milford Power "~ |Support Support 0S5
4 . ) )
. 5{Public Service Co, of New Hampshire Support : Support _ o8
& [Refuse Energy Systems
7 | Rowlay
8 | Seabrook Paricipants Support Support 08
9 | South Bamre Hydro
._(11‘1 }I’empletan Suppost ' Support 08
12 [ Vermont Electric Company Support Support 08
13 | Millennium Power Partners Support Support’ 08
14 [Mansfield Support REMVEG : 0s
15 | North Atilebora Support REMVEC, NEPAC 0§
18 | ANP Blackstong Support Support 08
17 | Ashburnham Various Ashbitinharm FNO
18
19
20
2
22
23
24
25
28 b
27
28
29
30
a
32
33
A
' ]
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Pags 328.1




Name of Respondent This Heport Is: Date of Fl$pon Year/Period of Report
{1} {X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2012/Q4

New England Power Gampany (2) A Resubmission i
TRANSHMIS : ceolnt 45617
' {Including transactions referred 1o as 'whesling

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authoritfes,
¢~ ifying facilities, non-iraditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

\ /5o aseparate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in cofumn (a), (b} and (c}.

3. Report in column {2} the company of puklic authority that paid for the fransmisslon setvice. Report in column {b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explainin a
footnote any ownarship interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the ertities listed in columns (a), (b) or {c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code baged on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Neiwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, GLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm fransmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-oi-Period Adjustmants. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or “rue-Lups” for sarvice provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes,

Lne Payment By Energy Received From Energy Deltvered To Statistical
No {Company of Publ?c_: Pfuthcﬁty} {Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authotity) Cla?._sm—
' {Foonote Affiliaiion) {Footnote Affillation) {Footnote Affifiation) cation
{ax) ()] (c} {a)
1 |NSTAR Companias _ Various Boston Edison Co. FNO
2 | Boytston ' Various Boylston FNO
3 | Canitral Varmont Fublic Servica Various Central Yermont Public Service FNO
4 | Danvers Various Danvers FNC
5 |Fitchburg Gas & Electric Varicus Fitchburg Gas 8 Electric |FNO
6 | Geargetown Varigus Gaargetown JFNO
7 |Granite State Electric Various Granite State Electric FNS
8 | Green Mountain Power Corporation Various Gresn Mountaln Power FNO
9 | Groton - |varous ' Groton FNO
" Groveland Varlous Grovaland FNO
—.'[Holden Various Hokden FNO
12 |Hudsor Various Hudson FNOQ
13 |Ipswich Various Ipswich FNO
14 | Littleton, Massachusetts Varlous ' Litiletan, Massachuselts FNO
15 |Littleton, New Hampshire Varlous Lititeton, New Hampshire FNG
16 [Mansfiatd ' Various Mansfield FNC
17 |Marblehead Various Marblahaad FNO
18 ’
18
20
-y
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
A
32
-3
}
R
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328.2




Nama of Respondent Thie Report Ir?m nal Datz gi R Year/Period of Raport
New England Power Gompany {1) (X}An Orlgina (t',m;’ Da, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4
|3 T

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this cods for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service providad in prior reporting
3}a_a[s. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

( .
&, .,.-)column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seflers, include an appropriate
doesignation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided. _

5. For raquirements RQ purchases and any tyne of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demarid in column (d), the average monthly non-goincident peak (NCP} demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For alf other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and ().
Monthly NCP demand Is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (60-minute infegration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in colurmng
(8) and (f) must be in megawatis. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

8. Report in column (g} the megawatthours shown on hills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the
megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the tota! of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in cofumn (I}, Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1}. Report in column
{m) the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in columin {m) the
settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. [f the
settlement amount {)) include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2) excludes certain credits or charges
covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnota.

8. The data in calumn {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. Tha totaf amourt i column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Recelived on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, fine 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

!
()
MegaW att Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER | Line
Purchased MagaWait Hours | MegaWattHours | Damand Charges | Energy Charges Other Charges ofTSD?ﬁle n{{;ﬁ:})ﬂ Mo.
@ Rt S A B & )
4,083,750, 4,053,750 1
8,291,968 8201 9680 2
1,940,012 1,540,012 3
89,181 o181 4
-66,86 -66,860] 5
2520,61 25206120 e
10,594 114,911 Hagny| 7
326,051 97,408,489 87,408, B
252,497 25,094,344 25,004,348 9
- 10
11
12
13
14
I J
e 539,1451 65,071,500 13,954,911 79,026,411
FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327




Marme of Respondent Tihis Ag rt '8:- L [ﬂ‘ale Bf Report Year/Period of Report
, Da, Y
Mew England Powsr Company :2; n raina {;? ) End of 2012104

i = Sﬂccouni 458, 1}
{Including transaclions referred to as ‘whealing’

1. Report all fransmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooparatives, cther public authorities,

-~ lifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and uliimate customers for the quarter.,

~ Jse a separate line of data for each distinct typs of iransmission service involving the entities Iisted in column (&), (k) and (c}.

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b} the company or
public authority that the energy was recelved from and in celumn {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbireviate or kruncate name or use acronyms. Explainin a
footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a}, (b} or (c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the servics as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Sarvica for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Servica for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Paint to Peint Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS5 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjusiments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustmenis or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. Ses Genaral Instruction for definitions of codes.

A Resubmission

v

Line Payment By Energy Received Fram Energy Delivered To Siatistical
No. (Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority} {Company of PubIJc ﬁfuthurityfn Clas_slfl-
' {Footnote Affiliation) {Fooinote Affillation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(@) [b) () )
1 |Massachusatls Bay Commuter Railroad * | Bosion Edison Gompany MBTAMEGO FNO
2 | Massachusetis Elactric Company Various _ Massachusatts Elsctric Gompany FNS
2 |Massachusatls Governmant Land Bank Various Massachusatts Government Land Ban FNO
4 | Memimac Various Merrimae FNO
5 | Middlaboro Various Middizboro FNO
6 [Middleton . Various Middieton FNG
7 | Narragansett Electric Company Varieus Narragansett Electric Company FNS
8 | New Hampshire Electric Cooperative Yarlous New Hampshire Electic Coop FNG
9 | North Attleboro Yarious Norih Attleboro FNO
"™\ Transcanada Hydro Northeast Varlaus - Transcanada Hydro Northeast, LTC FNO
Sy Pascoag Yarious , Pascoag ENO
12 | Paxion Various Paxton ' FNO
13 | Peabody . " |Various Peabody FNO
14 | Princeton Various Printeton FNGQ
15 | Reading Various Reading FNOQ
16 [ Rowlay Varicus Rowley FNO
17 | Bhrewsbury Various Shrewsbury FNO
18 | Mlterd Power Limited Partnarship Varlous Mifford FNO
19 | Tanner St Generatlon LLC Various Tewksbury FNO
20 [ Granitz Staje Eleclric Various Cranite Stale Electric FNO
4|
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
R

TOTAL

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 320.3




Date of Repoart Year/Period of Repart

Name of Respondent
{Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4

Newr England Power Company

X ] - LT 3
(Including transactions referred 1o as ‘wheeling it 4560

1. Report all transmission of elactricity, .e., wheeling, provided for cther electric utilities, cooperatives, other pubiic autharities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quartar,
i  jeasoparate line of data for sach distinct type of fransmission service involving the entities fistad in column (g}, (b) and {c).
3. »@pottin column (a} the company or public autherity that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was dellvered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b} or {c}
4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code basad on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - “Long-Tarm Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission sefvics, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any acgounting adjustments or *true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting petiods. Provide an explanation in a foolnote for
gach adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

TRA

Line ’ Payment By Energy Received From Energy Dallverad To Statistical
No. {Company of Public M) {Company of Puhl!g ﬂfumority) {Company of Public Authority) Classifl-
{Footnote Affiliation) {Foolnote Affilation) - {Faotriols Affiliation) cation
{a) (i) o) (d)
1 {Steriing _ ' Various - |Sterding FNO
2 | Taunton Various _ Taunton FNO
3 | Templaton Various Templeton FNO
4 | Wakafleld Various . Wakefield FNOD
5 | West Boyiston Various ' Waest Boyiaton FNO
6 IWestern Massachusetts Electric Company Varlous Wastern Magsachusetts Elecliic CO |FNO
7 | NSTAR Campanies’ ' S Various Commonwaalth Eleciric Company los
8 | Inerdrola Renewables LLC ' : ' ' o
9 [Hull Murticipa! Light Depariment Various Huil FNO -
JMRTGRANS R Various - |LFP
|| IrG-Scheduing & Dispatc "~ |Various Varius LFP
12| Granite Stale Eleckic Gompany IFA Varlous Various 05
13 | Massachuseits Elactric Company IFA Various Various 08
| .14 | Narragansstt Eleclric Company IFA |varicus _ Various ’ os
15 |REMVEC I Billings Various Varigus o8 -
16 : :
17 |Massachuselts Bay Transporation Authonty Various Massachusetts Say Transportation FNOQ
18
18
20
2
22
23
24
25
p
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
W
\\... g
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12.80) Page 3284




Mame of Respondent This Report Is; Date of H$pod Year/Period of Report
New England Power Company ' () XlAn Original U}‘?’ P YD Endof _ 2012/04
TRAN acount 4b8.1)
1. Repert all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided tor ather electric utflities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
~2lifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and uitimate customers for the quarter,
L }Jse a geparate line of data for each distinct type of transmission servics involving the entities listed in column (a), (b} and ().
3. Report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b) the company of
public authority that the enargy was received from and in column (c} the company or public authority that the energy was deliverad to.
Provide the fulf name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explainin a
footnote any ownership interast in or affiliation tha respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (¢)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification cods based on the original coniractual terms and conditions of the sefvice as follows:
FNO - Firm Neiwork Sarvice for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Setvice for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Tranamission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Rasarvation, NF - non-firm transmission service, QS - Other Transmission Setvice ard AD - Qut-of-Period Adjusiments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-Lips" for service provided in prior reporting perfods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.
Line Fayrment By Energy Recelved From Energy Deliverad To Statlstical
No. {Company of Publ!cl, Alulhcrily) {Company of Publﬁ; Aulhority} {Company of F'ubi!c Authority) Classifi-
) {Fooincte Affiliatian) {Fooinote Affiliakian) {Footnata Affillation) cation
(a) (b) i) {d)
3
2
3 | American National Power Belingham Suppert Support 03
4 |Middleton Support ' Suppori 05
5| Sterling Support Suppori 08
6 | 8ithe Fara Rivar Support Support 05
7 |NSTAR Companies _ |support Support 08
8 [ AES Graniia Ridge Support Support 08
9 |Florida Power & Light Support Support oS
770 | Wakefiald Suppart Support 05
12 | NSTAR Companies : : Support Support 0s
13
14 | Energy Management Inc. Tiverton Support Support o8
15 | American Natiohal Power Bellingham Energy | Various American Mational Power Bellingha FNG
16
17 | Millennium Power Partners Various Millennium Power Pariners LFFP
18 [ Daminiarr Energy Brayton Poeint.LLC Supporl Support 0s
19 | Footprint Power Salem Harbor Operations Support Support 0s
20 [ Daminion Enetgy Manchester Street Inc Support Support os
21 | Transcanada Hydro Northeast Suppoit. Support Qs
22 | Brookfisld Enargy Suppart Support oS
23 |Publle Service of Naw Hampshire Various ] AES Granite Ridge LFP
24 |WR Renewsble Energy Support Support o8
25 {Pascoag Support Support 08
26 |Ridgewgod . Support i Support o5
27
28
29
a0
21
32
_,_33
")
L
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 3285




MNama of Reepmdent Ii‘ate[o)f R$pm Year/Period of Report
New England Power Company a / ?’ 4, 1) End of 2012/Q4
SN : BAocount §56.T)
{Inciuding kransactions referred to as "whealing

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other eleciric ulifities, cooperatives, other public authorities,”
qe=lifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customars for the quarter.

{  jeaseparate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (&) and {¢).

3. report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Repart in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in calumn (c) the company or public authority that the anergy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explainina
footnote any owrership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c) '

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classitication code based on the original cantractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Seif, LFP - "Lang-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Servica, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Paint Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for

each acjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Lins Payment By Energy Recaivad From Energy Delivered To -| Statistical
N {Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority) {Company of Pulitic Aulhority) Ctassifi-
o {Footnota Affiliation) (Footnote Afiiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation

(a) {b) {c) fd)

Rainbow Energy Marketing Corp _
{_ake Road Ganerating LLC Support _ Support 03
Dominion Energy Manchester Street Inc Various Dominion Energy Manchester Street FNO
Dominfon Energy Brayton Point LLG Various Dorminion Energy Braylon Point LLC FNO

i
2

3

4

5 | H. .-Energy Services (1).8.) Inc.
- 9

7

8

8

Powerex

Vermont Electric Cooperative

Brooltleld Energy Various Bear Swamp/Fife Brook FNG
7~ Somerset Power LLC Various Somerset FNO

_k ‘flaumrint Powar SH Operalions LLC ‘Various Dominion Energy Salem Harbor L1LG FNO

12 | Green Mountain Powsr Corporalion
13 '
14 | TransAlta Energy Marketing {U).3.) Inc.
15 |Emera
16 | Royal Bank of Carada
17 | Ridgewoad Ranewable Power LLC Varicus Ritgewood 0s
18 .
19 | Dighten Power LLC Varigus Dighton FNO

20 | Brookiteld Energy Marketing LP

25 | Customer Rafund Rasarve
Central Vermont Public Serdce Comporation
Customer Aefund Rasarve

8RB [(¥|8

31
3z

a

-

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1{ED. 12-90) Page 328.6




THA

Name of Respondent '{I’1I1}is R Igl . Hﬁie Bf Re ] Year/Pariod of Repot
X|An Origina 0, U&, YT, End of 2012/04
New England Power Company @ [*]A Resubmission I : —_—

{Accotint 456){Confinued)
{Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling') .

contract.

5. In column {g), identify the FERC Rate Schadule or Tarift Number, On separate iines, list all FERGC rate schedules or contract

~ ~ignations under which service, as idaniified in column (d), is providad. _

_ Jeport receipt and delivery locations for ail single contract path, "point o point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other apprapriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or othar appropriate identitication for where energy was delivered as spacified in the

7. Report in column () the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in tha firm transmission serviee contract.
Demand reported in column {(h) must be in megawatts. Footmote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column {i) and (j} the total megawatithours received and deliversd.

FEE;) JF[ﬂte Point uf Receipt Paoint of Dslivary Billing TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Line
ghedied | (obuiea e | GussnaObe | Cerwd s | V|
{8} f) (gl (h) { (i}

SA1 1
2

3

4

473 5
190 &
216 7
480, 417 B
418 g
— ? m
1 1
i2

LGIA/ISONE,N 13
378 14
339 15
TSA-NEP 17, 16
SA177 17
SA 207 18
19

452 2,344 2,344 20
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

S 34

0 38,062,710 38,063,710
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-0} Page 320




Name of Respondent {Tl}‘s R Rr[: gr inat &age Bfa%m Year/Paricd of Repart
New England Pawsr Company @ [JA Resubmission rr Endof __ 201204
TRA 15SION OF ELECTRICITY FOR O {Account 456){Coniinued)
(inchudling transactions reffered to as 'wheeling?)
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, lst all FERC rate schedules or coniract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d}, is provided. ' ,
¢ port receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f}, report the
Gu..gnation for the substation, or other appropriate Identification for where energy was receivedt as specified in the contract. In cotumn
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other apprapriate identification for where energy was dellvered as specified in the
contract. ' :
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmigsion service contract.
Demand reported in column {h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column {i) and {j) the total megawalthours received and delivered,
SFI;F;;: g:ge S&Lﬂ&fm% ssglnt;?f Dellvglrg ]:)Bllllrl:,gcI TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
ot Nt | Designation) ( Designation) ) WegaWatl Hours MegalWail Hoits | No.
{e) U] {9) (h} L] 0]
. 1
2
1352 3
4
77 5
[
7
|RS 336 a
9
SA 24 10
) 1
428, 429 12
0 13
484 14
329, 484 15
37 _ 16
RS 51 Various Ashburnham 35,000, 35000 17
18
19
20
21
22
. a
24
25
26
27
28
29
an
Yl
a2
a3
) -
38,063,710 39,063,710
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12:50) Page 329.1




Name of Respondent This Reportfs:. Dats of Report Year/Period of Report
o, Lka, Yr
Mew England Powsr Company :2§ AR e:E!IJ':i ssion ( i } Endof __ 2012/Q4
TRANS Wnueﬂ]

{Including iransactions seffered to a5 ‘wheeling])

5. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERG rate schadules or contract

7 ~gnations under which service, as ideniifled in column (d), is provided.

N ,Iaport raceipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" fransmisslon service. In column {f), report the
| dasignation for the substation, or other appropriate identitication for where energy was rsceived as specified in the contract. In column
(g} report the designation for the substation, or other apprcprlale identification for where ensrgy was delivered as specified in the

contract,

7. Report in column (h} the number of magawatts of billing demand that is specified in ths firm transmission service contract,
Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column {i} and (j} the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FEAC Rate Roint of Reesipt Peint of Delivary Billing TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Ling
" Sehedule of {Subsatation or Other {Substatlon or Other Darnznd NegaWai Figurs Wegavian Hours Ne.
Tarlft Number Deslgnation) Designation) (MW} Received - Delivered
(e) U] (@ th) 0] i)
TSA-NEP-328 |Various BECO#1268479 333,512 333,519 1
TSA-MNEP-38  |Various _Bc]ﬂston 31,795 31,795 2
SA B5 Varfous CVPS 94,140 24,140 3
SA 127 Varlous Danvers 833,286 333,284 4
TSA-NEP-61 |Various Fitchburg Gas & Flec 361,676 361,675 B
TSA-NEP-28  |various Georgatown 51,725 Bl,729 &
54 23 Varigus GSECO 485,281 485,281 7
TSA-NEP-25  [Variaus (Graen Mountain Power 532,942 532,942 8
TSA-NEP-43  [Various Giroton 75,797 75797 9
; ’ '“}IEP-1 9 [Varous Groveland 37.823 37,823 10
e, NEP-28  [Varlous Helden 104,720 104,726 11
TSA-NEP-46 |Varfous Hudson 356,548 356,549 12
TSA-NEP-47  |Various {lpswich 117,505 117,508 13
TSA-NEP-32 |Various Littieton, MA 292 547 282,547 14
84216 Various Littfaton, NH 75,716 75718 15
- [TSA-NEP-33  |Varicus Mansfisid 220,452 220,452 16
TSA-NEP-3& [Various Martdshead 111,850 11,8500 17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
- 28
29
30
3
32
. 33
' T
. ) 34
v 38,063,710 38,063,710
FERC FORM NQ. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 329.2




Mam of Respondent This Report s: ' Data of Rsp)m Yaar/Pariod of Report
;

New England Power Company {gi :r;,‘g;‘iﬂssim U}“‘;' Da, End of 2012/Q4
THA > JGontinued)
tincluding transaclions reffared fo as ‘whealing')

S. In column (g}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate ines, fist all FERC rate schedules or contract _
s%)nations under which servics, as identified in column (d), is provided.

Jeport recsipt and delivery lacations for ali single contract path, "point 1o point” transmission service. (n cotumn {f), report the
Guaignation for the substation, or other apprapriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(9) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract. '

7. Reportin columnn (h) the number of megawatis of billing demand that is spacified in the firm transmission sesvice contract.
Demand reporied in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in eolumn (i} and {J) the total megawatthours received and deliverad.

SIZE:;: Il-"t?fe . Po&ﬂéfﬂeog‘p;'e-r SP&"M Dalivary DBiIingd TRANSFER OF ENERGY tina
Tavitt Nuter | ”bﬁfﬁﬂ;au";m : uozu%‘;:a?:ugm rm Megawad Hipurs Megavtalt Hours | No.
{e) (0 (g (h) ﬁw’ 6‘% .

SA 75 Varicus MBTA 57,784 BEZT B
TSA-NEP-22  [Various . MECO 22,430,564 epAd0,56d 2
TSA-NEP54  |Various . |MA Gov. Land Bank _ 130,653 130659 @
TSA-NEP-18. |Various- [Mewimac - 30,806 30,806 . 4
TSA-NEP-89 Varius Iidckeboro 267,398] 267398 5
TSA-NEP-48  |Verious Micldtelon 101,442 101,449 8
SA 108 Varlous NECD - - 8,122,679] 8122874 7

ANEP-21  Vasious NH Coop 7,36 7.3 8
TSA-NEP-34  |Various North Attlcbord 240,052 240,059 9
TSA-NEP-21  |Various Transcanads _ _ 1,045 1,045 10

JEP-67  [Various Pascoag 57,082 57,083 11

TSA-NEP-45  [Various |Paxion 25,388 25384 12

TSA-NEP-49  |Various Peabody ' 500,880 - 500, 13

TSA-NEP-44  [Various Princeton ' . 12,45 12, 14

SA 62 Varlous _ Reading - . 190,80 130,804 15

TSA-NEP-50  [Vasldus : Rowey - o 45,208 43208 14

TSA-MEP40 |Various _ - |Ghrewsbury : : 299,227 299,227 7

TSA-NEP-74  [Various Witford 1,841 1841 18

TSA-NEP-70  |Vasicus _ Tewksbury 2,382 2369 19

TSA-MEP-78  |Vasious Granite State Eleclc 501,761 501,761 29

2t

22

23

24

25

2%

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

7 »

S

0 38,063,710 38,063,71

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 320.3




Name of Respondent ) H}:iﬁ Fl 2}1' .IS:| nal {DMate 8‘! R }on Year/Period of Report
rigina 0, Da, ¥¥, End of 2012/04
Naw England Power Company . A Rasuhmlssmn Iy

Account 456} Continusad)

THAND T
{Includlng transacllons reffered to as ‘wheeling')

. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Scheduls or Tarlif Number, On separate lings, list all FERC rate schadules or contract

o t?natlons under which service, as identified in column (d}, is provided.
rt receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point™ ransmission service. In column (f}, report the

demgnailcn for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was recsivad as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract,
7. Report in column (i) the number of megawatis of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract.
Demand reported in column ¢h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawaithours received and delivered.

SZE:? rHal:.; Paint qi F{ecii}p[ _ Poink of Delivary Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
e | | e | et | e o .
(e} U] (@ {h} (i) _ G
TSA-NEP-41  |Various Sterling 60,320 80328
TSA-NEP-68  [Various Varlous 503,464 603,464 2
TSA-MEF-42  [Varlous Templaton 60,727 80,727 3
TSA-NEP-35  |Varlous Wakefisld ' 198,931 198,931 4
TSA-NEP-3%  |Various Wast Beylstan 58,134 58,134 &
SA 130 Warious Fr. ¥ing/Shelbourne . 103,419 103,419 8
484 Various BECO infarconnection _ 101,002 i0t,008 7
: : 27| 27 @
TSA-NEP-31  [Various BEGO intercannection 51,578 51,5784 9
> ‘i{ - Various " |various 10
T - Various Vatious 1
SA8 12
SA 20 13
5A 23 14
RS 484 15
. 16
TSA-NEP-52  |Various Varigus . _ 1,208 1,208 17
’ 18
12
20
2
22
23
24
25
26
27
26
28
30
31
32
33
0 38,063,710 38,063,710

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3284




desighations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

contract.

8. Reportin column {i} and (j) the total megawatthours received and dativered.

Nama of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of R Year/Period of Report
New England Pewer Company (1] An Original [l;vlt;. Da. ¥ Endof _ 2012004
THAN CCOL antinu

{Ineluding transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’) ]
5. In column (e}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule ot Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

It receipt and defivery locations for ail single conlract path, “point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
=ignation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was recelved as spegified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where anergy was delivered as speclfiad in the

7. Report in column {h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is speclfied in the firm transmission service contract.
Demand reparted in column {h) must be in megawatts. Faotnate any demand not stated on a maegawatts basis and explain,

SI:;F:dC Eat;a 5 Eoint cinl Receépl;her Point of Dalivery Biilngd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Tarif Number e mﬂ;:c:n) (Suﬁﬁgﬁﬂaw D(::;:? Megawatt Hours MogaWa Fours —{ o.
(&) 0 . ) (h) ] 0

' 1
2

SA 124 a
R3378 4
RS 425 5
SA 206 8
SA 120 7
SA 204 8
SA 200 2
RS-~ 10
L/ 11
RS 451 t2
13

SA 122 14
SA 203 Varlous ANP Ballingham 3,774 3774 15
. 16

SA 210 Various Millannlum Power 4,252 4262 17
SA ’ 18
SA 14 19
SA102° 20
SA 113 21
SA1/8A2 22
SA 208 Varlous AES Granite Ridgs 8,632 383 22
SGIAISONEN 24
HS 484 25
26
7
i

29

a0

31

32

33
<) &

R
o 38,063,710{ 38,063,710
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Paga 328.5




Name of Respondent . Ll;is H i% il (DMalne gfa. R$Ip)cﬂ Yaar/Period of Raport
ngin 2012/Q4
New England Pawer Company @) D A Resubmission Iy, Endgf _ =Uals

(Including transaetions reffered to

TRANSIISEION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Accaunt 456) (Cortinued)
as 'whaeling’)

£ ~gnations under which setvice, as identified in column {d}, is provided.
.

contract.

5. In column (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

leport receipt and dafivary locations for all single contract path, "point to peint” transmission service. In calumn (), report tha
designation for the substation, or other appropriats identification for where energy was received as specified in the contragt. In column
(@) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was dedlvered as specified in the

7. Raport in column {h) tha number of megawatts of billing demand that is specifiad in the firm transmisston service contract.
Demand reported in column {(h) must be in megawaits. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explaln.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERG Rale Puaint of Receipt Foint of Delivery Billing TRANSFER GF ENERGY Line
Schedule of {Subsatation or Other {Substat.:lon o Othex Damand Wiegavi it Fiours WegaWaii Aours NG,
Tariff Mumber Dasignation) Dasignation} (MVY) Recahved Delivarad
{e) 3 U] ) th { @

TSA-NEP-81 T
SAZ Support : {Suppart 2
SA218 Various anchester Streel 3,87 3974 3
SA217 Various Brayton Peint 104,902 104,902 4
TSA-NEP-64 5
&
SAZ16, SA17 7
TEA-NEP-261 -]
[TSA-NEP-2 Various Bear Swamp/Fife Broo 2,977 2377 9
i ""\NEP-SS Varlous Somersst 10
A3 Varlous Salern Harbar 18,426 18426 11
TSA-NEP-83 12
13
T5A-NEP-30 14
15
16
LGIA-ISONEM 17
18
TSA-NEP-60  [Various Dighton 1,736 1759 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
|SA35 26
a7
28
29
30
31
a2
38
1 3

L

0 36,063,710 38,063,?1&1
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Name of Respondent mis Re z: 'g. - ?h?te Sf R Jclrt Yoar/Pericd of Report
rigina 0, Da, 2012/Q4
New England Pow_er Company @ A Resubmission Iy End gf i
1l ‘ourt 458) {Continued}

{including transactions reftared to as ‘wheeling')

9. In column (k) through (1), report the revenue amaounts as shown on bilis or vouchers. In column {k}, provids revenues from
demand charges related to the billing demand reported in cofumn (h). In column (1), provide revenuas from energy charges related to
l }nount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
ine.ding out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listad in column (a). If no monstary settlement was made, enter zero (#1011} in
celumn (n}. Provide & footnote explaining the nature of the non-menetary settlement, including the amount and typs of anergy or
service rendered. - : -

10. The total amounts in cofumns (i) and ()} must be reported as Transmission Racaived and Transmission Delivered for annual
report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM THMSMISSIDN OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Chavges Enargy Charges {Other Charges) Total Reventes (5) Lina
(5) i8) ) {lssbem) No.
® {} {m} (n)
' o 90,179) 80,178 1
- 2
a
837,203 ' 637,203| 5
13,350 13350 6
2,630} 2830 7]
5753 5753, 8
- 55,194 55194 9
— " 16,345 16,3450 10
'"(_ J 4,846,997 4,846,907 11
' 12
93,053 93,083 13
312 at2l 14
84,070 84,070 15
181,213 181,213 18
2,588 2,589 17
473,163 473,163 18
18
1,560/ 1,560( 20
21
22
23
24
- 25
26
27
28
29
ag
3
32
a3
i 34
v '
0 o 280,438,100 200,439,100
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Name of Respondant This Report Is Date of R ¥aar/Period of Report
)] (Mo, Da, Y1) : 2012/04
New England Power Company i k Endof _ =Vi&/ad

TRAN

O F ) Account 455) (Coniinueg;
(Including transactions reffered io as ‘whesling’)

g, In column {k) through {n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In calumn (k}, provide revenuas from

g!f"‘l?nd charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges refated lo
\mount of enargy transferred. (n column {m), provide the total revenuss from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote ali components of the amount shown in column {m}. Report in celumn (n)

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). i no monetary settlement was mads, enter zero {11011} in

H
s

celumn (n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary seitlemant, including the amount and type of snergy or

service rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual

report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectivaly.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data,

REYVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELEGTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Chargas) Totai Reverues (§) Line
(B) {8} (3) (iktt+m) No.
{k) U] {m) {n}
1
2
87,668 87,668 3
4
13,571 13571 5
6,821 6,821 8
2,420 2420 7
366,468 366,468] 8
534 834 g
Y 13,832 13,832 10
A 11
35,824 35,824 12
174,441 174441 13
102,751 102,751 14
20,957 20957 15
S 2,684 2684 16
6,641 8,641 117
1%
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
a7
28
23
30
3
32
. a3
CY 34
0 290,439,100 290,439,100
FERC FORM MO, 1 (ED. 12-30) Page 3301




Name of Respondent 'mls R Rrrll Ign gl R‘%e B{aﬂﬁz}uﬂ Year/Perlod of Report
New England Power Gompany ) %: Resubmission vl Endof _ 2012Q4
{Inciuding transactions reffered to as 'whaeﬁgy)m {Conlinuecy
8. in column (k) through {n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from
d .rm\and charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). tn column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to
nount of energy transferred. In column (m}, provide the total revenues from all other charges on hills or vouchers rendered,
inwutding out of peried adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m}. Report in column (n)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, snter zero (11011} in
column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, including the amount and type of energy ot
sarvice rendered.
10. The total amounts in columns (i} and (j) must be reported as Transmission Recaived and Transmission Delivered for annual
report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respesctively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.
REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS -
Demand Charges ' Energy Charges {Other Charges) Tolal Revenues ($) Line
{3 5] ) (lsbem) No.
K il {m) {n
' 4,096 4006 1
. 4ae2 4182 2
142,452 1424521 3
" 8,203 -6,208] 4|
5
297,143 287,148 &
2,850,973 2850073 7|
. 684,165 684,165 8|
200,535 200535 9
N 231,837 231,837 10
_(_ P 275,230 2752300 1t
863,272 Bes,a272| 12
637,354 B37,354] 13
. B24op 22422 14
192,973) 192,973] 15
25218 25,218 16
115 -1t5[ 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
a2
. 33
0 290,439,100 290,439,100

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90)

Page 330.2

——




Nams of Respandent mis R t; gi ginal ([ﬂ%a Bfa,ﬁ%m Year/Period of Repart
Haw England Power Company @ Resubmissicn / i End of 2012/04
THAN coout OrinuUeg
{Including transactions refiered to as ‘wheeling’)
9. In column (k) through (n), repart the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from
("“1 nd charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related o
imount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total ravenuas from ali other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
including out-of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all compenants of the amount shown in column (m). Report in Golumn (n)
tha total charge shown on bills renderad to the antity Listed in ¢olumn {a). If no monatary settiement was made, enter zero (11011} in
column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and typa of enargy or
service rendered. .
10. The total amounts in columns (i} and (j) must ke reperted as Transmission Receivad and Transmission Delivered for 2nhual
report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respactively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.
REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
Demand Charges Enargy Charges {Other Charges) Total Reverues (§} e |
(%) ] 4] (k+hm) No.
{k) ] (m) {n}
215,656 215,656 1
71,935,769 71,935,762 2
293,853 283,653 3
101,848 101,948 4
2,405 2405 5
© 2,232 o222 8
34,870,515 34,870,515 7
49,508 49,5081 8
C 27,178 27,179 9
O - 33,806 33,806 10
b 210,915( 210915 11
71,313 71,013 12
-4,090 -4,080| 13
82,279 82,279) 14
11,659 11,6891 15
- 261,238 261,238 16
39,524 30,524 17
2,101 2,101] 18
_ . 4,959 4959] 18
© . 4p0661 420,661 20
2
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
] 34
0 0 290,439,100 290,339,100
FERC FORM MO. 1 {ED. 12-30) Page 3303




Name of Raspondent Er.ll}ls Fl 2 18" inal i{%ﬂa Bfaﬂ%m Year/Period of Rsport
New Engiand Powsr Company @ [JA Rast?bmission I Endof __2012/Q4
{including fransactions reffared to as 'wl'leem‘rg')nt ) (Continued)
9. In column (k) through {n), repori tha revenue amourts as shown an bills or vouchers. In column (k}, provide revenues from’
t:}smand charpes related to the biling demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from eneigy charges rel.a_ted to
}nount of enargy transferced. In column (m), provide the total revenues frem ail other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
Inuuding out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amourst shown in column {m}. Report in column {n)
the total charge shown on bills rendersd to the entity Listed in column {a}. 1f no monetary setilement was made, enter zero (11011) in
column (n). Provide a lootnote explaining the nature af the non-monatary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or
service rendered. _
10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annuai
report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively. '
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.
REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRIGITY FOR OTHERS
Demand Chargas Encrgy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Lns
/) (3) &) (khem) No.
] {) {m) {n}
5,855 8855 1
42,903 42903 2
9,895 9,805 13
ase7| 3397] 2
6969 59688] 5
105,649 105649] &
341,770 Mol 7
- 8|
. 192.508( 182,508] o
s 234,284,744 234,984 7441 10
[ 7,386,720 7,386,720] 11
~12489] 12,498 12
-9,279,081 9279081 13
-77,884,781 -77.884,781| 14
105,685 106,665 15
18
26,641 26,641 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
28
26
27
28
29
50
a1
3z
33
4 3
R ’
0 290,433,100 290,439,100
Page 230.4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30)
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Name of Respondent E;I;is Ri g inal {Eﬁle Bi R\?F;Uﬂ Year/Paricd of Report
n Qrigin a, Da, Yr End ot 2M2/Q4 -
New England Power Company A Rosubmisslon Iy, nd

Y FOR LUTHERS (Account 456) {Confinuad)
{Including transactions reffarad ta as 'wheeling}

service rendered.

9. In column (k) through (m), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (K}, provide revenues from
--~and charges relaled fo the bifling demand reported in column (h). In column {I), provide revenues from anergy charges related to
k. '*nour!t of energy transferrad. In column {m}, provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers renderead,
incuding out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnota all components of the ameunt shown in column {m). Report in column (R)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in cofumn (a). i no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in
column {n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-maonetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or

10. The total amounts In columns {i) and {j) must be reported as Transmission Receivad and Transmission Delivered for annuai
raport purpcses only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively. .
11. Footnote antries and provide explanations following all required data:

REVEMNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR CTHERS

Damand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Tatal Revanues (§)
{5 (% (#) {lel ) No.
{k) { (m} {n}
1
2
876,190 arg,i90] 3
4.540| 4540 4
4,000 4,000[ &
64,904 64,904 &
4,934 4934 7
1,152,042 1,152,042 &
244,908 244,908 ¢
[ 3,485 348s5] 10
.7 1
44,768 44,768 12
13
36,333 35,333 14
2,008 2,008 15
16
5,048 5,048 17
© 75,284 75.284| 18
191,772 101,772 19
246,968 246,988 20
382,842 382,842 21
" 39,475 29,475 22
23
82,083 82,008 24
71,884 71,884] 25
33,311 3311 26
27
28
29
an
a1
ae
33
) 34
0 ¢ 200,438,100 290,438,100
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Paga 330.5




Name of Respandent '[['lf;is F||1 g - {Dﬁla 8{ R )url Year/Period of Report

X JAn Origin o, Da, Yr R2012/04

Mew England Power Company @ [JA Rasubmission ' Emdg =012l
TRANSMIEE STRICITY FOR O T HERS (Account 455) {Confinued)

1] b E ]
{Including transactions reffered to as ‘whaeling’)

9. in column (k) through {n), report the revenue amounts as shown on hiils.or vouchers. In column (k), provide revanues from
c;/exngnd charges related to the billing demand reported in celumn (h). tn column (1), provide revenuss from energy charges relatad to
{ )munt of anergy transfarred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bilis or vouchers rendered,
inuwiding out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount showr in cotumn (m). Report in column (n)
the total charge shown on bills renderad to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zare (11011) in

service rendered.

column {n}. Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, Including the amount and fype of anergy or

10. The total amounts in columnsg (i} and (j} must be reported as Transmission Recaivad and Transmission Delivered for annual
repott purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations foliowing all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenuss () Line
() %) $) . (k) No.
) L] {m) {n}

67,083 g7.283] 1

30,757 30,737] ¢

3

12,484) 12464 4

4,790,383 4,790,383 5

B

570 s70] 7

7,368 7,368] -8

782 792| 9

N 10

N -488 488 11

53,783 53,793 12

_ 13

264,398 284,308 14

488,012 439,012| 15

11,276 11,278f 18

"~ BgDd 890| 17

18

1,543 1,543 19

4,451,004 4,451,004 20

21

22

2

24

5,631,000 5631000 25

17,275 17.275] 28

" -6,305378 -6,305,378| 27

: 28

29

30

31

a2

33

() 34
L

0 290,439,100 | 200,439,100
Page 3306
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Name of Respondent

New England Power Company

{2) A Resubmissian

This Report is: Daio of Repori
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

f !

Yeaar/Period of Report

2012404

et

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Scheduie Page: 328  Line No.: 1

Column: n

Direct Assignment Facilities

True-up: <S5185>

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5

Colunmmn: m

Direct Assignment Facilities

True-up: $31%,353

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6

Column: m

Operations and Maintenance /

Administrative and General Charge

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7

Cofumn: m

Operations and Maintenance /

Adminstrative and General True-up:

546>

[Schedula Page: 328 Line No.: 8

Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities

True-up: <«$348>

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 9

Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities

True-up: <56,047>

iSchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 10

Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities

True-up: <&1,606>

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11

Column: a

Hydro Quebec Alternate Current Reinforcement

iSchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11

Column: m

Full Cost of Service Charge

[Scheduie Page: 328 Line No.: 13

Colurmn: m

Direct Assignment Facilities

True-up: <57,091>

[Schedule Page: 328  Line No.: 14

Column: n

Operations and Maintenance /

ddministrative and General True-up:

<595

[Schedufe Page: 328 Line Np.: 15

Column: m

‘)Operations and Maintenance /

Administrative and General True-up:
Net Settlement Refund: <«$4,8%0>

$3,820

" [Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 16

Column: m

Operations and Maintenance /

Administrative and General True—up:

<51,289>

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 17

Column: m

Full cost of Service True-up:

5243

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 18

Colfumn: m

Operations and Maintenance /

Administrative and General True-up:

528,659

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 20

Column: m

Local Network Service — Schedule 21

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 3

Column: m .

Operations and Maintenance /

Administrative and General Trua-up:

<57,171>

[Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.:5

Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities

Charge

[Schedufe Page: 326.1 Line No.: 6

Column: m

Operations and Maintenance ./

Administrative and General True-up:

<3410>

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 7

Column: m

Operations and Maintenance /

Adminlstrative and General True-up:

5165

ISchedule Page: 328.1 Line Np.: 8

Column: m

Full Cost of Service True-up:

«551,841>

[Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: §

Calumn: m

Operations and Maintenance /

administrative and General True-up:

<36>

Scheduile Page: 328.1 Line No.: 10 Column: m

- Full Cost of Service True-up:

<$274>

\Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 12 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilitles

Charge

[Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 13 Cofumn:m

Direct Assighment Facilities

True-up: <£12,238>

| Bchedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 14 Column:m

Direct Assignment Facilities

True-up: <34,097>

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




f

Name of Respondent

7N New England Powar Company

This Repuri is:'
(1) X An Original
{2) . A Resubmission

Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

{Mo, Da, Y1)
1/

2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 15 _Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities True-up:

<52, 756>

(Schedule Page: 328,1 Line No.: 16 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities True-up:

<$185>

[Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 17 _ Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 3282 LineNo.: 1 Column:a

Beston Edison Company

Schedule Page: 326.2  LineNo.:1 Column: m

Local Network. Service - Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No:2__ Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

chedule e:328.2 LineNo.:3 Column:m

Local Network Service = Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 4 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

|Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.:6_ Column: m

Local Nekwork Service - Schedule 21

(Schedule Page: 3282 LineNo.:7 Column; m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 326.2 Ling No.:8 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

{Schedule Page: 3282 Line No.:9 Coiumn: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

e

o

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 10 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

\
" "\Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 11 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 12__Column: m

Local Network Service — Schedule 21

iSchedule Page:323.2 Line No.: 13 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

|Schedule Page: 328.2  Line No.: 14 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

(Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 15 Column: m

Local Network Service — Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 326.2  Line No.: 16 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedules 21

[Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 17 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

[Schedule Page: 328.3 LineNo.:1__ Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.:2 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:3 _ Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 4 Column:m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

[Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.:5 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.:6 Column: m

Logal Network Service - Schedule 21

¢ 'Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:7 Column: m

\._.Local Network Service - Schedule 21

Page 450.2
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TN

‘)

Name of Respondant This Report is: Date of Repert | Year/Period of Report
. {1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
New England Power Company (&) - A Resubmission [/ 204204
FOOTNQTE DATA '
[Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.:8 _Column: m ]
Local Network Service — Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 3283 Line No.: 8 __Cofumn: m_
Local Network Service — Schedule 21
{Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 10 Columm: m
Local WNetwork Service - Schedule 21
ISehadule Page: 323.3  Line No.: 11 Column: m
Local Network Service — Schedule 21
iSchedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 12 Coiumn: m
Loral Network 3Service - Schedule Z1
iSchedufe Page: 326.3 Line No.: 13 Column: m
Local Wetwork Service — Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 14 Column: m
Local Network Service — Schedule 21
[Schediule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 15 Column: m.
Local Network Service - Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 328.3  Line No.: 16 Columi: m
Local Metwork Service — Schedule 21
iSchedufe Page: 326.3 Line No.: 17 Column: m
Local Network Service — Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 18 Column: m
Local Netwonrk Service - Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 19 Column: m
Local Network Service - Schedule 21
ISchedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 26 Column: m ]
Local Network Service — Schedule 21
Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.:1 __Column: m
Local Metwork Service - Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.:2 Column: m
Local WNetwork Service - Schedule 21
{Schadule Page: 328.4 Line No.:3 Column: m
Local Network Service — Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 328.4  Line No.: 4 Column: m
Local Network Service - Schedule 21
|Schedule Page: 3268.4 Line No.: 5 Column: m
Liocal Network Service — Schedule 21
[Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:6  Column; m ]
Local Network Service - Schedule 22
ISchedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:7 Column: a
Commonwealth Electric Company _J

[Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 7 Column: m

Pnint to Point Transmission Service

[Schedule Page: 3284 Line No.:8 Column: m

Lacal Network Service - Schedule 21 ~ New Agreement with billings beginning 2013

ISchedule Page: 328.4 Line No.:9 Column: m

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

Scheduie Page: 326.4 Line No.: 10 Column: a

Regional Transmission Group (ISC-NE) - Regional Transm1551on Service

Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 10 Column: m

Regional Transmission Service

IGchedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 11 Column: a

Regional Transmission Group (ISO-NE} - Scheduling and Dlspatchlng Service

[Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 11 Column: m i

Regicnal Scheduling and Dispatching Service

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4503




Name of Respondent ) This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
| _New Engtand Powsr Company {2) . A Resubmission il 2012/Q4
v FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 3264 LineNo.: 12 Column: a

Granite State Electric Company Integrated Facilities Agreement
{Schedule Page: 328.4 _Line No.: 12 Column: m ]
Integrated Facilities Serwvice

[Schodule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 13 Column: a
Massachusetts Electric Company Integrated Facilities Agreement

Schedule Page: 328.4  Line No.: 13 Column: m ' ]
Integrated Facilities Service :
[Schedule Page: 3264 Line No.: 14 _Column: a

Narragangett Electric Company Integrated Facilities Agreement

iSchedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 14 Column: m

Integrated Facilities Service

iSchedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 15 Column: a

Rhode Island Eastern Massachusetts Vermont Control Center ~ Scheduling and Dispatching
\Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 15 Column: m

Scheduling and Dispatching Service

{Schedule Page: 328.4 Line Neo.: 17 Column: m

Sub-Transmission Carrying Charge True-Up: 35100

[Schedule Page: 328.5 LineNo.:3 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities True-up: <330,482>

§chedu!e Page: 328.5 LineNo.:4 Column:m

Operations and Maintenance / Administrative and General Trus—up: <85150>
iSchedule Page: 328.5 LineNo.:5 Column:m

/W\Operations and Maintenance / Administrative and General True-up: <$197>
\_ .Schedule Page:328.5 LineNo.:§ Column:m
7 Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <8$4,917>.

\Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.:7 Column: a
Boston Ediscon Company ' -
|Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 7 _ Columm: m
Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <$102>
|Schedule Page: 328.5 LineNp.:8 Column: m
Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <$105,819>
\Schedule Page: 326.5 Line No.:9 _ Column:m
Diréct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: «<S13,844>
ISchedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 10__ Column: m
Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <$4, 768>
\Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 12 Column: a
Commonwealth Electric Company ,
iSchedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 12 Column: m
Full Cost of Service True-up: 514,755
|Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 14 Column: m
Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <31,221>
[Schadule Page: 326.5 Line No.: 15 Column: m
Local Network Service - Schedule 21
Schedule Page: 328,.5 Line No.: 17 Column: m
Local Network Serwvice - Schedule 21
{Scheduls Pags: 328.5 Line No.: 18 Column: m
Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <$4,14%>
Schedule Page; 328.5 Line No.: 19 Column:m
Direct Assignment Pacilities Charge True—-up: <$12,484>

\Schadule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 20 Column: m
( ‘pirect Assigmment Facilities Charge True-up: <517,013>

\._{Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 21 _Column: m ' [
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.4 ' I




!r’". .

i

5| New England Power Gompany
I

)

(2) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Repart is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
/1 2012/04

FOOTNOTE DATA

Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <$33,837>

|Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.:22 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <$2,307>

\Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 24 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <£631>

\Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.:25 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <$7,406>

Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.:26 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-up: <S117>

(Schedula Page: 328.6 Line No.: 1 Column: m

Open Access Same Time Information System Service - Schedule 204

iSchedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 2 Column: m

Direct Assignment Facilities Charge True-

up: <%2,153>

{Schedule Page: 328.6 LineNo.:5 Column:a

Hydro Quebec Energy Services Inc. - United States

[Schedule Page: 328.6 LineNo.:§ Column: m

Service - Schedule 2034

Open Access Same Time Information System

[Schedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 7 Colurn: m

Open BAccess Same Time Information System

Service - Schedule 202

[Schodule Page: 328.6 LineNo.:8 Column:m

Open Access Same Time Information System

[Schedule Page: 328.6 Line No.:9 __Column: m

Service - Schedule 20A

Local Network Service - Schedule 21

\Schedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 11 Column: m

Local Network Service — Schedule 21

[Sehedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 12 Column: m

Open Access Same Time Information System

Service ~ Schedule Z0A

(Schedule Page: 326.6 LineNo.: 14 Column:a

Transalta Energy Marketing - United States

|Schedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 14 Column: m

Open Access Same Time Informatlion System

Service - Schedule 204

ISehedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 15 Column: m

Open Access Same Time Information System

Service - Schedule 20A

I[Scheduie Page: 328.6 Line No.; 16 Column: m

Cpen Access Same Time Information System

Service — Schedule 2024

[Schedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 17 Column: m

Local Netwnrk Service - Schedule 21

[Schedule Page: 326.6 Line No.: 19 Column: m

Local Nework Service - Schedule 21

[Schedite Page: 328.6  Line No.: 20 . Column: m

Open Access Same Time Information System

Sarvice — Schedule Z0A

[Schedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 25 Column: m

Reclass of Expatriate Refund Reserve

|Schedule Page: 326.6 LineNo.: 26 Column: a

Open Access Same Time Information System

Service — Schedule 202

[Schedule Page: 328.6 Line No.: 27 Column: m

Reclassification and correction of expenses

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.5




[ This Report Is: . ' Dats of Report Year/Pesiod of Report
{1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Endof 201204

{2) DA Rasubmission _ it R —
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY I3C/RTOs

1. Report in Golumin (a) the Transmission Ownar racsiving revenue for the lransmigsion of elactricity by the ISQYRTO,

2. Usa a separats line of data for each distinct typs of iransmission senvice ivalving the entities isiad in Golurnn (a).

3,4~ Calumn {b) enter a Statislicat Classification code hased on the origina/ contractual terims and conditions of the service as follows: FNO — Finm Netwaork

S{ Afor Othars, FNS — Finm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP ~ Long-Taem Firm Paint-to-Point Transmission Setvice, OLF — Othar Long-Term

Finu Transmission Service, SFP - Shart-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservation, NF ~ Non-Flrm Transmission Servica, 08 — Other Tranemission

Service and AD- Qui-of-Period Adjustmants. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “tus-ups” for sendce provided in prior reporting pericds. Provide

an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. See General Instruction Jor definilions of codes.

4. In column (¢) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or fariif Number, on separate (ines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which senice,

as fdentified in column (b} was provided, _ .

5. in column {d} report the revenua amounts ag shown an bills or vouchers.

8. Raport in column (e) the total revenues distributed 1o the entity listed in column (a).

Line Paymsnt Received by Statistical | FERC Rate Scheduls| Total Revenue by Rate | Tolal Revenue

No. {Transmission Owner Name) Clagsification | or Tartf Number | Schedule or Tarif
(G 1] ] () — {e)

New England Power - affliates FNS New England IS0 Taiff 198,788,522 198,789,622

New Englard Power - cthers FRO New England ISO 42,881,942 42,081,842

Nama af Respondent
New England Power Company

O I~ o [ foa pa{=

10|

-
—t

REIBINIZ

8i%|N|8 (%

30
31

23

o1 EJ AR

a8
39

i it

[ ]
4.,/ TOTAL

281,671,464 241 671,464
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Name of Respondent T?ﬁs R Rﬁ %:_ - Jﬁte Bf R }crrt Yeoar/Period of Report
(3
New England Fawar Company . E 2: Re:filar::isslon (,r ?‘ 2, End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRECITY BY OTHERS (Account 565}
{Inciuding transactions referred to as "whesling”)
1. Report all transmission, i.e. whaeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municlpalities, other public
rities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter,
. . oolumn (a) repoart sach company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with
the transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.
3. Incolumn (p) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the ariginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service far Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Shori-Term Firm Paint-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm
Transmission Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See Gensral Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications,
4. Report in column (¢} and (d) the total megawatt hours raceived and delivered by the pravider of the fransmission service,
5. Report in column (g), () and () expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respandsnt. In column (e) report the
demand charges and in column {f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred, On column (g) report the tatal of all -
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column {h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monstary settlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a fooinote explaining the nature of the non-monetary setilement,
including the amount and type of energy or sarvica renderad.
&. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a) as the last [ine.
7. Footnote antties and provide explanations following all reguired data.

Line TRANGFER OF ENERGY]  EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
No. | Name of Company or Publle | Statistical | Magawaii- Maﬁ;i‘u@" grmand Shey. e Total Gosi of
Authority (Footnate Affiliaions) | Classification | Received |  Delivered % ($ _ &r? 'a"s@'ssmn
{a) (o) fc} (o) ) () (o)
1|NSTAR Companies FNS 160,255 231,688 231,688
2| Northeast Uilfies FNS 532,504 C D708 10,708
3[VETGO Hal 08 ' 255930 255,930
4|HQli - NEPAC 08 - - . 10,923 10,023
-5 {NSTAR Companies - 08 99,271 98,274
1 150 New England (RT0}) ' FNS 5713 5713
7| Notheast Utties _ FNS 1786395 1,786,395
8 |NSTAR Companies . FNS 48945 48,945
9{NHHT Comp-HQll » 05 - -  3,399613 3,999,513
10 |HQI-NEET 08 524201 524,201
11| NERT Bles Ca- HQ I o 0s . 4757868 4,757,368
12 [NSTAR Companles o FNS 1,308,464 799,566 799,566
13 _
14}l - NEPAC ' 08 22080 22,080
13
16 | Ashbumham FNO ) 11,002 11,002
TOTAL 2,001,303 12,561,903 12,561,903
()
e’

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 332




(

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Oviginal {Mo, Da, Yr) :
7 1_New England Power Company {2) o A Resubmission 1 201204

e

FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 332 Line Na.: 1__Column: a
Nantucket Cable, Merchant's Way
[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 1 Column: g |
Pacilities Charge and Network Transmission Service Charge
Includes 2011 true-up: 55,823
|Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:2 _Column:a |
Northeast Utilities for Western Massachusetts Electric Company, Southern Berkshire,
Northampton, Granby .

-

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:2 _ Column: g

Network Transmission Service - Open Access Transmission Tariff - Schedule 21 WU
Includes refund of <$21,659>, 2011 true-up of <$430,340>, 2011 true-up adjustment of $534

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:3 _Column: a ]

Vermont Electric Transmission Company Inc.

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 3 Column: g - ]
Hydro Quebec Phase I Support Charge
Includes Ql 2012 true-up: <$15,859> .
{Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 4 Column: a |
New England Power A. C. Transmission Facilities
[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 4 Column: g |
Hydro Quebe¢ Phase II Credit Enhancement Charge '

|

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:5 Column: a

“\Hydro Quebec Phase II A. ¢, Facgilities

\Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:5 Column: g

~“Support Charge

Includes a 2011 true-up;: $1,589

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 6 _ Column: a

Independent System Operators New England (Regional Transmission Owners)

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:6__ Column: g .
Regional settlement for Schedule 9 Wheeling — Open Access Tranmission Tariff :

\Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 7 _Column: a
Northeast Utilities Transformation charge for Western Massachusetts Electric Company,

Southern Berkshire, Northampton, Grandby
{Schedule Page: 3322 Line No.:7 _Column: g - |

Iransformation Charge

- |Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 8 Column: a

Boston Edison's Radial Lines 255 - 2337, 2338 |
|

\Schedufs Page: 332 Line No.:8 Column: g
Support Charge

" Includes 2011 true-up: $745

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:9 Column:a

New England Hydro-Transmission Corporation

{Schedule Page: 332 _Line No.: 9 Column: g |
Hydro Quebec Phase II Support Charge

Includes a 2011 True-up: <S561,150>

\Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 10 Column: a ]
New England Electric Transmission Corporation ' _
(Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 10 Column: g ]
Hydro Quebec Phase I Support Charge

Includes a Q1 2012 adjustment: $16,891

Includes a Q3 2012 adjustment: $113,449

- ~<Includes a 2011 true-up: <$2,035>

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




T
. /'

Year/Period of Report

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
. {1} X An Original {Mg, Da, YT}
‘} New England Power Company : {2) A Resubmission /! 201 2104
' FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 11 Column: a

New England Hydro-Transmission Electric Company Inc.

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 11__Column: g

Hydro Quebec Phase II Support Charge
Includes a 2011 true-up of <5113,133>

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 12 Column: a

Dewar Strest Interconnection

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 12 Column: g

Facilities Charge
Includes a 2011 true—up: <524,414>

iSchedule Page: 332 Line No.: 14 Column: a

New England Power A. C. Transmission Facilities

[Scheduie Page: 332 Linse No.: 14 Column: g

Hydro Quebec Phase II Credit Enhancement Charge

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 16 __Column: g

Interconnection Agreement Charge

[FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r}
-~ JNew England Power Company _J{(2) __ A Resubmission x 2012/04
P OOTNOTE DATA

chedule Page: 336 Line No.: 48  Column; b
Depreciation base is the average of the beginning and ending balance of gross plant cost
less salvage wvalue.

()

-

I
~[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 450.1 |




MName of Respondent
New England Pewsr Company

This
(M

art Is:
An Criginal

{(2)[] AFResubmission

Date of Raport
{Mo, Da, Yi}
Ji

Year/Pariod of Repaort
2012/Q4

End of

MISCELLAN

EQUS GENERAL EXPENBES [Accuunt.QSU.E] (ELECTRIC)

Line
Mo.

Dascription
(@)

Amourit
(b}

¢ Induslry Association Dues

887

o Nuelear Powar Research Expanses

Other Exparimental and Genetal Research Expenses

13,030

Pub & Bist Info to Stkhidts...expn servicing oulstanding Securities

Qth Expn »=5,000 chow purposs, recipient, amount. Group if < §5,000

505

Environmental Matters

2,987

Corporate Matiers and Contracts

43,808

Transmission Settiement Reporting

88,971

DD~ D n]| ||

Miscellaneous Wiitectfs and Adjustments

14,124
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TOTAL

164,312
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Mame of Respondant T;his Report !g:_ | [i%a Bi' R$pon Yea:ﬂF'er[odﬁeport
New England Power Company 52; [:I AL'FII e;u@;:mm ( oy & Y1) _ Endof __ 2012/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
{Except amortization of aquisilion adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expenss for Assat
P~ 3ment Costs (Account 403.1; (d} Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant {Account 404); and {8} Amortization of Other Electric
k. /{Account £05). : :
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to computa amortization charges for electric plant {Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.
3. Report ali available information called for in Section G avery fifth year beginning with raport year 1971, reparting annually only
changes to calumns (c} through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriats, to which a rate is applied. Identity at the bottem of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used. '
In column {b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composits tofal. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average tialances,
state the method of averaging used.
For columns (), {d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
{a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of gurviving plant. |
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in calumns (h) through (g) on this basis.
4. It provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of roported rates, state at
the bettom of section G the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

) ﬁemecialim Amorlizalion of
Ling Depraciation Expense for Asset Limited Termn Amortization of
No Functional Clagsification B2 Retirement Costs Electric Plant Olher Electric Total
- {Accolint 40:3) {Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Ace 405)
(@ o)y : (c) __{d) {s) (1]
1{Intangible Plant 17,201 17,29t
Steam Production Plant
3|Nuclsar Production Plant
- -
( Ydraufic Production Piant-Convenlional
'§|'Hydrauuc Production Plant-Pumpead Storage .
Ciher Production Plant 45,702 : 45,702
7| fransmission Plant 37,178,180 37.176,180
8| Distribution Plant 325,361 325,361
" 9|Regional Transmission and Mariet Operation 357,944 357,944
10{ Genaral Plant
11} Common Plant-Electric .
12| TOTAL 37,905,187 17,291 37,922,478

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

ZRC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) ' Page 336




{2 DA Resubmission

Mame of Respandent T1hIs R th I(s) il [El‘;ij.te Bf Re ) Year/Period of Report
o, [y
New England Power Company () n origin ) a, End of 2012/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Changes

TL' i ] i Depreciaie Eshimated et Applied oriality w
- Aocounto. (|n'?|'"?12'u§§.51§s} A Saee (32]&3% DpreTr'crea'tnta)s Aelhe ™
(&) (k) (c) (+)] (e} [+]]

12|Cther production
13|341 117 12,82
14342
15]343
161344 089 9.62
17]345 . 70 15.99
18[Subtotal 1,170
191Transmisslon .
20(352 11,897} 45.00 1.82]Ra 28,78
21[as3 925,386 45.00) 1.98|R2.5 34.9
221354 28,928 60.00) 1.08| R4 29,50
23}ass 370,470 45.00 2.09]s2 32.89
24|355 289,572 45.00) 2.00f52 31.99
25|357 7,245 60.00) 1.18|Rs 4920
26(358 3,562 60.00) 1.18(Rs 0.30
27(358 40,044 45.00 1.83|R3 34.71
28|368 Quiney Beco 777 45.00 183[R3 0.91
29(359 4,080 50,00 1.76| RS 14,60,
30/subtotal 1,891,771
31|Distribution i

7 “ae2 83 45.00 1.47]R2.5 841

“-ool264 110 35.00 2.45|R3 8.9
241385 156 35.00) 2.50|R3 7.69
35366 1 60.00 1.58|R5 26.34)
36]387 16 35.00 252|R2 8.92
37(3s8 12 25.00 3.26]53 2,41
38]azo 8,331 28,00 3.40fL05 18.07
39Subtotat 8,689
40)General
41391 49 26.00 3.84/5Q 0.95
42394 826 28.00 3.56(S0Q 15.18
43[395 915 93,00 434lsQ 9,51
44307 4,478 18.00) 5.23L1 8.29|
45[a08 4 26.00) 1.84/s50 0.24]
46 [ Subtotal 8,264
47
48|Tatal 1,707,894
49
50

f

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03) Page 337




[

Name of Respondent This Roport is: Cate of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
¢~} New England Power Company (2) o A Hesubmission 1 2012/Q4
v FOOTNOTE DATA

T

\Schedule Page: 336 Line No.:48 Column: b

Depreciation bage is the average of the beginning and ending balance of gross plant cost

less salvage value. :

f

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-37) Page 450.1




REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENS

Name of Respondent T1his Re E\rl Ié:- sl |:|:3|8 Bf R )on Year/Period of Report
.Da, ¥t
New England Powar Cempany 52; AnH nt?::r:issi { p 3 Endl of 2012/04

ES

amartized) relating fo format cases befors a regulatory bady, or casas in which such a body was a party.

1. Repori particulars {details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year {or incurred in previous years, if

By f e
J\'f sport in columns (b} and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deierrad in previous years.
' ipfi Expenses Total Deferrad
LI\I.Ir: Furnish nama of regtfl):tit:;lgﬂﬁ?misslon or bady the Aﬁ:;fﬁ;tﬂgy XP?:; Eu,ren’f?,»g‘;’, iri Ac'%oum
ackat or case number and a daseription of the: case) Commigsion Utllly {b) + (0) Beginrﬁ%g &vear
(a {b) [e) (d) (e)
1 |New Harmpshire Public Utllitles Commission-
24 Assessment of expenses | 63,704) 63,704
3
4| Faderal Energy Regulatory Commission-
5| Assessment of sxpenass 2,502,632 2,502,632
8 .
7 Massachusefts Emargancy Managarmant Agency
a|8pecial assassment Re: Nuclear awareness 299,133 229,153
9
10| Federal Ensrgy Regufatory Commission 53,850 53,850
11| Docket No. EL11-66-000
12 |New England Transmission Ownars
13 |Joint Defense Agreement
14
15| General Rate Related Lapor and Expenses 796,229 786,229
16
17
18
19
PR
L
- g5
23
24
25
26
27
28
23
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
| .45
J
B
46| TOTAL 2,795,453 850,07 3,645,548
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-06) Page 250




Name of Respondent T1his R 9 IS:' inal Date of R Year/Period of Report
Mew England Power Company :2; nﬁe;ﬂ?“[ssbn ”;"3' Da, Y9 Endof _ 2012004

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSEQ {Continuad)

EXPENSES INGURRED DURING YEAR

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized, List in column (a} the period of amortization.
4./J.\.is.t in column {7}, (g), and (h} expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to incoma, plant, or cther accounts.
5 }wr items (less than $25,000) may be groupsd.

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY GHARGED 10

DCaparimant
)

i) 1l

@

Mol
i

Delerrad to
Account 182.3

{

Contra
Aceount

fi)

Amount

(k)

Line
End of Year No.

028

63,7

928

2,502,632

229,133

Sl | ~ldfn| el

928

53,850

—_
o

—_
—_

b
hy

—
w

-
B

2928

796,229

-
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Nama of Respondent 1;]1 s Rapgﬁ IS:_ imal Dhﬁ\te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
rigi o, Da, Yr
New England Power Company %2; % N Resgbl:issicn ( 1 End of 2012/1Q4
RESEARCH, DEVELGPMENT, AND DEMONGS [RATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Intarnally:
{1) Generation
a. hydroslaciric
i. Recraation fish and wildlife
ii Other hydroelectric
b. Fosgil-fugl steam
c. [mternal combusfion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
2. Unconvenlional ganaration
f. Siting and haat rajection
{2) Transmigsion

1. Describe and show below eosts Incusrad and accounts charged during the year for tachnological research, development, and demonstration (R, D & D}
nmingt jnitiatect, continued or concluded during the year, Report also support given to others during the year for jeinily-sponscred projacts.{Identify
Ent ragardlass of affiliation.} For any R, D & D work carried with othars, show separately the respondert's cost for tha yvaar and cost chargesbls to
o .ers {Sae definition of research, developmeni, and demonstration in Uniferm System of Accounts).
2. Indicats in column {a) the applicable classification, as shown balaow:

a, Overhead
b. Undergraund
{3} Distribution
{4) Ragional Transmiagion and Market Operation
{5) Environment {other than equipment)
{8} Other (Classify and incude items In excess of 50,000}
{7} Total Cost Incurmrad
B. Electric, R, [t & D Performed Externatly:
(1) Research Support to the electrical Resaarch Council or the Electric

Power Research Instituta

line Classification
No. (@)

Oascription
(b)

Qther

Research & Davelapmant : Transmission

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
K
y

b
12

13

14

15

i6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

&Y

a2

a3

- 34

5

L

37

38

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent 1:Il1is Report 18:I inal [I)“ateof R Year/Period of Report
New England Powsr Company }2; ﬁ‘;ﬂ' orgnel o { o, Ca, Y0 Endol __ 201204

RESEARCH, DEYELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION AGTIVITIES (Continuad)

(2} Resgarch Support to Edison Electric Institute

{3) Resaarch Support to Nuciear Power Groups

F~™agaarch Support to Others (Classify)

{ ital Gost lncurred
8. Ircludein column (c) al R, D & D items parformed Intemally and in colurmn (d) those items performed outsida the company costing $50,000 or iore, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safeiy, corrosion control, poliution, automation, measutement, inswation, type of appliance, eic.}. Group items
under $50,000 by classificalions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, {A (6) and B {4} classify items by type of R, D & D activity.
4. Bhow in column (e} the account number chargad with expanses during the yesr or the account to which amounts wera capitalized during the yaar, listing
Acceunt 107, Censtruction Work in Progréss, fisst. Show in cofumn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column {a).
5. Showin column (g) the lotal unamentized accumulating of coats of projects. This total must squal the balance In Account 188, Research, Developmant, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of tha year. )
6. If cosls have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projests, submif estimates for columns {c}, (d), and (f} with such amounts Inentified by "Est.”
7. Repart separately research and related testing facilities operalad by the respondent,

Costs Incumed Intemally | Sosts Inaumsd Externally | AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line

Curre&l)Yaar Current Year ] ACCOUNt AU Accumulation No.
() g} . ' ) Q)

974 12,056 930.2 13,0308

Clol~wtm|lt|plelma]—

™
R
| -
-

-
[\~

%N 8RN

29
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Name of Respondent mis Rﬁg‘rt IS inal Ph?;e B; R p rt Year/Pariod of Report
N Origina ,Da, End of 2012/Q4
New England Pawer Company _ (2) ["JAResubmission /e e =

DISTRIBUTION CF SALARIES AND WAGES

Repori below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts fo
I%Iifi.ty Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
! ;‘Jed In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

ghvir'g substantially correct results may be used.

Line Classification Divact Payroll Allocalion of Total
Payroll charged for .
Mo. Distribution Glg.aring Ac%cunts

() b) . d

Electric

Operatian

Froduction

Transmission

Regicnal Market

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Sendce and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation {Entey Total of lines 3 thru 10)

Maintenance

Production

Transmission

Ragional Markst

Distribution

Administralive and General

TOTAL Maintenancs (Tatal of lines 13 fhru 17}

Tatal Operation and Maintenancs

Produclion (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)

Transmission {Enter Totad of lines 4 and 14)

{ Reglonal Market (Enter Total of Uines 5 and 15)
| Distribution {Enter Tetal of ines 6 and 16

Customer Accounts (Transcribea from line 7)

25 | Customer Senvice and Infermational (Transeribs drom line B)

26 | Sales (Transcriba from fing 9)

Administrative and General {Entar Todal of linas 10 and 17}

TOTAL Opsr. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27)

Gas

Dpetation

31 | Production-Manufactured Gas

32 | Produetion-MNat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dav.)

33 | Cther (Gas Supply

34 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

35 Transmisslon

34 | Distributlan

37 | Customner Accounts

38 | Customer Sarvice and Informational

39| Sales

40 | Administrative and Genaral

41

42

||| ||l (]|

1]

=
=]

—ry
—

[y
ha

-
[7:]

-t
-9

-k
[5]

-
=]

-
~

-
[=-]

-—h
w

M
=]

.'m
-

»

=
&

Mna
=

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40}

Maintenance

43 | Production-Manufactured Gas

44 | Production-Natural Gas {Including Exploration and Davelapment)
45 | Other Gas Supply

48 | Sterage, LNG Terminaling and Frucessmg

47 | Transmission

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 254




Name of Respondent This Report Is: YearfPeriod of Report
{1} ﬁﬁn Original
New England Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continuad)

Line
No,

Classification

@)

Distribution

Administrative and General

50

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)

Total Oparation and Maintenance -

Praduction-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of fines 3t and 43)

Produttion-Nafural Gas {Including Esxpl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32, 44)

Olhex Gas Supply (Erter Tatal of lines 33 gnd 45)

Storane, tNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru 47)
Transmission {Lines 35 and 47) _

Digtributlon (Lines 36 and 48)

B B BT S s

Customer Accounts (Line 37)

Customer Sarvice and Infarmational (Line 38)

Sales {Line 33)

2\128(8

Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)

TOTAL Oparation and Maint, (Tatal of Bnes 52 thru 61}

Qther Utifty Depariments

Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL All Utility Dapt. {Total of lines 28, 62, and 64)

Utility Plant

Construction (By Lilility Dapartmants)

Elscivic Plant

Sas Plant

Allfgmn of
Payrol e for
Galgrarin .Eégcnunts

. -Other {provida dalais in iootnote):

TOTAL Consiruetion (Total of lines 68 thiu 70)

Plant Removal (By Utilty Departmants)

Eieclric Plant

Gas Plant

Qther {provide details in foofnote):

TOTAL Plant Remaval (Tolal of fines 73 thru 75)

Other Accouris (Specify, provide details in footnea):

g%

TOTAL Other Accounts

JOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

ERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondant _ This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

New England Power Company
(2) [J A Resubmission v, End of __ 201204

Faia COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

- dseribe tha property caniad in the Utility's accotnts as common utilily plant and show the baok cest of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as
provided by Plant Instruction 13, Comman Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts, Alse show tha allocation of such plant costs 1g the respective
departments using the common ulility plant and explain tha basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depresiation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provislons, and armounts allocaled to utiity deparimants using the Common wtility plant to which such accumulsted provisions relate, including explanation of
bhasis of allocafion and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of oparation, maintanancs, rents, depreciation, and amortization for commen utifity plant classifled by accounts as providad by
tve Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such axpenses to the departments using the common ity plant to which such expenses are related.

Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classlficalion and referencs to order of the Commission or other authaorlzation.

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 336




Name of Respondent mis Tﬁgﬂ los" ginal {D';te gi Ra }urt Yaar/Pariod of Report
fn nal o, Da
s L = 2012/Q4
New England Powar Company @ I:I A Resubmission ! nd of

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN I1S0/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details calied for concerming amounts it recordad in Account 555, Purchiasa Powar, and Account 447, Sales for

A" ™ for tams shown on (SO/RTO Settiement Statements. Transactions should be separately netied for sach ISO/RTO adminislered energy market for
ph | Asof determining whether an entily s a net sellar or purchaser in a given hour. Net megawalt hours are fo be used as the basis for determining whether a
net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monihly raperting pariod, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts ars to ba aggregated and separately reported in

Account 447, Sales for Resale, of Account 555, Purchased Powar, respectively.

Line Descri’pt&m of “Em(a}
Na. (a)

Balancs at End of
Quartsr 1
(b)

Balanca at End of
Quarter 2
ic)

Balanca at End of
Quarter 3
{d)

Balance al End of
Yaar
{8}

Energy

Net Purchases (Account 855}

Net Sales [Account 447}

4,586,235

3,680,763

8,339,872

Transmission Rights

41 3,5%

Ancillary Services

Other llems (iist separately)

<0 |00 I~ | |en | oo fro 1=

10

-
-

i
]

46 | TOTAL

4,556,235

3,850,763

8,418,543

8,238,872

FERC FORM NQ. 1/3-Q (NEW. 12-05)
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Namea of Respondent '[I;his fg R:% 18.1 inal {Dhﬁle Bf RYep}on Year/Pariod of Report
gin 0, Da, Y 201204
New England Power Company ) A Resubmission ‘5 End of

FURGHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
|'(c:'1 aondents Open Access Transmission Tariff,

: |1n valumns far usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of maasure.
{13 On line 1 columns (b}, (¢}, (d), (e}, () and {g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

{2) On lina 2 columns {B) (e}, (d), (&), (f}, and (g) repoit the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold
during the year.

(3) On line 3 cofumns (b) {c), {d), {e), (f), and {g) report the amount of regulaticn and frequency response services purchased and sold
during the year, : .

{4) On line 4 columns (b), {c), (d), (), (f}, and {g) repart the amount of snergy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

(5} On lines 5 and &, colurnns (b}, (é}, (d), {&), {f), and (g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement sarvices
purchased and sold during the period.

(8) On line 7 columns (bY, (c), {d), (e}, (), and (g) report the total amount of all other types angillary services purchased cr sold during
the yaar. Include in a {ooinote and specify the amount for each type of ather ancillary service pravided.

Amount Purchasad for the Year Amount Sold for ihe Year
Usage - Related Bilfing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinznt
Unit of Unit of
“Lin Type of Ancillary Senvice Number of Units | ‘deasure Dollars Number of Units Measure Dolfars
e C {a) {B {c) - ) o) {f (@
& ) ,}cheduﬂng, Bystem Control and Dispatch 5,856,857
2|Reactive Supply and Voltage
3iRegulaiion and Frequency Response
A Enargy Imbalancs
5|0psrating Reserve - Spinning
6]Operating Reserve - Supplement
7|Other :
5,856,857

HTotal (Lines 1 thru 7)

FERC FORM NO_1 (Mew 2-04) Page 398




(1) [X]An Original (Mo Da, End of 20204

MName of Respondent This Reparl Is: Data of Ry, Yp} . Yaar/Pericd of Report
MNew England Power Company ) A Resubmission

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOﬁ.D

(1) Report the monthly peak inad on ihe raspondanl's tranemission system. Kf the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
mteg rated, furnish the requirgd information for each non-integrated system.

(& "ort on Column (b) by manth the transmission System's peek load.

{&. ot on Columns (c ) and (d) the spacifled informatfon for each monthly ansmission - system peak load reported on Column {b).

{4) Repovt on Celumns (s) through () by manth the system' monthly masimum megawalt load by statistical classifications. See Gensral Instruction for the -
definition of 2ach stafistical classification, :

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Peak | Dayoi | Hourof| FirmNetwork | FinnNetsork | Llong-TomnFm |  Otherfong- | Short-Temn i Other
No.f  month MW -Total | Monthly | Manthly | Service for Seif | Service for Paint-to-paint Term Fim Poirt-to-polnt Service
: Peak Paak Others Reservafions Senvice Raseyvation
a {b) (c} ) |~ (e} {f) (@ th} 1] i
1| January 5,560 4 1800 4,650 910 :
2| February ' 515 24 1900 4,33 820]
3 March 4,341 829
Totatfar Quarter 1 13,321 2,559)
5l Aon 37Ty 2]
B| May 5,341 24 1700 4,505 8
7w - 8,269 1,479
8| Totalfor Quarier2 14,534 2,73
8| niy 5,131 EE R
10] August 7,089 3 1600 5,772 1,313
11| Septamber 6,05 1 17 4,93 1,114
| el for Quarter 3 S 208 18,341 3,791
\___tuber 4,54 19 1900 37t 281
14] Novamber 52684 21 1800 4,545 1,023
15{ December 3 7] 4,344 1,025
16{ Totad for Quarter 4 12,304 2,829
17] Total Yearto
Datefvear 57,004 12,08

FERC FORM NQ. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400




Name of Respondant '[r;r;is ngl Ig ol {I:;jne gi R$psan Year/Perlod of Report
Y AN Qngingl 0, L, Yt End of 201204
New England Power Cnmpan_y 2 [JA Resubmission I, n =
MONTHLY ISO/RTO TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD
(1) Report the monthiy peak oad an tha respondent's transmission system, ! the Respondenl has two or more power systems which are not physically
i )egrajad furnish the required informatton for each non-infegrated system.
{ “port on Golumn (b) by month the transmission system’s peak load,
;.. «&port on Column (c) and (d) the spacified infermation for each monthly transmiisston - systeim paak load reported on Column (b).
{4) Report on Colusng {&) through {i) by menth the syatem's fransmission usage by classificafion. Amounts reported as Through and Out Service in Golumn
{q) are to he excluded from those amounts reported In Galumns (g} and (f).
(5) Amounts reported in Solumn {J) for Total Usags is the sum of Celumns (h} and (i).
NAME OF SYSTEM:
Line Manthly Peak | Dayof | Harof] |mpoitsinte Exports from Through and Naiwork Point-to-Foint Total Usage
No. Month MW - Total | Moniily | Mently]  ISORTO ISO/RTO Qut Servico Service Usage Senvice Usage
Pagk Pagk .
{a) (B {c) id) (g) {f {h (i {i
1| danuary
2| Februery
3F March
4! Totalfor Quarter 1 o =
5| April
G May
7| hine
8| Totat for Cuarter 2 S 5
ol sy
10| Augrst
11| Seplembar
™ Total for Quartar 3
.. _J,l Octabar
1 4! higvember
15} December
16| Total for Quarter 4
17| Total Year to
Dateffesr
(]
\\_ wd
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-8 {(MEW._ 07.04) Page 4008




FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90)

Name of Respondent _Ei'iis Regortls: - Hmam Bfaﬁﬁart YeariPerlod of Report
New England Power Company @) A Hestgwmissicn p ‘:‘ Al Endof __ 201204
) . ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Repont below the information called for concarning the disposition of electric energy generatad, purchased, axchanged and whealed during Ihe yoar.
li \} fism MogaWatt Hours LP:IT . Mem MegaWalt Hours
. {8} (a} ib)
1|SCURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Genaration (Excluding Station Use): 22(Sales to Wltimale Consumers {Including
3!Steam Interdepartmental Sales)
4|Nuciear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See
5| Fydro-Convenlional instruction 4, page 311.}
BfHydro-Pumped Storage 24)Non-Requirements Sales for Regale (See 589,146]
7/0ther : Tod " |instruction 4, page 311
8{Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
8[Net Generation (Erter Total of lines 3 192  26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric Dapt 2
through 8) Cnly, Excluding Station Uss)
10[Purchases 589,146] 27|Total Energy Losses 190
11[{Power Exchanges: 28[TOTAL {Enter Total of Lines 22 Thwough 27) 589,338
12/Receivad (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13| Deliverad
14|Ngt Exchanges (Line 12 minus iine 13)
15| Transmission.For Other (Wheeling)
16|Receivad 38,063,710
17| Dsliversd N 38,083,710,
18{Met Transmission for Other {Line 16 minus
}Ene 17)
B ~'Transmission By Others Losses
i ,-OTAL (Enter Total of fines 9, 10, 14, 18 589,338
and 19)
:\___/J
Page 4Ma




(1} [X]An Original * (Mo, Da, Y1) Endot  2012/Q4

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Data of Report Year/Period of Report
Mew England Power Company ©  [~1A Resubmission Iy

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1. Report the monthly peak |oad and energy output, If the vespendsnt has two or more power which are not physically Integrated, fumish the required
intormation for each non- integrated system.

f’z‘"“‘qurt in column (b} by month the systern’s output in Megawatt bours for each month.

L lmrt i column (¢) by month the non-requirements sales for rasate. Include in the menthly amounis any energy losses assaciated with ths sales.
4. Raport in column (d) by month the system's monthly masirmum megawalt load (0 minuls infegration) associated with the systam.

8. Report in column {e) and (f) the spacifled information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

NAME OF SYSTEM:  New England Power

Line Maonthly Non-Requirmenis MONTHLY PEAK
Sales for Resale & -
No. Maorth Total Monthly Energy Associated Logzas Magawalls  (See Instr. 4} Day of Month Hour
(@ b c} {d) (8) (n
29| January 49,189 49,173 0
20| February 57,137 57,124 0
31| March 51,6804 51,666 0
32| Aprit 49,942 49,927 0
33 May 39,564 39,526 0
3| June 51,680 51,666 0
a5 July 47,421 47,421 ]
36 August ] 47,025 ] 46,986 3
37| September 48,922 i 48,908 0
38| Getolar 45,502 46,488 0
39| November 47,203 47,186 0
40| December 53,083 53,088 0
(
41| TOTAL 589,338 509,146 |7

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90} Pags 4010




MName of Raspondent This B Date of Report
(1) Oﬂginal (Mo, Da, YI)

New England Power Campany 2) []A Resubmission 11

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Repoii data for piant in Service only. 2. Large plante are steam plants with Installad capacity (nama plate raling) of 25,000 Kw or more. Repart in this page
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and muclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant Jeased or operated as a joint facility.
4r‘r peak demand for 80 minutes is not available, give dala which |s avallable, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend mere than one plkant, report
of. . /11 the approximate average number of amployass assignable to aach plant. 6. 1f gas Is used and purchasad on a Iharm basts report Ihe Biu content or
the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed convernted to Mct. 7. Quanillies of fusl burnsd {Line 38) and avarage cost per unit of fusl burned (Line 41) must be
consfsient with charges to expense accounts 501 and 847 {Line 42} as show on Line 20, 8. If more than one fuel is burned In a plant furndsh only the

composite heat rate for all fuals bumad.

‘Year/Period of Report
Fnd of 2012/Q4

Lina
No.

lten

@

Plant

Name: Maniucket

(0)

Plant
Name:

&

Kird of Plant (Intemal Gomb, Gas Turb, Nuclear

I.C.E/ Gas Turbine|

Type of Constr {Conventional, Outdoor, Bollar, sic)

outdoor

Yaar Cviginally Constructed

1988|

Year Lest Unit was Instafied

1995

Total Instalied Cap (Max Gen Name Plato Ratings-MW)

12.40]

0.00

Net Paak Damand on Piant - WA {60 minutas)

Plant Hours Connected io Load

Net Caonfinuous Plant Capability {Megawalis)

©lw|~w|m|m|ajw]le]a

Whan Not Limited by Condenser Watar

When Limited by Condensar Walar

—
L]

[y
—

Average Number of Employees

12 {Net Gieneration, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh

13 JCost of Plant: Land and Land Alghts

14 | Structures and Improvements

15 | Equipment Costs

16| Asset Relirement Cosis

171 Total Cost

OQQEDDDD.GQQQ

,‘Dst per KW of Installed Capacity {line 17/5) inckiding

o
o
S
]

[=]

Production Expenses: Oper, Supy, & Engr
Fuel ’ )

2

Coolants and Water (Muclear Plants Orly)
Steam Expenses -

Sleam From Other Sources

Steam Tranaferred (Cr)

Eiectric Expenses

Misc Steam {or Nuclea) Power Expenses

ﬁgaﬁaﬁuaﬁ

Rerts

28 | Allowances

29 | Maintenance Supervidion and Engineering

30 | Maintenance of Structures

31 | Maintenance of Boiler {ar reactor) Plant

32 | Maintenance of Eleclric Plant

33 | Maintenance of Migc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

Qield|lolclojlo|lo|lo|la|la|la|lc|o

DUOQQODQODQUOGQQCDQDGQOQQQGDD

~ 34| Total Production Expenses

35 | Expenses per Net KWh

(=
o
©
2

=
2
=2
L=

" 36 |Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, Oil,orNuclear)

Unit {Coaktons/Oit-barrel/Gas-mefMNuclear-indicate)

Quanlity (Units) of Fuet Burned

Avg Heat Cor - Fusl Burned {btwindicala if nucless)

Avgy Cost of Fualfunit, as Debvd f.o.b. during year

0.000

0.000

0.000-

0.00¢

G.000

0.000

Averaga Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned

0.000

0.060

0.000

0.000

0.040

0.000

Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Milicn BTU

0.000

0.000

0.000

.| 0.000

0.000

2.000

Average Costof Fual Burnad par KYWh Net Gen

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000 .

0.000

0.00G

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

“jwerage BTLU per KWh Nat Generation

1 U E I A

ERC FORM NOQ. 1 {REV. 12403)
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Name of Respondent This Raport [s: Date of Report YearfPeriad of Raport

New England Power Company :;i E}:nRggu.ng;nr:ils sion U::‘?.' Da, Y1} End of 2012/04
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) {Confinued}

9. [temns undar Cost of Plant are basad on U. §. of A. Accourts. Production expenses do not includa Purchased Power, System Control and Load

?9“ tching, and Other Expensas Classifiad as Other Power Supply Expenses, 10. Far IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.

d 548 on Line 25 "Eleclric Expenses,” and Maintenancs Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, “Maintenance of Elactrc Plant." Indicate plants
ci&;.gned for paak load service. Designate aufematically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with cambinations of fossll fual steam, nuclear
ateam, hydro, intemal combustion or gas-turbing equinment, raport aach as a éeparate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle
aparation with a conventional steam unit, include t1e gas-turbine with the sieam plant, 12, If a nuciear powar ganerating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting methad for cost of power gansratad Including any excess costs attribufed to research-and development; {b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fual cost, ant (£) any-other informative data conceming plant type fusl used, fual enrichment type and quanity for the
repart period and ather physical and oparating characteristics of plant. :
Plant Plant Plant Lire
Name: Name; MName: No.

{d} (e} €3]
1
2
3
4
000 0.00 0.00 5
] o 0 6
0 o 0 7
0 0 0 8
4] 0 0 9
4] o o; 10
o 0 o] 11
i} 0 ol 12
] 0 0| 13
0 0 0| 14
0 o 6 15
0 o 0 16
Uy 0 0 9| 17
(\ A 0 0 ol 18
0 a 0| 1e
0 g o] 20
0 a 0] =
0 o o] 2
[ o of 22
1} o] 0| 24
0 0 a| 25
0 hj a| 26
0 o ol 27
0 o 0| 28
(] o 0| 29
i} 0 0] 30
0 0 ol »
4] 0 0| 32
4] ) ¢l 33
0 0 0 24
0.0000 0,0000 0.0000{ 35
1]
. 37
0 0 0 0 0 o [H 0 o} a8
0 0 ] Q 0 ¢ 0 a 0 ag
6.000 0.000 0.000 Q.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 | 0.co0 0.000 3.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
| 0.000 (.000 0¢.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
o 0.000 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44
FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV, 12-03} Page 403




MName of Respandent This Repart Is: Date of R&mrt Year/Perlod of Raport
New England Powar Com 1) TRjan Origiral (o, Da, ¥1} 2012/04
pany (2) [JA Rasubrhlssion - r Endof 278N

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Largs Plants)

fo "} It licensed project, give project number.

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity {name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, oparated endar 3 kvense from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or oparatsd as a joint facilty, indicale euch facts In a

3.+ Apeak demand for 80 minules is not availshle, give that which Is avallable specitying period.
4. It agroup of employees attends mare than one generating plant, repoit on ine 11 the approximate avarags numbar of amployess assignable 16 ¢ach plant.

Lina Item FERC Licensed Project No. 0 IFERC Licensed Project No. )
No. Plant Name: Planl Name:
A {B) {e)

Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Slorage)

Plart Construction type {Conventional or Ouldoor)

Year Originally Constructed

Yzar Last Unit was Installed

200} ' 0.00

{Net Peak Demand on Plant-Magawalls (60 minutes)

|Piant Hours Gonnect to Load

1

2

3

4

5 |Total Instalad cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW}
5

7

8

£l

Net Plant Gagability {in megawsits)
(a) Under Most Favorable Oper Condilians 0 0
10| (k) Under the Most Advarse Oper Conditions 0 O
11 |Averags Number of Employees 0 a
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh [ 0
13 |Goat of Plant
14 | Land and Land Rights D 0
15 [ Structuras avd Improvements 0 o
| 1+-"Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 1
| iquipment Costs 0 0
18] Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19 | Asset Ratirament Costs 0 0
20| TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19) o 0
81 | Cosl per KW of Instalied Capacity {line 20 / 5) 65.0000 0.0000
. 22 jProduction Expansas
23 | Operafion Supenvsion and Engineesing 0 0
24 1 Water for Powar v 0
25 | Hydraulic Expenses 0 1]
26 | Electric Expenses 0/ Y
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses o 0
28 | Rents 4] ¢
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Enginsering 0 0
30 | Maintehance of Structures 0] 0
31 [ Maintenance of Resarvoirs, Damas, and Watanways of 0
32 | Malntenance of Electriz Plant 0 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Piant 0 1]
34 | Total Production Expenses (lotal 23 thru 33) 0 1]
35| Expensaes per net KWh 0.0000 0.0000
f
)

:RC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 406




Name of Respondent This Report lg: Date of Repart Yaar/Period of Report
1} ﬁﬁln Origirsal (Mo, Dz, Y1)
New England Power Company @ ] A Resubmissian 1y End of 2012/04

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continuad)

intarnal cambustion engine, or gas turbing equipment.

|8. Theitems under Cost of Plant represent accaunts of combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses de not
i}':""'fl,F Purchased Power, System cantrol and Load Dispatching, and Other Expanses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
£ port as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of staam, hydro,

FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERG Licensed Profect No. 0 FERC Licensed Prejact No. ¢ Lina
Piant Name: Plant Nama: Ptant Nama: No.
id} (8) i
i
2
3
4
Q.00 0.00 0.00 5
i] 0 [ 6
0 0 o| 7|
2 Lrees, 5 Sl SR z = a
1] 0 a 9
0 Q of 10
I 0 o| 11
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Mame of ﬁespondent
New England Fower Company

This Raport Is:
{1} An Original

(2} [JAResubmission

Dateof R Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Ba, ¥n)
End of 2012/Q4

i

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Piants)

fo

‘} Give prajact number,

3! . .3t peak demand for 50 minutss is nol avaliable, give the which is avallahle, specilying period.

4, If & group of employees attends more than ane generating plant, raport on fine 8 the approximate average numbar of employess assignable 1o sach plart,

5. Tha items under Cost of Plant represent aceounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform Systam of Accounts. Production Expenses do not
Inelude Purchasad Power System Condtel and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of Instajled capacily {name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operaﬁngl under a license from the Federal Energy Regulalory Commission, o operatad 2s a Joint facility, Indlcate such facts in a

ltem

@

FERC Licensed Project Mo,

Piant Nama:
{b}

Type of Plant Construction {Convantional or Qutdone

Year Originally Canstructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total Installed cap (Gen name plats Rating in M)

et Peak D eniaind on Plant-Megawalts (80 minutes)

lPIanl Hours Connect 1o Load While Generating

Iet Prant Capabiity (in megawaits)

Average Number of Employees

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
a8
9

{Generation, Exclusiva of Plant Use - Kwh

10

Enesgy Usad for Pumping

11

Net Cutpul for Load (lina 8 - iina 10) - Kwh

12

Cosl of Plant

+
|

L

“and and Land Rights

,J!rucmr&s and Jmprovements

15

Resenvoirs, Dams, ahd Waterways

16

Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

- 17

Accessory Eleciric Equipment

18

Miscallanecus Powerplant Equipment

19

Raads, Railroads, and Bridges

20

Asset Retirement Costs

Total cost {tolal 13 thru 20)

Cost per KW of installed cap {line 21 / 4)

21
a2
23

Production Exponses

24

Operation Supervision and Enginaering

25

Water for Power

26

Pumped Storage Expenses

27

Electric Expenszes

28

Misc Pumpad Storage Powar generation Expenses

28

Rents

30

Maintenanes Supervision and Enginesring

3

Maintenance of Structures

32

Maintenance of Reservolrs, Dams, and Waterways

33

Maintenance of Electric Plant

Maintepance of Mise Pumped Storage Plant

Production =xp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)

Pumping Expenses

Tokal Production Exp (total 35 and 36}

34
35
36
37
3"'
f

~ .

o ?xpenses per KWh {line 37 7 8}
i

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 408




Name of Respendent This Report [5: Date of Raporl Year/Period of Repart
(1) ﬁﬂ Origlnal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Mew England Power Company @ ] A Resubmissian I End of 2012/Q4

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants} (Continuad)

8, Pumping enargy (Lina 10} Is that enargy measured as input to the plant for pumbing PUIROSES. _
*-glude on Line 38 Ihe cost of ehergy used in pumping into e storage reservolt. When this item cannat ba accurately computed leave Lines 38, 37 and 36

? .
q-‘/ deseribe at the bottom of the sehedule the campany’s principal soureas of pumping powsr, the estimatsd amounts of energy from each station or
other source that indlvidually provides mora than 10 parcant af the fotal enexgy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as reparted herdin jor
sach source described. Group together stalions and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percant of tofal pumping energy. If contracts are
made with others to purchase powet for pumping, give the suprlier caniract number, and dats of contract.

FERC Llcensed Project Mo.
Plant Name: '

()

FERC Licensed Project No.
Pilant Nams:

(d)

FERC Licensed Project No.

Plant Nama:
(e

Line
No.
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=
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Yaar/Pariod of Report
New England Powar Company E;_; nﬂgli%r:ilssion tpf';' Da, Y1} End of 2012/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Small Plants}

1. Small generating plants are steam planls of, lass than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas furbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and purmpaxd
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (nama plate rating). 2. Designate any plant lzazad from others, aparated under a license from the
FE’” ™ Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facilty, and glve a concise statemant of the facts ina foolnote. If llcensad project, give project
ne '

Jintectncte, '

Year |InstaMed Capacity Net Peak i
Line Name of Plant Orig. {Name PrajeEEaﬁng Demand Nagg:gtﬁlun Cost of Plant
Na. Gonst. {In MW) Plant Usa

M
(a) o) © R ) e (o) (u
Southbridge Streel 1989 1.00 413,475

A e = G Y R A ™

—
=]

-
-y

-
a

—
(%]

-l
S

15

-l
-]

.
~

—
o

&g-gaﬁgaﬁai@/’l‘sa

32
23
34
as
36
a7
38
39
40

41
42
43

~ -
Y

N

46
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Name of Respondent This H th ]CS) inal {Dhﬁtagf R J rt Year/Period of Report
X JAn OQriginal o, Da, ¥r 2012/Q4
New England Pawar Company A Resubmission Iy, Endof _ &71=Ma8

GENER!

ATING FLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Centinuad)

3. Listpiants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydm, nuclaar internal combustion and gas turbine planis. For nuelear, ses instruction 11, Page

408, 4. If netpeak demand for 60 minutes is not avalabla, give the which is available, specifying peticd.

5. f any plant is equipped wih combinations of

+, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report @ach as 4 separata plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbina is uliizedin a

\ .

! ;tunbma regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion alr in a boller, raport as one plant.

Plant Cost (Ihc! Assat
Ratire. Costs) Per MW

(@)

Operation

Exc'i. Fual

{h)

Fraducilon Expances

Kind of Fuel

Fuied Maintenance

0

i

&

Fuel Costs {in cents
{per Miificn Biu)
m

Line

=
o

50

Diesel

w|l] el n]aln] =

[in]

—
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o
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Name of Raspondsnt mis R o grig inal Rﬂate Bf_ﬁ ) Vear/Paried of F{ep.m
iy @ La, ¥r 201204
New England Powar Coampany (2 [T]A Resuomission Iy End of .

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report Infoarmation concerning fransmission lines, cost of lines, and expensas for year. List each Iransmisslon fine having nominal voltage of 132 tdlovolls or
grealer. Report transmiss|on lines below these voliages in group tatals only for each voltage.

2.~ ngmission finse includs all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given i the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report

8, Jlon costs and expenses on this pege.

3. Hq:cn data by individual Ines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant cosis are included in Account 121, Nonwtility Proparty.

8. Inciicate whether the typa of supporting structuve reported In eotui (s) is: (1) single pole wood or stee!; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) fower; or (4)
undergraund construction If a ransmission fine has more than one type of supporting structire, indicale the mileage of each type of constructian by the use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a ransmission line of a differant type of construction need not be distinguishad from the ramainder of the lina,

8. Repoart in columns {f) and (g} the total pole mifes of sach transmission line. Show I calumn (f) the pole mifes of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the iine designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole miles of lina on structures the cost of which Is reported for ancther line. Report pole
mites of line on leased o partly owned siructures in column (g). In a footnete, explain the basis of such otcupancy and state whether expenses with respect to

such structuras ars included in the expenses reportad for the line designated.

i DESIGNATION VOLTA v
1::: | g&dh#ﬂ ) Type of LEIBIG%ID(SPOIB" ?T'ilas) Number
60 cycla, 3 phass) | Supporing repoﬂ arcuit miles) ot
n Lre n res ircui
From _ To. Operaling Designed Structure of Lina of Anginer -~ | Cireuits
Dasignaied Ing .
@ (b) i) @) &) il fa) ihj
1| Line 301 Beicheriownludlow _|Campenter Hill, Charlton 345.00 345.00[WHF 33.10] 1
2 _ |
3|Line 302 Carpanter HN Sud  Mitbury #3 Sub . 3450 345.00| WHF 15.80 1
4 ' | .
5)C303/3520 Line Brayton Pt |ANP Station-W Medway Sub | 345.0 345,00 WHF 11.70 1
8
7
8)Line 314 Sandy Pond Sub Miltbuiry #3 Sub 345.0] 345 00 |SPHF 2.20 1
9
|/~ “ipe 315 Brayton Pt Sub Rhode Island State Line 345.00) 345.00|WHF 29.90 1
N/ {Wrentharm/Cumberland}
12] Line 323 Milibury #3 Sub Millord/Medway Town Line | 345.00 345.00/WHF 14.30 1
13 SPHF
14
15]Line 32¢ Sandy Pond Sub New Hampshire State Ling 345.00 345,00 |WHF 1240 1
16 {Tyngsbora/Hudson}
17| Line 337/338 Sandy Pond Sub {Tewkebwry Subto Str 67 345.0 345.00{WHF 2260 1
18 o {Burfington/Billsrica) '
19 '
.20} Ling 339 Tewksbury #22 Golden Hil Sub, Saugus 345.00 345,00/ WHF 14.70 1
21 : ' _ . _
22] Line 343 Millbury #3 Sub Sandy Pond Sub, Ayer 5. 5.00{whF, 5P 73.20 1
23 - , [ _ '
24| Line 357 Millbury #3 Sub MilforeVigcway Town Ling 345.00 345.00{SPHF 14,30 1
25 - | |
28] Line 394 Towkshury #22 Sub  |[Ward Hill Sub To Amasbury . 34500 345.00}SPHF, WHF 17. 1
27 Hamptan, NH Tawn Line WHF
28
29| Ln 3512/3521 HYDG Convartar | Sandy Pand Sub 345.00 345.00|SPHF 0.50 1
30 ' i
31|Lina 331 Tilicut St Sub Fower 5C, Walpols 345.00 345,00 WHF . R4 i
a2
33| Line 344 Bridgewater Sub Tower 6, Walpole 345.00 345.00|0CST 18,10 1
34
as
.
36 TOTAL 2,37480 2
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Name of Regpondant '{I;I}is F@gt Ics) nal Rﬁte BI R }ort Year/Period of Report
n Origin o, Da, 1T, f 2012/Q4
New England Pewar Company @ A Resubission Iy End o

TRANSMISSION LINE STAT I5TICS

1. Report information cancerning transmisslon lines, cost of fnes, and expenses for year. List each transmisslon line having nominal voltage of 132 kilovalts of

greater Report transmission Enes below these voliages in group ttals anly for sach voltage.
7 “nsrmission ines include all knes covered by the definltion of transmission syatam phant as given in the Uriferm Systent of Accounts. Do not yeport

s. .dtion costs and expenses on this page.

3. Heport data by individual lines for all vollagas if so required by a State commigsion.

4. Exciude from this page any iransmission lines for which plank ¢asts are Included in Aceount 121, Nonutility Property,

5. Indicats whether the typa of Supporting siructure reported in eolumn (@) Is: (1} single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or (4)
underground construgtion If a transimission line has more than ans Lype of supporting structure, indicate the rmilsage of sach typs of construction by the use of
brackets and extta lnes. Minor portions of a iransmission line of a different type of construction nead not be distingulshed from ihe remainder of the line.

&. Raport in couimna (#) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show In column (f) ihe pole miles of line on siructures the cost of which is
reporied for the line designated; conversely, shaw I column {g) the pole milss of ling on structures fhe cost of which is reparted far another line. Report pole
mites of line on leased o partly owned structures in colusin {g). In & footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whather expanses with respact te

sUeh structuyes ara includad in the expanses reported for the Bne designaled.

L;‘,:)e DESIGNATION Hﬂodzrgéei\% h{el‘(rg} Typa of LE.E‘GJ'H éPolT ﬁ?;l;es) Number
) B0cycle, Iphase) | Supperting repart clrcun milas) of
From To Operaling Designed St of {.Lljr::aure ?oﬁum Girouits
| rueture
: Designated ine
(a () () id) (el ) (a) {h)
1|Line 355 Titicut St Suby Bridgewatar Sub U500 " 345.00|DCST 4,50 1
2l . )
3| PSNH Line 337 Tewks-Ward Hall _ 345,00 345.00 . 15,00 1
4 .
5{Lins A201/B202 Comeriord Ma Litehfigld Switchyard C 23000 230.00)ST 212.80 1
3]
7 .
B|Line C203/D204 Moore Sta Comerford Station 230,00 230.00|WPHF 13.20 i
- '
[ ] .
17| Tap D204 Str 7A Littlaton PSNH Litileton Sub 23000 230.00 | WHF 0.20 1
12 :
13| Lina E205/E205w Pownel/Pete 1Bear Swamp Upper Switchyard 23000 230.00 |\ WHF © 10130 1
14| State Ling To Praits Junction Sub
15
16| Lines N214/0215 North Fewksbury Sub 230.00 . 230.80]8T 40.20 1
17| Litchfleld Swichyard :
18 '
191Lina 308/313 Wachusatt Millbury #3 Sub 345.00 345.00 | WHF,SP SPHF 25.20 1
20 .
21 |Line 327 Brayton Berry Straet Station M5.00 345.00 [WHF 25.20 1
22{ Paint Station )
23
24|Line 349 Waksfigld Junction | CGoldsn Hill Sub 345,00 345 00JWHF 260 1
25 _
26] Line G207/H208 Comarford 230000 © 230.00[5P 0.80 1
27| HUDC Corwerter 230kv Switeh yard )
28
29 Various 115,00 115.00 | Various 1,157.70}
30] Varlous 69.00 . 12.00|Various 485.00]
31| Various - 23. 23.00|Variaus 0.30]
32| varicus 115,00 15.00 | Lnderground 24 40)
33
34| ALLLINES
35
L
35 TOTAL 2.374.50 2
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Name of Respondent '{FI‘;IS Report lcs)n el Rﬁéﬂ Igfa R I.}nrl Year/Peviod of Report
New Englarxd Power Company : 2 [ RES[?'JITI[SS[GH py Endof _ 2012034
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Dondtreport the sama trangmission line structure twica. Report Lower voltage Lines and highar veltage lines as one line. Designate in a foolnote if you do
nat Include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. if fwo or more tranemission line structuras support ines of the same voltage, report the pole mites. of
the- “'l?ary siructure in calumn {f) and the pole miles of the other Ine(s) in column {g)
8, lgnate any transmission iine or portion theraof for which the respondent 1s net the soke owner. If such property is leased from another company, give
nans of lessar, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission fine other than a leasad Une, or partion theredf, for which the
respondant is nol the sole cwner but which the respondent operates or shares in the-operation of, furnish a suceinct stalement explaining the arrangament and
glving pariiculars (details) of such maiters as parcent cwnarship by respondant in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses ome by the respondent ana accounted for, and accounts affecied. Specify whether tessor, co-owmer, o other party is an assoclated compeny.
8. Dasignate any transmisslon fine leased lo another company end give name of Lessee, date and terms of leage, annual rent lor year, and how determined.
Specify whether lessea is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to {I) 6n the hook cost at end of year.
COST OF TINE {Include in Column ( Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPREGIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and claaring right-ol-way)
Coreluctor Land Construction and Total Cost Oporati Malnt Rents Total
and Material nstruction an o8 noration nterance Lina
i " Ome{kt):usis o E>q:r{ersiaes Em{illrises © Ewtpj No.
00 MCM AL 442,855 7.645,51 8,088,386 i
J ! 2
{900 MGM AL 459,734 4,950,834 540,572 3
| | A
00 MCMAL 3317 13,760,499 13,763,816 5
1550 MCM ACSR &
. 7
1113 MCM ACSR 19.442,453] 19,442, &
9
T \,\_CSR 42,970 8,311.508] 8,394 476 10
A "
0 MCM AL 492 568 £,021 042 6,513,64 12
1113 ACSR 13
14
900 MACM AL 1,108,145 4,568,955 6,095,101 i5
. . . _ T
954 MCM ACSR - B0B,563 8,204,388 10,013,951 17
18
19
1590 MCM 11,350,308, 11,350,309 20
, | 2
1113 MCMAL 278,860 9,103,740 9,382,604 2
[ _ I
1113 MCM ACSR 0,727,206 8727, 236 24
] 25
1590 ACSR 1,072,556 23,297 962 24,370,51 28
156 ACSR 2f
— o
590 MCM ACSR 1,284,5 1,294,567 20
30
335 ACAR 6,374,179 6,374,179 N
32
703 MCM ACAR 1,624,747 4,068,120 § £92,867| 35
34
35
s
3 )
24356527 " 609,298,742 633,655,021 1,840,172 16,092,724 23143 20.24?.2341 36
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Name of Respondent Thia F‘I;ﬁort %ﬁ . Date Bf Repart Year/Pariar of Report
New England Power Company E;g ;_]:nﬂesl.?llar:'raafssiun {T?’ a, Yr) End of 2012/Q4 |
TRANSMISSION UNE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmisslon fine structure twice, Raport Lower vollage Lines and higher voltages lines as one line. Dasignate in a foctnote if youdo
n/qtﬂi\nclude Lower voitage [Ines with highar voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lnes of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
! mary structuve in column (f) and the pole miles of the other lina(s) in eolumn (g)
L. Ssignate any fransmisshan line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sofe owner. |f such property is Jeased from anather companyy, give
mame of lassor, date and terms of Leass, and amount of rer dor year. For any transmission line other than a foased line, or pertion tharect, for which the
raspondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operatlon of, fuinish a succinct stalement explaining the arrangetmnent and
giving particulars (details) of such makiers as percent onmership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expensas bore by the respondent are accounfed for, and accounts aifected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or ether party is an associated company.
9. Dasignals any transmisslon line laased 1o ancther company and give name of Lessee, dale and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.
Specify whethev lessaais an associated company.
10, Base the plant cost tigures called for in columns (j) to {l} on the book cost af and of year.
COST OF LINE {includa in Golurmn (j) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of L.and rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor " - - - ol
and ngeriaj Lan cngsmmcggnst?ﬁ Totel Gost 853?!32 ngunjteennsage Renis Expenses Line
() it (K U (m) ) o) (p) No.
1703 MGM ACAR 148,809 1.071,4004 1,220,299 1
| 2
251051 2510,571 3
4
795 MCM AGSR 509,619 10,666,713 11,266,332 5
1113 MCM ACSR b
7
554 AL, (3P) 2,905 5,613,661 5,635,868 4
795 MCM ACSR : 9
[ 10
7% #CM ACSR 66,233 6,233 1
12
705 MCh AL 069,422 50,103,150 50,772,572 13
795 MOM ACSR 14
18
795 MOM ACSR 152,504 353,443 3.685,947 16
1113 MCM ACSR 17
18
19
20
2
2
23
24
25
26
27
] 28
14,138,164 290,140,164 304,178,330 23
1,472,388 74,665,592 - 76,137,576, : 30
319,115 8,225,361 8,544,471 K]
560,646 23,161,052 23,721,698| 32
. . 33
1,840,172 16,092,724 2,314,334 20,247,230 34
a5
K.., .I/!I
24,356,272 £09,298,749 633,685,021 1840172 16,082,724 2,314,334 20,247,230 35
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(

Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
_ (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
New England Powar Company {2) =A Resubmission Iy 2012/Q4
I FOOTNOTE DATA

'|Schedule Page: 422 LineNo.:5 Column: §

Mileage includes 0.1 mile owned by Boston Edison Company

ISchedule Page: 422 LineNo.:8 Column: |

Sharing R/W with existing lines

iSchedule Page: 422 Line No.: 20 Column: |

SHARRING R/W WITH EXISTING LINE

[Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 24 Colummn: |

Sharing R/W with existing line.

[Schedutfe Page: 422.1 Line No.:3 Column: |

Land owned by FSNH

[Schedule Page: 422.1 LineNo.:5 Column: f

Mileage includes 0.1 mile owned by Boston Edison Company

Schedule Page: 422.1 Line No.: 8  Column: j

Sharing R/W with existing line

Schedule Page: 422.1  Line No.: 11 Column: |

Sharing R/W with existing line.
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Name of Respondent
Mew England Power Company

This Report Is:
{1) !ﬁi&n Original

{2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURI

NG YEAR

Y

renart minor ravisions of lines.
H ]ovide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual

SUPPORTING 5TRUCTURE

1. Heport belaw the information catled for concerning Transmission Iines added or altered during the year. | is not necessary to

costs of competed construction are not readily availabis for reparting columns (1) ta (a), it is permissible to report in thesa columns the
Line LCINE DESIGNATION AT

CIRCUNS PER STRUGCTURE

Mo. From

(a)

Length
I
Miles
b} {c)

To

Type
(d)

AVErAge
Mumber per
Miles

()

Pracent Ultimate

() {9}

Milbury #2 Sub Tie Ling

Millbury #305 Sub 0.16

Y255 Sird0 A {change)

Str, 41-1lagp thru HoosacWF

el

21

SRR BY

27)

28

29

H

32

34

35

36

3

38

39

40

41

T
.\.

44| TOTAL

0,16
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Name of Respondeni T1hfs R grt 1{3:| inal li%egi Report Year/Period of Report
New England Power Company 52; DAnR a;t?bmis sion ¢ e 3, Y1) Endaf __2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Conlinued}

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Aoads ancl
Trails, in column (i} with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3./ ‘esign voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 80 cycle, 3 phase,

Jnnnua{e such other characteristic.

—

Voltage
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Name of Respondent This Raport Is: Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report
New England Power Company E;; iﬁﬁggg::jissicn {?}ﬂ?. Da, I'). End of M
SUBSTATIONS
1. Raport balow the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industria) or sireet railway customer should not ba listed balow.
" "ubstations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa excapt those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
L sctional character, but the number of such subsiations must be showm.
4, Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for tha individual stations in
column {f}.
Ling VOLTAGE (in Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substafion - .
Primasy Secondary Teriiary
& (b {c) {d) {e}
1| ADAMS 29 Trans-Unattended 115.00 24,004
2| ADAMS 21 Trans-Unattanded 115.00 B8.00| 24.00
3 |ASHBURNHAM 610 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80|
4 |AUBURN ST, WHITMAN Trans-Unattendad 345.00 115.00
5 |AYER 201 Trans-Unattended 220.00 69.00 13.80
& |BARRE 604 Trans-Uinafterdad 115.00 13.80|
7 |BEAR SWAMP UPPER YARD ROWE 19 Trans-Unattendsd 115.00 13.80
§ |BEAR SWAMP UPPER YARD ROWE 19 Trans-Unattendad 230.00 115.00
9 |BEAVER POND FRANKLIN 344 Trans-Unattended 115.00; 13.80
10 |BELCHERTOWN 509 ) Trans-Unattended 67.004 13.80
11 [BELLOWSFALL SWITCH # 14 Trgns—Unattended 110.00 F2.00 8.60
12 |BERRY STREET 10 Trans-Unattended 345.00, 115.00 24.00
t3{BEVERLY 12 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.20
14 |BILLERICA 70 Teans-Unatiended 115.00] 2400
15 [BILLERIGA 70 Trans-Unatiended 115.00 13.20
[ BILLERICAT0 Trans-Unattended 115.00 34.00 24.00)
[ ir 8LOOMINGDALE WORCESTER 27 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
18 |BRAYTON. POIMT 15 SWITCHYARD Trans-Unattended 345.00 116.00 20,00
19|BRIDGEWATER #67 Trans-Unattarndad 345.00 115.00
20 |BURTT RD 54 Trans-Unattended 115.00] 13.20
21 |CARPENTER HILL CHARLTON 435 Trans-Unattended 345.00] - 115.00 13.20
22 |GHESTNUT HILL 702 Trans-Unattended £9.00 14.40
23 |COMERFORD SWITCHYARD N 18 Trans-Attended 230.00] 34.50
24 |DEERFIELD SWITCHYARD BUCKLAND 4 Trans-Attended 115.004 69.00
25 | DEERFIELD SWITCHYARD FLORIDA 5 Frans-Atlended £9.004 13.80
26 |DEPOT ST. MILFORD 335 Trans-Unattendad 115.00 14.40 14.40
27 (DEPOT 5T. MILFORD 335 Trans-Unattendad 115,00, 14,40
28 |DIGHTON 19 Trans-Unattendad 115.00 13.80 13.20
29 |EAST BEVERLY 51 Trans-Unattended 115.00 23.50
30 JEAST BEVERLY 51 Trans-Unattended 115.00 34.50
31 |EAST DRACUT 75 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.20
32 |EAST LONGMEADOW 503 Trans-Unattended £2.70 13.20
33 [EAST LOMNGMEADOW 508 Trans-Unattended . 87,00 13.80
34 | EAST MAIM ST. 314 Trans-Unattended 115.004 13.80
35| EAST METHUEN 72 Trans-Unaltendad 115.00 13.20
36 | EAST TEWKSBURY 359 Trans-Unatended 115.00 13.20
37 |EAST WERBBTER 412 Trans-Unattandad 66.00 14.40
38 [EAST WEBSTER 412 Trans-Unattended 87.008 13.80
A9 | EAST WESTMINSTER 309 Trans-Unattended 54.504 14.40
. EAST WINCHENDON 612 Trans-Unattended - 115,00 13.80
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 426




Name of Respondent ) This Report ls: Date of R Year/Perlod of Repart
New Engtand Power Company g} :nﬂgf::::ssion {1:13. Da, Yq) . End of 2012/04 .
SUBSTATIONS '
1. Repost beiow the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. ,
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. :
: n/""lbstatnons with capacitios of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
. Clional charactar, but tha number of such substations must be shown. .
4. indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substetion, designating whether ransmission or distribution and whether
attendaed or unattended. At the end of tha page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in |
columen {f).
Line VOLTAGE (tn MVa)
No. Name and Location of Subslation Charactar of Substatlon -
: _ Primary Secondary Tartiary
(] (b} (3] d) (&)
1|EVERETT 37 _ Trans-Unattendled 115.00 23.50
2|eVERETT 37 Trans-Unatianded 115.00 23.50 418
3| FIELD STREET QUINCY 1 Trans-Unattended _ 115.00] - 13.80
4[FIELD STREET QUINCY 1 Trans-Unattended 115,00 23.00
5|FITCH RD GLINTON Trans-Unaltended 11500 13,80
6| GOLDEN HILLS 90 Trans-Unattended : 345.00 115.00
7 | GOLDEN RCCK SUB 19 Trans-Unaltendad © §7.00) 13.80
8 | GREENDALE WORCESTER 24 ' Trans-Unattended 66.00) 13.80
9 | GREENDALE WORCESTER 24 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
10 |HAMPDEN 524 - Trens-Unattended 115.00 13.80] - o
1t [HARRIMAN SWITCHYARD 8 Trans-Attended 115.00 £9.00 B.60 "
12| CHARTLEY POND ATTLEBORC Frans-Unatiended - 115.00 24.00
13 |CHARTLEY PONG ATTLEBORO Trans-Unattended 115.00 24.00 13.80 '
14 | HATHAWAY FALL RIVER Trans-Unattandad - 12 14,40
16 fHATHAWAY FALL RIVER Trans-Unatended 115.00| 25.00[
[ NG ST. GROVELAND = - Trans-Unattendec 115,00 24.00
[ hi- CASHAWAY SUB NO BROCKFIELD # 525 Trans-Unattended 67.00) 23.00
18 |LASHAWAY SUB NO BROOKFIELD # ' Trans-Unattendsd 69.00 14.15
19 |LAUREL GIRGLE SHIRLEY _ Trans-Unattensdad 115.00 13.80
20 |LEICESTER ' . Trans-Unaitended _ 87.00 13.80
21 [UTCHFIELD §T. . Trans-Unattended : £9.00 13.80 790
22 |LIFTLE REST RD. WARREN Trans-Unattended 15, 13.20|-
23 [LYNN 21 ' Trans-Unatiended 115.00 23.50 14,40 r
24 |LYNN 21 ' Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80 '
25 | MAPLEWOOD MALDEN Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80 :
26 |MARLBORO 311 Trans-Unattended £6.00 14.40 -"
27 |MEADOW ST SPENCER : Trans-Unattendad © 89.00 13.80
28 | MEADOWBROOK CHELMSFORD Trans-Unattended 115.00 24.00
29 | MELROSE 2 Trans-Unattended 115, 13.80
30 | MELROSE 25 Trans-Unattendad 115.00 13.80) '
. 31 |MID WEYMCUTH 12 Trans-Unalanded 115. 13.80
32 [MID WEYMOUTH 12 Trane-Unattendad 115.00! 13.80
" 33 [MILBURY 304 Trans-Unattendad 115.00 13.80
34 MILLBURY 105 Trans-Unaltended 110.00 69.00 14.40
35 |MILLBURY 303 Trans-Unattended _ ' 115.00 14.40 |
36 |MILLBURY 305 Trans-Unatended - _ 115.00, 69.00) 14.48 '
37 | MILLBURY 305 Trans-Unatiended 115.00 69,00 14.40
38 [MINK ST SEEKONK 7 Trans-Unattendad 115.00 24.00 13.20
39 |MINK ST SEEKONK 7 - Trans-Unattended 115.00 12.47
[ }ODHE SWITCHYARD NH 20 Trans - Attanded 34.50) 12.30
Nl .
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Name of Respondert ;rThis ;.. Jcs): el ;;ﬁm Bi Re Year/Feriot of Report
Mew England Power Company EE; AnFle:L?bI;ission ( y ‘}' & Y1) End of 2012/Q4
) SUBSTATICNS

1. Repori below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2, Substaticns which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

7~ TMubstations with capacities of Legs than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
v .ctional character, but the number of such substations must ba shown.
4, Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, desighating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

colurmn {f),
Line YOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Characier of Substation -
: Primary Secondary Tartiary
(& {0} ] id) (&)
1 |MCORE SWITCHYARD NH 20 Trans- Attendad 115.00 13.80
2 |MOQRE SWITCHYARD NH 20 Trans- Attended 230.00 13.40
3 |MOORE SWITGHYARD NH 20 Trans -Attended 230.00 13.40
4 |MT. SUFPORT LEBANON NH 16 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
5|NO CHELM3FORD 2 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
& |NO CHELMSFORD 2 Trans-Unattended 115.00 24.00
7 [NASHUA ST WORCESTER Trans-Unattended 115.00 15.80
B [NO DRACUT Trans-Unagtended 115.00] 15.20
9{NO OXFORD #2 Trans-Unaltended 115.00 13.20
10 [NORTH MARLBORO 318 Trens-Unattended 115.00 13.80
11 |NORTH QUINCY 11 Trans-Unatiended 115.00 15.80|
12 |NCRTHBCRO RD 347 Trans-Unatiended 115.00 23.00 14.40
13 [NORTHBORO AD 317 Trans-Unatiended 115.00 89.00 13.80
14 [NORTHBORO RD 317 Trans-Unattended 115,00 59.00 14.40
15 |PALMER 503 Trans-Unattended 116.00 13.80
{  |PALMER 503 Trans-Unattenced 115.00 66.00 23.10
[ 17 {PALMER 503 Trans-Unattended 115.00 £8.00 13.80
18 | PARKSTREET 601 Trans-Unattended 63.40 2.40
18 |PARKSTREET 801 Trans-Unattended 69.00 13.80
20 [PARKSTREET 601 Trans-Unattended 68.00/ 418
21 [PELHAM NIt 14 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.20
22 [PERRY ST. LOWELL 3 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
23 | PINEHURST 92 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.20
24 [PONDVILLE AUBURN 26 Trans-Unaitended 65.00 13.80
25 |PONDVILLE AUBURN 28 Trans-Unattended 66.00 14.40 .
26 {PRATTS JCT 225 Trans-Unattanded 116.00 62.00 14.40
27 |PRATTS JCT 225 - Trans-Unattendad 115.00 62.00 13.80
28 {PRATTS JCT 225 Tyans-unattendsd 230.00, 115.00
29| PRATTS JCT 225 Trans-Unattendad 230.00 © 6900 13.80
30 |PRATTS JOT 225 Trans-Unaktended 345.06 115.00 24.00
31 |PROSPECT ST LECMINSTER 219 Trans-Unatterded 65.00 13.80
32, PROSPECT ST LEOMINSTER 219 Trang-Unatiended 69.00) 13.80
33 | RAILYARD. SALEM 48 Trans-Unattended 115.00 23.50
34 | RAILYARD SALEM 48 Trans-Unattended 115.00, 13.80
35FREAD ST. ATTLERBORQ S Trans-Unattandead 110.00, €9.00 14.50
36 |READ ST. ATTLEBORO 9 Trans-Unattended 115.00 69.00 23.00
37 |[READ T, ATTLEBORO 9 Trans-Unattenciad 115.00 12.40
38 |READ ST, ATTLEBQRO 9 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.20
~ ™A |REVERE 7 " | Trans-Unattended 115.00] - 23.50
. _|ROBINSON AVE 103 Trans-Unattended 115.00 69.00
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re Year/Period of Report
New Englane! Powar Company g; r;?gll?ilanr:ilssiun ﬂ:‘?’ De, Y1) -End ol 2012/Q4
SUBSTATIONS
1. Repont below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or strast railway customer should not be listed below,
“| 37" bstations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
t¢.  2tional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whather
attended or unatiended. At tha end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (in Mva)
No. Name and Localion of Substation Character of Substation , ,
Pdmary Secondary Tertiary
(@ 2} fc) (d) (e}
1 |ROCKY HILL MILFORD 338 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
2 | SALEM HARBOR COMMON 45 Trans-Unattended 115.00 23.00 14.40
2 |SALEM HARBOR COMMON 45 Trans-Unattended 115.00 1320
4 | SALEM HARBOR COMMON 45 Trans-Attended 11500 23.00 14.40
& [SANDY POND AYER 237, Trans-Unatterded 345.004 115.00 23.00
6 |SANDY POND AYER 237. Trans-Unattended 345.00 115.00 23.00
7 |SHAKER RD E LONG MEADOW 522 Trang-Unatiended 68, 13.80
8 |SHREWSBURY 308 Trans-Unatiended 88. 13.80 2.40)
9 | SHREWSBURY 208 Trans-Unatiended £9.00 13.80
10 |SLAYTON HILL 39 Trans-Unattendad 115.00 13.80
11 |SNOW 5T SOUTHBRIDGE 413 Trans-Uinaltendad 118.00 - 13.20
12 [SOUTH BROADWAY 45 Trans-Unaitended -115.00 24.00
13 | SOUTH MARLBORO 310 Trans-Unattended 658.00 13.BG|
14 | SOUTH RANDOLPH 97 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80{
15 |SOUTH WRENTHRAM 3433 Trans-Unattencied 115.00¢ 2300}
"/ TPUTH WRENTHRAN 3453 Trans-Unatiended 115.00) 24.00
11 [SWANSEA 11 Trans-Unatiended 115, 13.80
18 | TEWKSBLUIRY 22 - Trans-Unattend=d - 115.00 115.00 13.80,
19 [TEWKSBURY 22 Trans-Unaktended 230.00, 115.00 23.00
20 | THORNDIKE PALMER 523 Trans-Unattended 115.00 1320
21 {UNION ST. FRANKLIN 348 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
22 JUXBRIDGE 321 Trans-Unaitended’ 115.00 13.80
23 |VERNOMN HILL WORCESTER 8 Trans-Unattended 115.00 1440
24 | VERNCN HILL WORCESTER 8 Trans-Unattended 115.0 13.80
25 [ VILAS BRIDGE VT 34 Trans-Unattanded 43.80 13.20
26 {VILAS BRIDGE VT 34 Trans-Unatended 46.00 13.20 4.80
27 |WACHUSETT 47 Trans-Unattendad . 115.00 82.00 13.80,
28 |WACHUSETT 47 Trans-Unaltended 115.00 89.00 12.40
29 |\ WACHUSETT 47 Trans-Unzitended 345.00 115.00] 24.00
a0 |WAKEFIELD JTN 88 Trans-Unattended 345.00 115.00 24.00,
31 |WARD HILL HAVERHILL 43 Trans-Unattended 115.00 24.00
32 |WARD HILL HAVERMILL 43 Traris-Unattended 115.00 13.20F
33 |[WARD HILL HAVERHILL 43 Frans-Unattended 345,00 115.00 24.00,
34 | WARE 501 Trans-Unattended 67.00 23.00
35 JWARE 501 Trans-Unaitended 230.00 13.80
36 |WEBSTER ST WORCESTER 6 Trans-Unattended - 115,00 13.80
37 [WEBSTER ST WORCESTER 6 Trans-Unattended 115.00 14,40
38 |WENDELL DEPOT 705 Trans-Unatiendad 115.00 13.80
39 [WEST ANDOVER 8 Trans-Unattended 115.00 34.50 13.80
1 J;!EST CHARLTON 415 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.20
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Namsa of Respondent ‘{I’His Rzrt g inal (Dh?te gf R )nrt Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, YT 2012/04
New England Power Company 2) A Resubmission 74 End of

SUBSTATIONS

L

1. Raport below the information called for congerning substations of the respondent as of tha end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or straat railway customer should not be listed below.

£~ upstations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
.nctional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or disivibution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column ff}. :
Ling VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Mame and Location of Substation Character of Subskation - -
Primary Secondary Tartiary
{a) {b) {e) {d) {9
1 IWEST METHUERN 83 Trans-Unattended 115.00 24.00
2 |WEST SALEM 23 Trans-Unattendad 115.00 23.00
3 |WEST SALEM 29 Trans-Unattended 115.004 13.80
4 |\WEST 8T ATTLEBORO 1 Trans-Unattended 38.00 23.40} 240
5 |WEST ST ATTLEBORO 1 Trans-Unattended 66.00 25.40
8 |WEST ST ATTLEBORO 1 Trans-Unattended 69.00 23.00 4.18
7 |WESTBORO 312 Trans-Unattended 66.00 14.40
8 [WESTFQRD 57 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.20
2 [WESTMINSTER 602 Trans-Unattended 66.00 14.40
10 [WHITINS POND 320 Trans-Unattended 115.00 13.80
11 |WILBRAHAM 507 Trans-Unattended 67.00 13.80
12 [WILDER SWITCHYARD 16 Trans-Unattanded 28.60 13.80
13 |WILDER SWITCHYARD 18 Trans-tinattanded 115.00 13.80
14 (WILDER SWITCHYARD 18 Trans-Unatlanded 115.00 13.80
15 |WOCODCHUGK HILL NO ANDOVER 56 Trans-Unattended 115.00 18.20
?: II WOODSIDE NORTHBORQO 313 Trans-Unattended G6.004 13.80
[ 17| Bridge Street 67 6.60) 2,40
18
18 |SUBTOTAL OF SUBS 21993.10 5500.38 a878.82
20 ’
21
22
23
24 ITOTAL 21993.10 5500.38 678.82
25 _
26 | TRANSMISSION 2199510 5500.38 678.82
27 '
28
29
30
3
az
33
34
35
38
37
38
. ™9
L/
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Name of Respondant '{l;t;ls —-- Is: | z:l?ﬁ:te Bf R P Year/Period of Report
. X JAn Origing| o, La, 20M/Q4
New England Power Company 2 []A Resubmission i Endof _ <P12/s

SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

for increasing capacity,

5. Show in columns (1), (), and (k) Special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment

gr’-‘n?signat_e substations or major itemns of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
f_nof sole ownership by the respandent. For any substation or aquipment aperated under lsase, give name of lessoi, date and
penod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lsase, give
namse of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting batween the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessar, co-ownar, or other party is an associated

campany.
Capacity of Substation Trzggmg& Numbar of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(in Sendce}) (InMVa) |- yngonicn Transformers Typs of Equipment Number of Units Totaln s No.
{f )] {h) (i} )
80 1 1
100 2 2
13 1 3
848 2 4
112 2 5
23 2 8
13 2 7
333 1 8
80 2 9
18 1 10
34 2 1 1t
448 1 12
55 1 13
50 1 14
110] 2 15
_<' N 50 1 16
s 110 2 7
700 2 18
1244} 2 1 18
a0 2 20
336 1 21
28 2 22
50 2 23
100 1 24
30, 1 25|
40 1 26
a3 1 27
34 1 28
100 2 29
80| 2 30
110 2 31
6 1 32
40 3 33
40 1 34
80 2 a5
80 2 £
30 1 a7
40 1 38
18 1 a9
N 20 1 T
.
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Name of Respondent T1his Rep E\rt IS:_ 1 Dh'a‘ﬂa Bf Rsport Year/Period of Repart
New England Power Gompany {2} A e:f::::.s sion ¢ Mo Da 0 Erdel | 201204

SUBSTATIONS {Continuad)

for increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns {1}, (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment

£~ ssignate substations or major items of equipment leased from otfiers, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
t Jnofsole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give hame of lessor, date and
period of laase, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
nama of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or othar party is an assoclated

company.
Capaclty of Substation Number of Numbey of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
N Transiormers Spare -
{In Sarvice) (In MVa) In Service Tiarsforrners Type of Equipment Number of Urits Toﬁ)ncl:\d S No.
i () {h) @ {j K
80 2 1
188 3 2
) 2 3
100 2 4
80 1 5
848 2 B
&5 1 7
110 2 B
55 i g
12 1 10
40 ! T
33 1 12
55 T2 13
46 1 14
. 44 1 15
f\ y 333 5 Cepacitor Bank 2 13| 16
= 10 1 17
B 1 18
40 1 19
13 2 20
40 i 21
40 1 22
100 2 23
110 2 24
95 2 25
80 2 25
40 1 7
80 3 28
110 2 29
110 2 30
40 1 D
40 1| 32
95 2 33
45 1 Capagilor Bank 3 B3| 34
55 1 35
56 i 36
112 2 a7
25 1 38
. 20 1 38
L/ 40 2 0

FERC FORM MO. 1 {ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent mfs H ort Ia:ri inal tﬁte Bfa Report Year/Pericd of Report
. n o, L 1T,
New Englarki Powsr Company @ m;}j_esugbmissinn { ' } Endof __ 2012/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Coniinued)

for increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1}, (j), and (k} special equipment such as rotary converlers, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment

Qf"‘ﬁfignate substations or major items of equipment feased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
n. nof sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
petiod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or leass, give
name of co-owner or cther party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affacted in respandent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company,
Capacity of Substation r;ﬁ.‘ié‘??f’mﬁﬁs NL:gn;l;?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Bervice} (in Mva) in Senvica Transformess Type of Equipment Number of Unils Toiﬁ:‘%ﬂa{;;cily o,

)] [14]] th} (i (it {k}

50 1 1

156 12 2

18 1 3

40 1 4

50 1 5

150 2 3

110 1 7

20 1 8

40 1 9

40 1 10

80 2 11

L0 1 Gapagitor Bank 78] 12

50 i 13

112 2 14

20 2 15

Y 95 1 16
[ 112 2 7
é 1 18

22 2 19

8 1 1 20

20 1 21

40 1 2

73 2 23

20 1 24

20 1 25

124) 3 26

150 i Z7

150 1 28

88 2 23

448 i 30

%) i K3

28 1 32

100 2 - 33

55 1 34

30 1 S

56| 1 3€

20] 1 a7

40 1 38

. 66 2| 39

T 100 1 a0
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Name of Respondent T1his Reportls: Dh?ie Bf Fl$port Year/Perfod of Raporl
New England Power Company . 52; :nﬂgzggﬁsslm ( / ?’ a, ¥} End of 2012/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, ete. and auxiliary equipment

tor increasing capacity. ' :

f }smnate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with cthers, or operated otherwise than by
t..Ldn of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and

period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated cther than by reason of sole ownership or leass, give

name of co-ownar or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and

accounts affected In respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

compary.

Capac“},. of Substation Tg:gfboﬁ:n g:s ””S"EE?L of CONVERSION-APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT __|Line
(In Seevice)  (In MYa) In Servics Tranaformers Type of Equipment Number cf Units Tﬂtg"nCM i fly | No.
() () {h} ] {Q (k}

85 2 ' 1

162 2

150 3 3

27 1 4

896 2 5

448 1 6

22 1 7

9 1 8

15 3 9

&0 2 10

80| 2 11

106 2 12

&6 2 13

40 1 14

[~ &6 C 2 15
L ) ar 1 18
Fi) 2 17

1002 [ . 18

&9 1 Capagitor Bank 8 i2¢) 19

40 1 ' 20

40 2 2t

80 2 a2

73 2 23

80 g 24

8 1 25

1 26

67 1 27

150 3 23

1344 3 29

1792 4 30

155 2 3t

55 i 32

1792 4 33

13| 1 34

40 T 35
83 3 36 |

33 1 37

20 1 58

N 100 2 39
i 40 i 40
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i) An Original (ho, Da, ¥r) End of 2012/04

Name of Respondant This Flort Is: Date of Raport Yaar/Period of Report
X
New England Power Gompany 2 Rasubmission Iy

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1}, (f), and (k) special equipment such as ratary converters, rectifiers, condensers, stc. and auxiliary equipment
for increasing capacity.

6~ "3signate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by

i, of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under Isase, give name of lessor, date and
perlod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment cperated oifer than by reason of sole ownership or 1ease, giva
name.of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and

accounts affectad in raspondent's books of accouni. Specffy in gach case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.

Capacity of Subslation Tg:;';g%‘jf“ Nusn;:fa of _ CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPEGIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{0 Service)  {In MVa) In Service Trensformets Type of Equipment Number of Uits Tmﬂ{_lidasg)ciw Ne.
() . {a) (ht {i} { (k)
100 -2 1
50 1 2
95 2 1 3
20 5 4
10 1 5
4 1 8
80 2 7
80 2 )
13 t 3
110 2 70
0 1 19
12 1 1z
as 3 13
21 | i 14
40 1 15
g @ 2 ©
o 10 B 17
18
22359 - 293 19 14 280, 19
- 20
21
22
_ )
22359 " 293 19 . 1 280 24
22359 293 18 i 280 26
27
38
79
3
3
32
33
34
35
%
37
36
T
T 70
N
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Name of Respondert ] This Raport Is:_ Dale of Report Year/Period of Repott
New England Power Gompany ES A ”;”‘j Da, Y1) Endof ___ 2012/Q4
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES _
1. Report below the information called for concerming all non-powaf goods or services received from of provided to assoclatad (affiliated) companies.
2, The reporting threshold for rapotting pUrpeges is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount bilfed to the respondent or billed fo
- "'-\associaltediaﬂiliated company for non-powar goods and servicas. The grflod or se“rvice must ke speclilc in nature. Respondents should not
]L/ Jmpt to include or aggregate amourts in a nonspacific caia?nry such as "gensral”, ]
% .Nere amounts billad 1o of received from the assoclated (affliated) company are basad on an allocation process, explain in a footnots.
. : Name of Account Amount
Line Asaoclatad/Affiliatad Charged or Gharged or
No. Description of the Non-Powar Good or Sondce Company Credited Credited
@) - (b) (c) (d}
1 | Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated B S A P
2 | Miscellaneous senvices and banefits National Grid USA Parent Varicus 579,169
3 NGUSA Service Company Various 189,862,535
4 Niagara Mohawk Power Corp. Various 1,351,689
5 Massachusetts Electric Co. Various 22,897,045
8 Nantuckel Electric Company Various ai1410
7 Narragansstt Elgetric Co. Various 29,392 549
8 Granlte State Electric Company Various -2,520,728
g Granita State Elec-Post Sale Various -433,682
10 NE HMydso-Trans Elec Co. Varfous -375,945
1 NG Glenwood Fnergy Canlar Various 873,580
12
13
i4
15
16
17
18
{\ ~<| Non-power Goads or Services Provided for Afilliate %
o9 Miscallaneous services and benefits NGLUSA Service Company Various 385914
22 Niagara Mohawk Power Comp. Varjous 1,649,124
23 Massachusetis Electric Co. . Varfous ' 108,069,206
24 Hantuckat Elactric Co. Various| 2,122,667
25 Namagansati Electric Co. Various 15,588,392
28 Granite State Eleclric Co. Warious| 978,607
a7 New England Hydro-Trans. Elec. Go. Various 722,493
28 New England Hydro-Trang, Comp. Various 3,944.304:
29
30
3
32
33
34
as
38
37
as
39
40
M
.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (Naw)
FERC FORM NO. 1-F {New)
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N

GUSA

A
!
s

Service Campany

"Element Deaeriplio

1
401k Thrift 1,401,873
401k Thrift-Settled 38,862
Amonrt of Deb-Settled 10
Amort of Oth-Settled 102,635
Benefits-FAS-Settled 262
Benefits-Other 197,693
Benefits-Thrift Plan ]
Consuliants 13,805,812
 Consuitants -Settled 938,314
Consult-Legal Setimt 5,694
Contractors -Settled 61,620,479
Depreciation-Settled 35,148
Employee Exp-Setiled 1,863,284
Exceptional Costs-S 19,774
Expense - Claaring 2,849
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 698,413
FAS 112 Post-Settiad 4,598
Fleet Pricing Other 326,472
Fleet pricin-Settled 13,194
Group Life 291,820
Group Life-Settled 19,982
Hardware - S-Settled 417,029
Heaith Insurance 4,051,804
Health Insur-Seitled 171,773
I-Consuitant-Settled 21,003
I-Contractor-Settled 12,919
Inventory - Stock 5,087,922
-Mahagement - OT 1,414,277

Nama of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
.|_New England Powsr Company 2) A Resubmission i 2012/Q4
' FOOTNOTE DATA .
iSchedule Page: 429 Line No.:2 Column: d
[Company:Na CostElement Dasériptis R
: 'f\lationa[ Grid USA Parent Consultants (189,701)
: Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 123,334
Conir Srv-LoB Ops 572,003
DefComp Inv-Life Ins 4,109
Employee Expenses (703)
FAS 112 Post Retmnt (57,170)
Group Life 19,750
Health Insurance 127,703
Mat-Outside Vendor 2,881
Oth Exp-Claim (602,435)
Other intarest Exp 4,990
Other 636,320
Pay-Regular Monthly {32,753)
Time Not Worked (5,199)
Varigble Pay — Mngt (71,160)
, , Workman's Comp _ 45,199
- [Natlonal Grid USA Parent o ) - 579,159
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.:3 Colurmn:d

* [FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87)
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Name of Respondent 1This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
. (1} X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
New England Powear Company (2) A Resubmission X 2012/Qi4
FQOTNOTE DATA

Management - Premium 19,718
Management - St Time 1,393,756
Management --Settled 1,123,870
Mat-Clothing & Shoes 27
Materials-Ou-Settled 1,203
Mat-Outside Vendor 26,534,530
Misc Noh-Op -Settled 74
NGT Share Awards . 136,000
OPEBs - US GAAP 3,849,345
OPEBs — US G-Settled 234,995
Oth Exp-Adve-Sattled 831
Oth Exp-Clai-Settled 45 416
Qth Exp-Dona-Settled 63,347
Oth Exp-Duss-Settled 50,907
QOth Exp-Mess-Settled 1,763
Oth Exp-Othe-Settled 117,159
(Qth Exp-Sale-Seitled 67,020
Oth Exp-Trai-Settled 40,996
Qther Interest Exp 17,674
QOthExp-Mas/Frght/Lim 2,879
Other ’ 5,142 420
OthExp-Print & Mail 428
CthExp-SrvCo Op Cost 65,225
Pay-Qvertime Monthly 249,258
Pay-Overiima Weekly 987,748
Pay-Regular Weekly 8,354,880
Pay-Regular Monihly 16,264,653
Payraoll Taxes 3,480,413
Payroll Taxe-Settled 115,580
Payroli-Over-Settled - 34,144

- Payroll-Regu-Setiled 3,820
Payroll-Time-Settled 431
Pensions — US GAAP 7,658,105
Pensions — U-Settled 378,219
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 3,297,280
Renis-Rental-Settled 448,305
Service Co. Equity 68,588
Softwara - 5-Settled 1,046,846
Stores Handling Burdens 1,069
Supervision & Admin 42717
Telacommunic-Settled 430,837
Time Not Warked 3,875,110
Time Not War-Settled 232,399
Transp Exp-Clearing 2,416,860
Transp Exp-Gas/Fusl 88,166
Trangportati-Settled 4
Travel & Expehse 59,034
Travel & Exp-Settled 47.050
Union - QT 2,296,133
Union - OT-Settled 13,623
Union - Premium 157,143
Union - Prem-Settled 1,522
Unign - Straight a 770,970

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1287}
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Name of Respandent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Petriod of Report
{1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, ¥1)
] New England Power Gompany (2) A Resubmission L} 2012/Q4
y FOOTNOTE CATA -
Union - Stra-Settled 77,201
Variable Pay-Settied 5,221,618
Workman's Comp 180,662
Workman's Co-Setiled 8,599
GUSA Service Company 189,862,535

{Schedule Page: 429  Lina No.: 4

Column: d

Company:Ne {GOSKEL s
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp 401K Thrift (260)
Consultarits 83,661
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 713,026
Employes Expenses 2,347
FAS 112 Post Ratmnt (398)
Fleet Pricing Other 712
Group Life (33)
Heaith insurance (1,151)
Management - OT (1,5286)
" Management - 5t Time - 408
Mai-Outside Vendor 237,783
OPEBs - US GAAP (2,335)
Oth Exp-Claim 983,157
“Oth Exp-Sales o (12
Other _ . (697,142}
OthExp-Print & Mail 912
. Pay-Ovenime Monthly 262
Pay-Overtime Weakly 639
Pay-Regular Weekly 2,482
Pay-Regular Monthly {(27.494)
Payroll Taxes (463}
Pensions — US GAAP {2,751)
Reni/Lse Non-RealEst 58,588
Software 2,208
Supervision & Admin (3,538)
Time Not Worked (1,599)
Transp Exp-Clearing 2628
Union - OT 1,279
Union - Premium 369
Union - Straight . 598
Variabfe Pay — Mngt {359)
Workman's Comp . (309)
iagara Mohawk Power Corp ' 1,351,689

Schadule Page: 429 _Line No. 5

Co!umﬁ: d

Eompany Nare

‘Cost Element Deseriptiol

assachusetts Electric Co

401k Thrift

Bad Debt Expense
Capital Overhead
Consultants

Cdntr Srv-Genrl/Oth
Etec Rev Whasling

. Employee Expenses

5 034, 31 1
30,090

|[FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Repori is: Date of Report |Year/Petiod of Report
{1} X An Oniginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
New England Power Gompany (2) A Resubmission £/ 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA '
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 56,567
Flaet Pricing Other 50,180
Group Life 58,940
Hardware 124
Health Instirance 509,874
Interast Income 20,472
Inventory - Stock 96,943
Management - OT 101,467
© Management - 81 Time 48,226

Mat-Outside Vendor 82,763
OPEBs - US GAAP 475,169
Oth Exp-Sales 1
Oth Exp-Train 64
Other ' 214,196
Pay-Overtime Weekly 326,395
Pay-Regular Weekly 1,584,042
Pay-Regular Monthly 334,650
Payroll Taxes {115,345)
Pensions — US GAAP 627,778
RDV Qvethead _ g
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst b67,071
Software . 25,537
Stores Handling Burdens 13,329
Supervision & Admin 696,139
Time Not Worked 578.248
Tran-CR-Mass Elec 1,409,301
Transp Exp-Clearing : 631,045
Transp Exp-Gas/Fuel 141
Travel & Expense 178
Union - OT 637,308
Union - Premium 4,333
Union - Straighi 132,888
Variable Pay — Mngt 167,899
Worikman's Comp 90,611

Massachuséits Electrle Co 22,897,045

[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 6  Column: d

Company:Name s Gost Element Descrtption: Total:

Nantucket Electric Oompany 401k Thrift '
Amort Debt Disc&Exp 29,400
Contr Srv-Genrl/Cth 206,532
Employee Expsnsas 211
FAS 112 Post Retmni 7
Fleet Pricing Other ' 16
Group Life 2,041
Health Insurance 7,492
Management - OT 2,123
Management - St Time 663
Mat-Outside Vendor 53,208
CPEBs — U8 GAAP 5,671
Other 737,758
‘Pay-Cvertime Weekly 48

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
_ {1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
-~ New England Power Company (2) = A Resubmission /! 2012/Q4
o FOOTNOTE DATA '
Pay-Regular Weskly 4,327
Pay-Regutar Monthly ' 19,845 |
Payroll Taxes 2,033
Pensions — US GAAP ' 10,138
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst - 5,962
- Stores Handling Burdens - (254,148)
Supervision & Admin - 8,180
Time Not Worked 8,666
Transp Exp-Clearing 92,588
Union - OT 85
Union - Straight 433
Variable Pay — Mngt (162,113)
Warkman's Comp (1,687)
Nantucket Electric Company 811,410
\Schedule Page: 429 Line No.:7  Column: d
arragansett Electric Co - 401k Thrift 7,047
_ .Cohsuitants : 29,313
Elec Rav Wheeling ' C 2,014,346
- Employee Expenses 11,022
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 1,185
. Fleet Pricing Other 7,414
( ) Group Life - - 2,886
o Health Insurance 22,827
Interest Income 29,398
Inventory - Stock 11
Managemant - OT 2,097
Management - St Time - 2,508
Mat-Outside Vendor 45,497
QPEBs — US GAAP 30,164
Other Interast Exp 84,044
Other _ 89,650
Pay-Overtime Monthly 514
Pay-Overtime Weekly 8,867
. Pay-Regular Weekly 73,011
Pay-Regular Monthly 7,167
Payroll Taxes 9,895
Pensions — US GAAP 28,036
Rent/l se Non-RealEst 825
Stores Handling Burdens 2
Supervision & Admin 31,764
Time Not Worked 83,004
Tran-CR-Mass Elec 26,698,258
Transp Exp-Clearing 31,356
Union - OT 28,032
Union - Premium 518
Union - Straight , 2,382 |
Variable Pay — Mngt 2,645
Workman’s Comp 6,885
ﬂf}larragansett_ Electric Co 29,392,549

ST

4

" [FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12.67) Page 450.5
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|Name of Respondent This Report s Date of Report [Year/Period of Report
: (1) X Ar Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
New England Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission i 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 428 Line No.: 8

Colmirmn: d

Company Name Sl " cost Element Deseription - Total .
Granite State Electnc Company 401k Thriit
Gontr Srv-Genrl/Qth
FAS 112 Post Retrmnt
Group Life
Health Insurance
Mat-Outside Vendor
OPEBs — US GAAP
Other (2,592,900}
Pay-QOvertime Weekly 799 |
Pay-Regular Weekly 2,436
Payroll Taxes 244
Pansions - US GAAP 739
Supervision & Admin 1,397
. Time Not Worked 5a3
Transp Exp-Clearing 5,681
Union - OT 1,571
Variable Pay — Mngt 30
Workman's Comp 261
Granite State Electric Company {2,520,728)

iSchedule Page: 429 Line No.: 9

Column: d

Company:Name. .-

" Cost Element Description  Tatal

(433,682]

Granite State Elec- Pos! Sa!s —

Other

Granlte State Elec-Post Sale

(433,682)

|Scheduie Page: 429 Line No.: 10

Colurmn: d

Company Name - -.iCost:Element-Description:. Total i
MNE Hydro-Trans Elec Co Othar (375,945)
NE Hydro-Trans Elec Co {375,945)
{Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 11 Coiumn: d

Gompany:Nameé:..~ oo Cost Element Dascription: - Total = T
NG Glenwood Erﬂgy Center RDV Overhead 879 580
NG Glenwood Energy Center ' 879,580
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 21 __ Column: d

Company Name .- 00 U "Cogt Elerent Description. ™ =7 G

NGUSA Service Company 401k Thaift : 3,968
401k Thrift-Settled 266
Consuitants {221,088)
Consultants -Ssttled 221,326
Contr Srv-Genr/Oth 196,490
Contraciors -Settled 50,712
Employee Exp-Settlad 1,313
Exceptional Gosts-3 16,161

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont |Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
New England Powar Company (2) . A Resubmission i/ 2012/04
' FOOTNOTE DATA
Expense - Gleating 113,532
FAS 112 Post Ratmnt 193
FAS 112 Post-Settled 14
Group Life ' 2,077 |
Group Life-Sattled 139
Hardware 344,207
Health Insurance 17,306
Health Insur-Settled 1,158
-Consultant-Settled 16,161
Management - OT 5,596
Management - Premium 2,435
Managemaent - St Time 29,409
Management --Settled 8,032
Mat-Ouiside Vendor 8.825
QOPEBs - US GAAP 23,684
. OPEBs — US G-Settled 1,584
Oth Exp-Clai-Settled 66,939
Oth Exp-Dona-Settied 57,186
0Oth Exp-Othe-Setited 12,362
Dth Exp-Sale-Settfed 105
Oth Exp-Trai-Seitled 420
Other Intarest Exp 227
Other ' (2,633,372)
Pay-Qvertime Monthly (89)
Payrofl Taxes 11,817
Payroll Taxe-Setiled 791
Payroll-Over-Settled 903
Payroll-Regu-Settled 9,968
Payroll-Time-Settled 1,495
Pansicns — US GAAP 38,640
Pensions - U-Settled 2,586
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 1,893,651 |
Software - S-Settlad 12,430
Supervision & Admin (0)
Telecommunic-Settled 20,537
Time Not Worked - 23,696
Time Not Wor-Settled 1,586
Transp Exp-Clearing 12
Travel & Exp-Settled 37
Union - OT 11,046
‘Union - OT-Settled 0
Union - Premium 124
Union - Straight _ 7114
Union - Stra-Settled 37
Variable Pay — Mngt 0)
Variable Pay-Settled 1,312
Workman's Comp 890
Workman’s Co-Settled 60
NGUSA Service Company 385,914
|Schedule Pags: 429 Line No.: 22 Column: d

Cosl Element D

" [FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
j New England Fowsr Company (2} A Resubmission L 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp 401k Thrift 4
Consultants 46,153
Gontr Srv-Genrl/Oth 19,516
FAS 112 Past Retmnt 8
Fleet Pricing Othar 301
Group Life i
Hardwara 1,266
Health Insurance 21
Mat-Quiside Vendor 267,782
OPEBs - US GAAP 29
Oth Exp-Sales {1,285}
Other 674,882
Payroll Taxes 10
Pensions — US GAAP 34
Hent/Lse Non-RealEst 640,141
‘Time Not Worked 23
Transp Exp-Clearing 117
Union - Pramium 121
Workman's Comp 0
INiagara Mohawk Power Corp 1,649,124
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 23 Column: d |
[Conipany Name: - - iCost Element. Description”..
Massachusetis Eleciric Co 401k Thrift
Amort Debt Disc&Exp 1,771
Bad Debt Expense 117
Capital Overhead 4,624
Consultants 4012
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 866,994
Elec Rev Wheeling 16,860,954
Elec Rev-Strand Rev 2,971,869
Expanse - Clearing 682
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 98
Fieet Pricing Other 1,599
Group Life 101
Hardware (950
Health Insurance 1,461
Mat-Cutside Vendor 829,731
OPEBs ~ US GAAP 665
Oth Exp-Sales ¢
" Other Interest Exp 436,319
Other 85,039,777
Payroll Taxes 587
Pansgions — US GAAP 2,028
RDV QOverhaad 4,439
Rent/Lse Non-ReafEst 214,446
Software 695
Stores Handling Burdens 1,076,190
Tims Not Worked 1,323
Transp Exp-Clearing 3,500
Union - OT 1,640
Unioh - Premium 291
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.8 |
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Daie of Raport | Year/Patiod of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
| New England Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission { / 2012104
: FOOTNOTE DATA
Union - Straight 3,746
WheelRev-local Tx Sv (254,065)
Waorkman's Comp 200
Massachusetts Electric Co 108,069,206
(Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 24 _ Column: d
>ompany:Na oSt emnt’f*ﬂ“ascriptiu
antucket Electric Co 401k Thrift 43
Gonir Srv-Genrl/Oth 8,680
Elec Rev-Strand Rev 20,956
Elec Rev-Whing-MBTA 170,800
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 2
Group Life 21
Health Insurance 185
NGUSA-T&D-Mass Elec 3
OPEBs - US GAAP 237
. OthExp-Donations . 51
Cther 1 896 665
Payroll Taxes 120 |
Pensions — US GAAP 393
Purch Power-Electric 83
Rent/l_se Non-RealEst 34
Stores Handling Burdens. 24,145 |
Time Not Worked 239
_ Workman's Comp 11
INantucket Electric Co 2,122,667

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 25 Column: d

: Cost Elemant Description _
Narragansett Electric Co 401K Thrift 63
" Bad Debt Expense 393
Capitad Overhead 24,997
Consultants 394,989
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 1,676,213
Elec Rev Whealing 5,422,645
Elec Rev-Strand Rev 986,289
Employee Expenses 4“1
-‘FAS 112 Post Retmnt 6
Fleet Pricing Qther 9
Group Life 10
Heaith insurance 268
Management - OT 1,732
Mat-Outside Vendor 62,679
OPEBs - US GAAP 123
Oth Exp-Sales 1,285
Other (36,719,221)
Pay-Qvertime Monthiy 21
Payroll Taxes n
Pensions — US GAAP -3
: RDV Overhead 26,343
) . Rent/Lse Non-Real&st 74,559
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 450.9
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Nams of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
New England Power Company {2 - A Resubmission /! 201 2/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Software 695
Stores Handling Burdens 3,718
Supervision & Admin Q
Time Not Worked 152
Tran-CR-Mass Elec 12,452,388
Union - OT 789
Variable Pay — Mngi 0
Workman's Comp 20
Narraganssit Electric Co {15,588,392)
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 26 Column: d
CompanyName . . CostElement Description .- LT
Granite State Eleciric Co Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 21,230
Other 387,925
Rent/l.se Non-RealEst 400
Stores Handling Burdens (48,874)
5 Transp Exp-Clearing 17,927
Granite State Eleciric Co 378,607
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 27 Column: d
Company Name: .- .7 - 277 Cost Element Deserfption T
MNE Hydro-Trans Elec Co Hardwarg (1,239)
Mat-Outside Yendor 24,194
Other 24,236
Rent from Elec Prop 113,234
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 559,637
Stores Handling Burdens 2,431
INE Hydro-Trans Elec Co 722,493
[Schedufe Page: 429  Line No.: 28 Column: d
Company Name - .~ .- ..Cost Element Description Total: : T
MNE Hydra-Trans Corp Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth ' (497,600)
Hardware {248)
Cther 677,790
Rent from Elec Prop 474,798
: : Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 3,290,064
NE Hydro-Trans Corp 3,944,804

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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